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NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC., NEW DELHI

National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (NICSI) was set up in 1995 as a section 8 Company
(erstwhile Section 25 Company) under National Informatics Cenfre, Ministry of Electronics and
Information Technology, Government of India to provide total ICT solutions to Ministries,
Departments, Organizationsin the Central Government, State Governments, UTsand P S Us.
Vision

"Achieve leadership position in the technology enablement of India and other developing
counfries thereby conftributing effectively to accelerate socio-economic growth”.

Mission

"To promote and provide transparent value added Information and Communication
Technology on end to end solutions including procurement services and business solutions to
customers at competitive prices with a focus on socio-economic development".

Objectives

To provide the economic, scientific, technological, social and cultural development of India
by promoting the utilization of InNformation Technology, Computer-Communication Networks,
Informatics etc. by a spinoff of the services, fechnologies, infrastructure and expertise
developed by the National Informatics centre of the Government of India including its
computer-communication network, NICNET and associated infrastructure and services.

To promote further development of services, technologies, infrastructure and expertise o
supplement what NIC has developed, in ordertoincrease NIC'srevenue earning capacity.

To develop and promote value added computer and computer-communications services
over the basic infrastructure and services developed by NIC including NICNET.

In furtherance of these objectives, NICSI has been providing following Products & services to
Ministries, Departments, Organizations in the Central Government, state governments, UTs and
PSUs etc.:

Data Analytics
Website Development
Rollout Services
Manpower Services
Data Centre Services
Productization
Video-conferencing
[.T. Consultancy

Call Centre Services

Training Services

NICSl is truly a Total ICT solutions
Company in the Service of the Nation.




NICSI:

Is truly a total ICT Solutions Company
in the Service of the Nation.

Creating Synergy for Technology
Diffusion in e-governance.

Networks people in Government,
Industry & academia to permeate
the technology benefits to the
remotest part of India.

Harnessing Information &
Communication Technologies.
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IS SHHCHRT Hex AfdRIS shiuRes (M) @ A3 ShiHfcad dex Afdds ghluRcs (THTSHITHRTTS)
S WSl Pl YAg NI G o1 Ol & b 5! 284l d1f¥ep 319 o oK, 28 faHaR 2023 &I, TMUBR 01:00 qof
T el 9. 4009, AIAT T, Folaita iR FaT Hreifia #31ed, golasiad Fadn, 6, WISl dirclad,
s, 98 fieei—110003, #, f=iferRaa wraf & fore far Srom:

M HRIAR:

1. 31 |/ 2023 P FAG U aY @ ol @RI god U=, 31 3R gy @1, Fewre & Ruid & de—areg
AGTIRIETSG BT RUIE R S R 56 Td AToi@ToRied &1 fewuforal &l o &R+, 89 W 3R &= 3R
I UM & forg, v

2. BUAl ARIH, 2013 B URT 142 & T80 IR & AP AR HEG@Rierd gR1 Fg<h fa<d 99 202324 &
Aifafre oar wierdi b1 907 FEiRd d= & forg |

e ded & forv 3R SH&T IR 4

A shidfead der afdda saiuRes
g0/ —

(=i <)

I A3 el HUAT Al
fafer : 13.12.2023 (TH4. U 31700)

A 9,

1. HETQEe, UHaEel — ey
2. A Yol AR — 9ed
3. & R uw. |7 — Hew
4. AT STcTHT A — e

5. 1 5l IS — qE

6. A Gl AR — A<

RIPECE

1. 37Ege, USHITNans
2. TARNSHITHRNE & fFevid #sd

3

1. T O o9 el e duHl [ifdfiie oRETRieTd, TSN ITHaNTS




WA . THSE-11
wtareft wif

[ Ba sifefaa, 2013 @1 7T 105(6) 37k 777 19(3)
& TR BYA (TG IR F2MHT) 97, 2014]

RISIEGE 3 74899 S1TCT1995 UTUIUCT 072045
HYET BT A T ShHfCHT Jex Afdad ShiuRes
TSl BIATeT: Bf F. 2 9 3, 6dl I, TF o1 A Al TR,

1541, HYBToN BT ©¥, T facei—110066

TG (D) BT A
Goflpd YT
9o 3Mss! dg@nic.in

Biferdl ./ FATE IMSS:
ST 37TS:

¥ /89, IWrad AT HIN & 199995 IR & TS BF & A, g aRT Fgad axd 2 |
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AR, 28 fdHER 2023 BT IMUER 01:00 ol AT el 4009, AIAT Tel, Foldii-ad! 3R FoAT Helfre JA1e,

Solde iR fdbad, 6, ISR BIFeTdd, el TS, d8 fdceil—110003, § BIF dTell dUAl &I 284} a1ffid 3Mq dob H
W /TR 3R A /TR 3R I 91T o 3R 7 7 & U 3R 9 g9y U fH) Y Fheu & WRH & Fael
# W/ TAR AR & ®Y H 9N o @) rgAfT a1 € /<d @

HPp .

1.

31 A9 2023 BT FATK a9 & o7 HUN &1 IR ol U=, MM 3R I @il gd Ahe Jarg fdaxor,
el &1 Ruie, arasiers &1 RUd 3k YRT & fFiFe Ud 981 oaasiers &) feufral o urd o,
fooR 7 @R I & forg, 3R

HUT A, 2013 P GRT 142 & Ted IRA & TG AR ASTe@T WieTd gRT Fh O 99 2023—24
& foru dunfe oiar uietd! &1 9aq iR &xar |

RIIRYIR D

DT BXITEN

YR &R (BT) BT ER

&M < w8 & forg okl &1 I yua fafdea @1 fam S Aty ek 99@ TR B & -9 48 €S
TR U B USlipd SRt F S fFar S ARy |
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fraeret @t Raie

oI IRyR®,
M fehl B 31 AT 2023 BT FATE o 99 & U Wil & oRaraRiferd faaror iR oRar wietdh! o Rare &

AT YA AR Hex AGHS ghluNes ("hUl’) & GA R Fared IR Acorgad] e Rue Igd ]

gV arcferes gl &1 el & |
fUsel 99 2022—23 T TGAT H 31 ATH 2023 B FAQ 8¢ dY & foly AR =T aRomH 9 YR ©:
fa<ira fafdrsearg

(XIS . #)
®. 9. faazor 2022-23 2021-22
(?5) 31Y:
1| e ToRa 1604.18 140213
2 |3 97.69 75.51
& (B) 1701.87 1477.64
(@) |
1 | f9sp 91 @ @RI 190.30 179.56
2 | ¥ar gHeHa 1147.70 1082.83
3 | AN A g 12.95 9.64
4 | fg ora 821 8.99
5 | cUEN IR UReNyd &y 7292 65.97
6 A Y 69.41 68.83
wel (@) 1501.51 1415.84
ama / (@1f) & qd (@) - (@) 200.36 61.79
6 N Y 50.58 15.62
7 |9¥ & forw ema / (B19) 149.77 46.17

(1) 9gdred o
fCer Jed T PHHI: 26.03.2022 3R 03.06.2022 DI ATANAT 0T 12197 3R 12247 96b § T YR &1 gRATSITIE
Aarell & U TAATSRIIGRaTS & Herer oY &l |NET =1 Bl 39 YPbR SJgAlad fbar o

IRATSHT Yo (IR %, H) [T A B ]%
50 TRIS TP 9%
50 HRIS | D AR 100 RIS dPb %
100 PRIS I IFfH 5%
(2) <rwTEr

HUT A, 1956 Bl GRT 25 T Ted HU Yollpd & AR GRT & UG & AR, HUN Pl 30 &l Bl fHai
Al ST T I dRA 9 Il fdar mam 2 |
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(3) omfera fafsr § mETaRer
HUAT 71 B A1 IR 1 R [ A |\ siRfEa (Y, golt smRfera e, 9ol ufiee smkfea (i anfe 4

AR T8 fhar 2|

() SNE grT TRNSAITHINE @Y ST

frefy é@ﬂ%ﬁgf$wwwﬁq\ww
P ITAR SIS gRT IFET

2021-22 oD

2020-21 we U

2019-20 QW

2018-19 e rIC

2017-18 S

2016-17 S

(5) fa<r adf 2022—23 & WY uRAISEG /fafaferar

51 U FM A¢dd (T T uRats)

A, 2010 H YH B TS TAGTA RIS BT ST 5990 RIS B, Bl ANTd ¥ 10 I8 @l @y & forg
SIS IR I Henfire Farer (THEensear) T IgAIfRd fhar Tar € | wremgdl 39 uRaresr &
BT Toldl & ST THMSHIUTRTS WNie § Ieradr 3N el |uIe Uer &) &l g | IRIer S=a 1fa
STT AR Aead WIUd &3 @ folt § ST S7a R7er SR JIgau™ |l & a9 # SIS aifd S99
S ST b AT, SfSET 3R YT BT WeTH fhaT S 9 | I8 RAH BT UHIneNl el ol | Sired,
ITfeBERRIT USEl § dg WMUT B & ATH A AEANTHS STHT, SRt dHeedi anfe @ g off
YT BT | UHSINSeIdls = URATSTET &I &I a8] I+ A" 2022 6 def faar | fa<r a¥ 2022—23 & SR,
THRMEHITHIATS BT TALRNEEATS & 390 URASHT & Ty 485 BRIg %, Ul gV & RTI# 31.03.2023 Th W o
ERITT 5,669 BRIS T. B | BTcllih 169.52 BRIS . Bl I3 TASIMSSIATS Bl 19 BR &I T8 § | TADYA GRS
P THEATECIATE §RT Ueb 3R a9 AT A/, 2024 T 937 foam w2

52 UPHIHd Hsd gHeAl STEY (IMFIARTST /iRAD)
TS, "Fedh GREAT YN QT H WReY & WA IS AIAol-b el H H T © | B Wil AMGl Al Ieh gl H
3O S AT} 2 | R Afth & - gRETd SR WReT g & oy W ded gRem 9gd Aoyl © |
IS Fedh WX S aTell arc T W § TR AHITs e @@= & |l g, fadenar iR sruard #
9l B & YT PRI H A TP © | BduRS! (gferd, URae, Ashgwaricd arell Yol WRed) & A—a1]
faf=1 Hafera AreHl A THSIRIREIYE o1 FrefeiRad SEwl &l UTad &R & oIy Aed el & Jal ¥ e
% fory agamar RuIfa &R @ &
o HEZA AERT AHCIIR & AeFH ¥ AF—Age AT Scl WU (HeAT W I SNy ¥JF $@R )
* TP—WIC (GHST—AWIAT &) B ygdH
o Tip—Wic (GHCAT—HHIAT &) H guR
9 e #, THRnSHuaens A 9U # Aed Rl 9o & forg Al Ied gHeARl & sfiwel o R, ey,

TET JHERRT 3R fIeelvor 8 U duld SR, UdhIPpd ASh gucHl SCldd (MMSIMRSIY) URITSHT Bl fESTe,
famfia ik srffad fFar 2| ERSIT ada # 9 36 Iwal /dg IRId Uael § &R 2|
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6) fox g 202223 & <R, THIMEANTARTE BT faf=T Hamerat / fawmmt & wrafeaas &g 2009 = RS wret
gs o |
(7) vasnS¥iTHeng # @R faunT

SdTg FqEr fadrr (Ad1E))

YT &7 SeT <fRor SRR, el ofas SMReT anfe # I 3R JARTE goR H UHmEl /
TS HITHINTS AFCIIR IAIIANN & IUTGIBRUT, AFHIBRYN AR Fae= bl GIAeT Y& BT & | T faaei
gRaTST & e fader darery & Al g B SIeEY | T ddiel g ARy wiife s faer gsmsed
gofec & IR1 forar <imar 2

Aex 3 TRl Bk srer gerfafead (HEEv)

el uAIfetfead & &3 H faRiveal 3R Il & &g JdH) S+Id  [JeelvocAdme HeF =17 el &l
U Y& HRAT 3R TSI I $b BT | Ig I IUSRVN, Welfifhal & ygas axad, §el faeusar are
QAR BT TR $R AR Sl AT el BT 8 B § AGa B T WRI UR RPN (TR BT [Oragel SeT

ENEEMIR:GT AT TSI AT |

FSs Afday iR S1er 9ex AR faumT

TARMSHIVHRNTS AT U7, JUT 3R YagaR # YAl § Folrss AfawSl BT SRR &R &l & | aa9H dolrss
Affast @ik wfasy & forg fdre qerer ok 9T eer gRAREd o= 7q a1 favmT q=rar T 2|

(8) fa=1 ad 2021—22 & wfafafery & go=m A fa< ad 2022—23 & & I
8.1 wrwl gram (Wang) faavor

(@S ©. H)
qAqT UPR fa<r adf 202223 fa=r adf 2021—22
S fpg g | fenE A g || o9 feg g | dieng @ g
Warrg & T <fr g @ GEr RIR

il 5142 1404.55 4064 785.06
fafaer 2696 308.37 3130 562.75
R, 13 3.61 114 24.98
R NR— 0 0 29 3.29
e rETgE 190 3.65 106 1.52
Jauige Saeie 158 105.58 189 70.19
4 aiffra 282 81.12 254 75.81
S—Terrerg 374 3.24 240 0.84
A He 810 1300.74 919 1153.58
HA AT 9665 3210.86 9045 2678.03

14|



82. PRI QY (Ssr3il) faaxor

(@S ©. H)
A4 B faa ad 202223 faa ad 2021—22
oY fepg T H3E o) oY fee 1w | dieg )
filag @1 &1 | o ¥ | diensg @ wwan | @ afdn
R 7560 1160.75 6679 851.76
Rifee 708 196.64 69 14.78
— 77 17.83 185 27.05
3T IS 0 0 76 107.12
eI SIRGTOTeTT 114 1.09 38 3.46
3 oitfra 59 29.94 1505 94.75
< ioTTeRT 19 79.72 241 177.65
T A 669 1082.10 230 145.49
& T 9341 2649.78 9131 1423.46
83. Wl g3 s URAIGHRI & @s—arR fqazor
g 01.04.2022 ¥ | 01.04.2021 &
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
0 | gramR % axqy 9 1
D — 666 666
(i) | qearge / Hiveqmr Saedie 112 122
W) | Seqes 4 8
V) | =g aRETSHTT (BTEdaR, |YCdaR, STael aMfe BT Gare ) 302 786
Vi) | a1 aRETSTTS (THTHTY / o / 34 3Tfe) 915 375
— 2008 1958
8.4. fafagrg
ol @ 18 fAfaqg
0 | ggelt Mfaaret @ dwer 62 20
(i) | hfe fifaersl @ dwr - -
@l 62 20
8.5. WY /wwsitd
TAATSHITHATS GIRT TAT—3TeTT [QHIIEdIS] & |1 fhar 7 3rae | 83 73

(9) wIHda

& 03.03.1998 BT WRA & AUF H ARGAT & AeIH F WWHR §RT IFAIGd Sddd Hbsel $ AJAR,
TRRMSHIVHRNTS # Tael UeTswl ¥ S99a Ual & A1 IRl goff afafgfh & MR w &rfl |

31 HTE 2023 DI YASNSHICHINE H UAATGH I HHANRA! DI ol AT 38 o7 |

| 15



(10) HH=IRAT &1 faavor

(1)

FHUA BT BIg W HHARY BU1 (TS w1fite o Fgfe ik wiRsifie) e 2014 & W 5(2) @ dga FuiRa
AT 1 uTRSIHS Ut T8l B &I o |

DAIRe AMEfoIed Sxarica

TARMEHITHRATE PT IexT AT FHIT AR W) BT 9gM1 <1 3R 0 &, I PIg &8, AT 3T 371
BT AU FASHl H gQTdT < § AN BRAT & AR AU Al Bl [l A1 AT BT Y A A DT B |

s 7 26 fadaR 2016 BT AT AT 99di dob § fAmaferRad el waf & | dvgeR afffd &1 Ted
fopam o

o P GTHIR A T SR IS DT SHHT ST BRAT, S BT ARFITH, 2013 B ATAR TASALHNTHIITS
ERT &1 I arell IfafafeRl & I # g,

*  HUAl GRT B T drell TR W M dTel @ @l AR B FAHIET HRAT IR IHDT AT BT,
*  IHI—HY W HU P HIUHAR I DI R BT,

. Dls 3 AW R AgHsR |ffa Feers dsa o wol & 918 Sfad a9l a1 ewe Jed gRI
IHI—Hg R AR fhar Sie |

UARMSHITRNS & hu+l Afed WVAR AT & Afed & w9y § drd &l |

HTHAR FHT B 986 & oy HRA IAD! ol A& BT U 2l (SH Th [ H wifie fodl oY afer &t
U & WU H quiifehd fHar Srgem) ar & dew, S 1 &1f¥e 81 g

ars +1 13 fQaR 2022 BT IARAMST U 12591 9% H HWHAR ARG BT Yvia foar o, forad FeaferRea
BESRIIGIDE

%8, [IM 3R U 9q M
1, s et uTed, SIUd, UHgeTscrars™ et
2 AT D1 A, SIEIol, g NESS
3. S YMIT 98, SISIoll, TAsTgH! NES
4 | AAD w, SN, g AKEL

*

gofier T, Wgeh Afed, TASEIars, 23.08.2023 & HUH F S W&/
* g3l STeTapT 757, SISTof], UFSTIS¥] 30.09.2023 G HU+HI H el &l |

HU 7 T a8 202223 & foly HTHIR FT G @Ml H 2.50 HRIS S, B UG BT T | 29.03.2023 DI AT
U 12691 95 H, QTP Hed & QY & AR, TG UITANS o HU AFIH, 2013 & T MR 2.50 BRIS
3. @I T AR PUNe ARG ITRGMIE d6 @rd H I 41 oY, e 916 39 o= &7 (i) 9 faes g,
ToRTA (i) Fd I Toydee e, 8 el (i) ¥l Toded US damhaR |dl, 8 et (v) sms—8d
BHISSIE BR PIca, MRSl faeel! (v) BISSIE Bk SAAYH U8 A9 39 A8 TS SaHIaroll (B, JMMsascl
AR AR (vi) TvH 34 B, &/ d Arre fdar |

SO AR, 2013 &Y ORT 135 B LT 3R AN T WAl B JFAR, TAASATHAE gRT fa a9 202223
& oy HigweR TfafafRl ©) @ @ S arell [ 2,50 WIS T B

(12) ®RURT a4

HIINS I Th Hfdd wd W Falerd AadTIe Uishar & ol fhedl Iied & gis 3R UfdsT &f 9™ & S A
Tt & forg uftag 21 a8 e aradfie fvig o ok ot & 9fd g ufieedr & w @y darfed &
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A GRRed grar 8 | grarsdIvens H, I8 JAavde © fb 8ANI Busl & HHell Bl [weT 3R yReET dRie A wdfed
fhar SITY | I8 TR RAuRS! &1 favar g1 & 3R 91Y @ & oy Ae@yul = |

fa adf 202223 A g TS 9IS DT GBI AR AN 4D DT FE&AT:

wN. | fa<ia adf 2021—22 IENIED LK
1. | 9IS P 122df d5b 03-06-2022 | 3w7ert w7 ¥, 1007, VUM T, SATLI+d] Ud AT Henfias! #rer,
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10.

&, difve faavoll § SWRIed o 9§ & Iafd R deaf &7 Sfud &R waia w9 & 9drdr 2 |

Qg SWRIE a9 ¥ & IR du o FrEfeRad & ddg | sfafem iR FRrml & wraumEi o1 iUt fear
8

AH & TEd sHB Refa;
ORERT / J1fieidl &1 IR iR S99 uiRd w7 & iR wfafteai &,

uiRa 997 & IR /SUd 918 BUAl IDRSR, a3 Fe9d, B8 IRGR, R-TEGR0, <RTTd A7 3=
TRl & U affe Red #§ qary »iF ik Red Raer &

03—06—2022, 28—07—2022, 29—11—2022, 13—12—2022 3IIR 29—03—2023 B! FaUH HSA B 4G A AT
BIAT R DURES AMANVS IRIIE  (WITHeIR) Affd & g 24—03—2023 &7 s9& Affodl & 96,
SETRIeT AT & fog 22-07—2022, 21—12—2023 3R 28—03—2023 TG 22—03—2023 3R  28—03—2023 IS @
g&e AT IR HUAl & AGHl DI 6B 26—12—2022 (ATNE H §8H) 3R 19—01—2023 (IHARIRTT 3TH I3P)
BT a1 Red & gdrs 75 g fafdral R, e ddy & deal & deeg & Ifd Aifed fou v 9 ik uRuzx
IRl IR SThAd U3 §IRT UIRA UwdTal, If HIs 81, df2d dRiael $f 9 It & oy §91g MY e & /
et # Sfad w9 & Tof fhar 7 ® 3R 89 R gweR fhy v

TN faig ¥ & SR BUT BT U AT B IVREX DI §¢ BRI Pl JMAIIHT ol o |

I m &1 arT 185 # fAfdse el ik /a1 Afpal a1 wH a1 U= B dIg AT /T AL oA T
o,

FHIETT 99 & SR U AT, 2013 B ORI 188 B Tod URHNYT Faled Uell & ATT Dl el AT
T B Bl g A

31 WTd 2023 FHW BY fA<a¥ & SRM G Al H ARl I RIS AT 3fMEeH T URYOT AT A0
@RI/ AT RRT AT TR BT Y/ WRYSH H aRac a1 BRI/ TRRT /AR & [aidRoT iR gRe
YHTOTAS SR R &1 BIS T T8 g8 |

ARAH & el & JJUTA H AR & BRI D YOIIbRUT hl dlfdd WA §Y ATHIY, IfEHR AR AR
T 2RI @ STRBRT bl R T | foxiay 202223 @ SR U g wfafafer €l off;

AT BT |NOT /¥Tar,; IfR=E &1 aRT 125 & AR awre R iR w=eor Ay W any st /
SATATREA AR/ 3T IRRT BT AR | AN A8l & i a9 & arr 8 (1) (C) & dgad o™i &
oy /e g 2
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1. SRR B gRT 134 & JreerEl 3R Fezrel @ Ruic & IgaR d@muRife faxig [daror o1 a1l SHa! IueRT
(3), (@) 3R (5) & IR &;

12, PO A ORI 99 & SRME el & FgRe ok |HIfa dom Fewre! 3R W Jegdd SIffdl Bl YIde
Py U uIRsiAe & Hag H Hul IAFH, 2013 S UG BT Tl BT &;
o & UeId AR AT 03.06.2022 BT FEY e & US W AT §U B |

° 3 JMRYLTH HST Bl 04.06.2022 ¥ 12.08.2022 Th Hae e (rfaReh ¥aR) & wu # g fbar war
3R S fI79 STHR BT 13.08.2022 BT YT e & wU # Frgeh foar |

ol AT FAR TP 16.06.2022 BT fFRTH UG I HaT (g gU B AR AN o RE iR A g
AT BT 16.06.2022 BT Fawd & w9 H g far o

o SI ol HAR AR S SHEIT ST 25.11.2022 BT FRE Ug A HaT g 8 Y E |
o S g HAR, A U WS AR 57 oo RiE F8e 30.09.2022 BI Rwe us & dar g & MY 2|
o & Q1AL AU, S YEI T AR AT YHIE HAR DI 01.10.2022 DI Fawe Fgeh fhar T |
o o T rraTel SR N GIlier Ut BT 25.11.2022 &I Fewre fges fasam T 7 )
13, HUAT AAFTH, 2013 S WEEMI & AR oA WieTd FRYRA | 399 oL.U. /I Us Sul, (S1$1010), BT 9RA

& fRiFId 3R HETeiRaT UNIeTd gIRT 31 AT 2023 &I TG 94 & ¢ Bu=T I, 2013 BT &RT 139 & d8d
HU & IS ETaNIEdl & WU H g fear oo

14. IR m & A= gauEl & d8d B SRR, UIEERE, & fFeve, IRRER, <araraar W e
HBTRIT A PIg JFATGT ol Bl JaegDhal el o |

15. DU T DUl ARDH, 2013 & WEEFI S AR [OIaY 202223 B IR T ARRT BT FIBRE TITHIUE
g YITae Tl A e |

16. Ul ° FHETNA O 99 & SR 9T NevIdi, Wedl, |rduiie faxig I, dol iR 3 W SYR gl
forar 21

17. YN AT BT URT 186 B UTGEI=l & T8d I Tl T DIURe Hbrai a1 Apal &l dIs o7 MR faer
1 TRET B & © A7 g A ge T Bl B

18.  BUAT < FHEMEH fag 94 & SR 19 SHAN, 2023 & AT Gbed Bl URT dRd Heyd Hed B AT 3R
I @ yduE AR & e H 93ad & ol THIRITRM & @ H daara fhar 2 |

EZIGE qg feeett
faTias: 29.01.2024 AT T FAR TS S B g
FU |iea

80/ —

Y FAR AT

(FITETR)

A |, 7057

Hewdl 9. Th-9528
JITSSIYA: TH0095285003323069
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A SHIRcEA A2 A= sdRuRfes (fees:i)

foa af 202223 @ U THRMERNTEINE @ WAl W) A9 AT, B 98 U @ FIcs APdSce
P FIE e aar wee fult @ SR

@ gfier fewofy

TS YIS BT I

1. QY WA b TR

1.1 IUR < (A 19), WUR W (A1 10), DI |
T 1A (MRGRT Ferar urd aRIemell a9d) (Aie
21), < eI 51 (Al 18), 3IR IMgfciapaiall &I 3
(Ale 9 3R 15) TAM HR FURT AR WA (A1 14),
R Il R /Shde R SIUAST iR $1R 3rgey R
ST & A1 IURIh WG (Al 15) ¥ e
oy, ¥ & 3fd H gfic MR/ a1 wHRe & fawarf= € |
TEET gD THTETT BT Uihar § g 3R S9! ¥ § &
yHTa, IS B BN, 98 AE@yol el 8N | R U
DI ST RETe U1 Yfedl fRed] TR By S vg ulRemd
HEE & URUTHREG®Y e I 3R /T Uil /
SARIRAT IR 991d aci 9 | a9 & i H giHked T8l
BT S Al |

31.03.2023 T Y AR & oY AW gfeasor o IR o Y
7 € | I8 fafid o 2 6 O o= fawrt /Grent anfe @
SRI {6y S offdhd S WR 9gd & 10 ufdfshar ure
BT & Fifh AR AR SUANTHT TGN AT FERIRBR
g1 vengdfivaas 5 gue fIU oue SaRY womel @
Terferd &1 feam B

1.2 UTEDI | W BU 191704.27 G BUY Bl A
IR & ey 7 o faaRor & Aie 4. 21 &1 Fed faar
ST & | AfhITd @il @) FHiel W Ud B UTedh] bl
gdl deral & Fd 9 99 & 3fd dd 3 98! | 31fd
T Y VR BT B | SIIGIR Adeid 8F B
IUHAT (G0 3R IR IRBR & A o U 37
JIRHAT BN DUl §RT AeT—3Tel T g1 # fafv= =are
I G uRuFadr T W AWafy 5§ fAaer fear
T R

T T P gE H Ed g b uTEdt 9 oura g
M & Hay § WA ey amRIfY oty <8 TE &Ik
At ST H 99 wR @ TS 7, T Bl U aAd
R AR BT T B AR ey & e s
Ud Al & IR UR UTedh bl dT9T HRA D TTTIDHT
2| U IS I & ey # Sudel SIS, e
g fqaroll & T H, SUAE BRIV T U faaRon &
IRUTRGSY aRFURMET / HeIRAl 8k /a1 3 /&y

TARMTSHITHS BT =1 SRR faTTie Fs-ie Aol id
&3 b SUDH W WA AT B forg IH Ui Bar 2
S WeH araEl # SfeatRaa wfafafddt & 9 B9 @
9, THIMTSHIvHRS Widi &l JNifreesifay e, faavor
TIR HRAT © IR S0 HefIT STITHdT Bl Aoial &, dlfe
I T B Rgems IR A ulgfd & o1 W, Al B
g 3R g aRt & fo da faror gfad fear s @ |
gTeiifh BB STANEHAT 46 favoT JeM &xd &, afd
Al | A Ui FE & Uil 3R S YR, @d d8l @
TS IR THMSAIUE3TS & UNg & YEdl 2 | $9dT fueH
Bg VRIS HITHag 1 SFaRl 3R oFeRl I aell & foy
RIS YeeTd 1 AaQ o Udb (99T a9 &, T faem
U I IHAT SAER] MR ISRl Td U 31 e fSrd Al
BT AT 8 | TRMSHITHINS o AIRTS 3R TR Bidl fdaxol
AT HRA BT UihAT W1 Yw DI 3 |

gTciifep, I8 URATSHRT & oIy, THMEHTHens & fAe9rh
Heol 7 26.03.2022 BT AT T 121} 8 o, Hare

wR fUsdl sgeus # Ifedfbd 9T wrfel 9aqE 4

e &1 by S |ahd © |

A & o) B FUId d)d gU, 9 aRamRi (@
STRMEY AT IR—TTRMTSY) H, FHI—HHT W, &I 7 Bl T3 M
TR IRINTHANRI B TAMSHIVAINE §RT Sffoid TSl qa4
B B A HA T AT T | 5 01.07.2022 F T AR AT
T & AR TEIIR YA HIURAg o <7 a9 2022—23 &
forg e facir faaror # IR—SREy gRESHT IR <ot feam
2 (Alc 9. 24 <) |
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1.3 HUN - HOAI (WRAE okl AMd) 9 2015
gRT FeiRT Tmed! & AT 3dy IR IoRa’ IR AR
Gl AFE 115 BT JJUTAT 81 (AT & Hifh Jarai

TS HITHIATS DI AT / BIRITUMAT & AR, I§ aRG3AT /
Halt @ A & g @ e eR o Serr 2
PUAT A T 99 2022—23 @ o R faRor IR &_d

BT I IR oG & AHA BT TAAT F ATATT a1
Y, Feayul oi@idd AT (A 2 (i) iR Are 2(xi)
<) oot far T € Safe g9 fiEer arfy arer @
TS WAT & BTARYT & FHA Toi [hAT ST MR o |
AT B RUIE & T8 3T /g 3R FURT / SerRar
WR AT g B & 30 faAl @ HIAR A1 T g9 B
FHRUT Ao Affrad & 99 47 & 98 9% &
AI—AT $HD THTT BT IqH= H gl T8l I I
REZURL

T 3R oA UgA R AN @1 S[auRIT & SR
AN IRATT <Gl A & F91 YraarEl Ud Aaeaanarall &l
faftraa argure faar 2

14 BUN A e fHar 2 & ST g o
1900 fasvar 8, 5™ | dad 45 fasdrell &1 uga

fod a9 & SR THRISHITEINS + UHUHUHS YHTOTIS ST
B B U ue fasharsil &l Wl I Pel dife THuaTHs

TAUITHS fAsdrell & w0 § B O Adhdl 2| 9P
BRI TAUHTHS TR 19l I T0HET Pdel Ugar by
U TAUWUHS fdsbdl OR &1 O 8| 396 el 9
687.25 ARG 5. P IMTHRAD SGIRAN & ®T § g
T &, (TP <3 3R <gar MeEiRd &= &1 991),
i Ydg_ &1 79T © b afe aRaroeHr & fasbani
B YAE B S oIy Be IuART © Al STIRTHAT
T | sHa] axgell BT Sl | sHs gRUmRawY
B AR SAGIRIAT BT 687.25 I %. HH ATl
TR

ITHROT U QTSI B TOET B ST D | Eleilfh haal 45
fasparsti =7 ) onfl 9 UHUETAS YHIOTYH AT fhU B |

g9 45 ARt @ foy TATATAS & d8d 1ol &l TUFET &
TE 2 3R MHRASG S eRY H 3dT Seord fhar mar 2, dfd
gRATSTIRN H FRIFT SUciel T8l & Sy $9 SUARTHA
T | 9t S AT 7 |

THUHUAS & <Bd &Il Bl YIAE 9 AT S oY
faspell gRT B ART BT S0, BTalfe THUaTHs Sfffa
@ T8d Pls T <fed 8l B |

2. &Y HIHCAT

2.1 BA AIC 9. 3, 4 3R 45 BT 3R &g AT 9= 8
g T8d fierol &M w9, |8 Aol (931.50 Rg

WNBN M ©NF & 999 © oIy F9UR @ faerkg af
18 Gl 2023 BT YRR §RT UARGUITHATE & M W

%) 3R S@HTS 9. T 300 ARISH TR (7812.05 G %.)
P VI b Feg H FHU /Facd [deRg, BT GolidRvl, a8
% 3T qH fed |

GoiId HRIAT AT o |

3R SHIE F T—300 <R U, dRRT del, fdvd aUR by,
AR TR, 999 & AR 89 & BROT RIS HIedeTs

P M ) W fdorg fAwres oifdd 2

3. I HIHA

34 HU DI FGURT, FIF 3R IUGRV, IAD HIAD
JATE, W, BT qod iR I9a e 9 9
A BR DI ATIDAT 8 | FRHIT a9 PI AfU,
A0 o AR SEte Hifdd U ¥ Aenfia afRed
Uga AT B HIEIH W B S Ahdl 2 |

Ul @1 fa®or S99 oK fhe oW/ ffoeE anfe &
SRa faxor & wrer FaiRa ogoft & <@r o <@ 81 s
AT, TARMSHITHATE AT (TAUT 3R TATTSRA HH)
AR S ST ghIsAl b forw 9 Al B GRfa gRT
T Fulrat &1 Difae s fear o e 21 (TEd ek
TSIl T94) | TegaR a7 ay 2022—23 & forg +1 v
fpar T 21
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3.2 BIClfd BUHT 7 01 SIS 2017 I SIRUT @i
AIfCRR &I SHHA P& B Qa1 o, Sfhrd aret
Y BT AT 3R Adg AT DI T IgM, TR U,

THSHITARNS = 01.07.2017 & WAl MR =T Faferd el
% folu SoRUl HiUedaR Pl G0 ORE | 39 forar o
TARITS VRS = 379 $IIRYT YUITell bl A9 SI. JHwd

IR I AT W@ BT QAR grg &4, @l b
fdeRor # fby U geera R AR @], H HRd 7B
oo it g g | A Rnex B Sfd e
& =i arfpe fag) WRTCR & st W AT 81 @7
® & ([ IR Fhat MR R A enipet A Al
Q1 2 €, iy a9 favree @) | fi—siivad) earen &
PR G U H A WR AH SHe] Jorad &, fory
39 dd FHRINTT =81 fobar a2 | fedt st wadA
okl gRT fhy 77 Rived oramodien gy w19 fby o
T qaAE FRIE0H & SR TR SR B Aogd v
IR SAB UEAH fHU S Bl MITIRT B |

AR RIIRE |fdag vauadl W aaanfod orarm € |

JATTATSE STETURIET R & 91 06.07.2022 BT &I TS 3T
Raré #, wudr 3 g 8 fe

I8 YD GRS JATLIHAT B ATAR TT—3AT
PRHG FCA W b ol SHD IfAE, INDA AITH
TATH I AR IR GO ST SHRT IR DI TETIRIET
Y § HH-G—PHH Udh qR AT UlhAT / SR FA®H & [l
fl Aeayol SRE WRfRAT SO e &, SuanTahdt
& ARKTA ST Bl ARG GRem B Aolgd UhRH 3R
YATOfIHROT BT TN B URADBIE BT FAdaH  AhIOT |
Iusc fear sEr =@nfae” |

TRISHIUARNS SIRYl & foIv aciH= FUIe ®l IUUS B
BT UfhaT § 8 3R 39 9 H Sfad dRars del |

gTalifes, ST & oramRlerds = gema fear 2 9 iR fasm
goil & forg RuE # gRads arel fa av #§ &R f&ar Sirgem |

33 BUAl SUAST /GREAT ST JAMS B FHIET T8l IR
T 2 ad dRor A9 91 9 e B SuHS! db
DRI 2 |

B MG WU A SUAS! /GRETT ST Bl FHIET PR Vel
2 3R d& O et 9 Sfaa faaer fem vd 9 amug
PR G IRY U UG R B dla RN 99 B
RET T |

BTeTifes fasbarell o1 qREN SURST / GRem S IRy @Y aroed)
=BG A 99 # MR <1 war fhy S |

3.4 DYl BT AU oRGIbT NAAT Bl FHIETT B Bl

HUHT §RT B AT oidih=T Il T FHIET &I Sl & 3R

JAMIIYHT & Hife AT STal I Fefd i, Thy
BT G (h, UST AT BT IGih AT Bl 2MAA /
TN fpy SIe &7 avdsdhdr @ |

SR B dTel geairdl &l faig faaxor & wnfier foam e |

®hY, ST IT 4191 1al & forg et are] a9 H 9978 / J1use
BT SITGT |

3.5 BF UM © b BR &R e &1 e W Sivaet
TE T R 7 | s fad avt ¥ "dfPm Sigwd

ydee Fafia w9 ¥ Q@ R /dC & | 1A I @
|l PR BT © SR AIYSl @RIl & Gd & ATAR

SIRITH U Y ST © | Igell AT PR WY 59 UBR
dfed & ([l wx, S=8INE IR max & fafa= #el
CGES)N

qRT FhIAT Il & Ty Jraer by g 2 |

BTl PR/ BIER B b W SIUAST & Hae § 9 2T
gy H ST fhAT S |
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

(Fuett siffergar 2013 &t grer 8 & dgd HTed TTPHIE PI IUHH)

HIMET: J7489981¢c11995TTUITI072045
31 H1E 2023 T BT JAT I3

I ¥
fqavor die . 31 Wrd 2023 31 Wrd 2022
db db
gREufr
WIR—arewifas aREafrar
AUy, FIF 3R TS 3 3,878.61 2,336.88
goll =T B 4 8,297.21 -
HURT & WANT BT ARTHR 5 15,442.55 16,035.80
3 d Hufr 6 5.329.49 6.275.10
focirr aRufr:
= fo<ia aREufrar 7 108.09 1,077.32
IR B AU () 8 406091 3.578.62
T IR—dTemiferd Hafert 9 1,597.34 8,644.57
g IR—dresifad quRman 38,714.20 3794829
qaa uREufan
() TR g 10 46,561.48 3442917
(@) TPhg 3R THE AADGE] 11 76,321.22 93,139.05
(7T) SRKH (@) D Ifedr 96 doid 12 1,35,651.57 1,14,759.60
(@) o= foa uRHeuRmT 13 4,623.05 2,832.51
JIAM BR aRGuREm (F5) 14 19,539.09 17,165.29
=T qaH aReufrat 15 34,304.50 32,441.67
g aduar aRguRam 3,17,000.91 294,767.29
g aREufE 3,55,715.11 3,32,715.58
gfaady sk <gag
gfaad
3T ¥RR goft 16 200.00 200.00
=g sfdact 17 89,023.88 73,986.10
ool gfdadt 89,223.88 74,186.10
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faazor diec |, 31 |id 2023 31 #1A 2022
a® as
QYATY
A—arcpifars Igarg
fa<ir <garg
(%) TET I 36 14,664.87 14,623.62
@) = fo<ia <a] 18 64.76 59.46
o IR—ar@HIfad Iag 14,729.63 14,683.08
I IATY
fo=ig <gdme:
() weT <gaTY 36 284311 3219.74
(@) @R I 19
qeHT AT 3R oY AT BT Bl IHAT AT 6,847.30 8,491.68
{eHT ITAT 3R oY ST & ATl 3T Fel BIAT AT 41,289.99 35,590.04
(M) o= faxig <zamg 20 1,426.72 1261.16
3= ATChIfeld QAT 21 1,99,326.51 1,95,209.26
TR 22 2797 7452
A drchlfeld aIATY 2,51,761.60 2,43,846.40
Fd sfdadl IR qIang 3,55,715.11 3,32,715.58
HEYUT e Ierl 2
e fewfort (1—63) faxira faa=oll &1 1f=t wmT B
Tw faf¥y & A Rl & araR A shRifead Jex Al 9 @
o ¢ e iR S0 & forg fcws Asa @ fog 3iR S5 v |
NECIRCICIGAR
PYHT GSIThRUT HAEIT 0035870
80/ — 80/ — 80/ —
e o fTa S CLDRGIE N e FIR
AR EECREENEY e
ASIIAT ¥, 084470 SI3MST: 09710675 SIMET: 02780311
AT SIT: 23084470FSITUTACI Y4623
80,/ — 80/ —
= o Ao U
HU Afea THY /Y
THITH: 31700
e ;T8 e
fadi® : 15.09.2023
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

(Ut sifgferaar 2013 % grer 8 & dad HTed TTPHIE PI IUHH)

HMSTA: 7489981019950 AUIT072045
31 A1d 2023 P AT gV 99 ST 31T Y4 I @l

IdrET H
. faavor dle 9. 31 914 2023 31 |1d 2022
|, P WATK T DI WATK B3I
ay ay
1)
I AT A XTI 23 1,60,418.09 1,40,213.47
1l 3 3T 24 9,769.37 7,551.07
W g o (+) 1,70,187.46 1,47,764.54
IV e
wih—gi—gs B @i 25 19,030.09 17,956.39
FdT FEIdT Y 1,14,770.31 1,08,283.71
HHARI At g 26 1,295.16 964.22
fag omma 27 821.71 899.26
TeIE 3R T UReNe @y 28 7,292.90 6,597.29
I Y 29 6,941.25 6,883.76
& @ (V) 1,50,151.42 1,41,584.63
\' o ‘ICT =1V sma / (&1f) 20,036.04 6,179.91
VI & e 5,058.64 1,562.48
(1) T A% 552580 196691
(2) eTRerfTa @R (482.28) (41157)
(3) fuwer auf & forw &= AN / (G927 QT § STef) 15.12 7.07
VIl fReR e 9 ad ¥ g€ o/ @) (-Vi) 14,977.40 4,617.43
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T e #

. faavor dle 9. 31 ATd 2023 31 ATd 2022
il P AT T DI GHTGT g3
a9 a9
VIl s amae amg
IX 3gfy & fory B A AT (ema / (817) oIk a¥ & forw 14,977.40 4,617.43
=T AU AT Afea)
X i Sl R e (@ IR AfHfad qot 100 )
() 3R 30 7,488.70 230872
2) @3@@@ 30 7,488.70 2,308.72
HE@yYl oi@id i 2
e fewmfordt (1—63) faxirg faa=oll &1 1f= wmT B
oH fafr 1 gud RAE & iR AN SHPifcad dex Afdiie 56 @
o U fiwe oiR Foi @ forg fficers Asa @ forg 3iR S99 @ @
RECRCICIGAR
BN USITHRUT HEIT 003587T
30,/ — 80,/ — 80,/ —
Ay o <. faa SR YT FAR
ARIER PECEEENEY e

SI3MSU: 09710675

ST . 084470

g3 éé Ul 23084470411 QW'@F JU4623

80/ —
= o
U= afera
THITH: 31700
e ;A3 facel
&1 : 25.09.2023

SIMST: 02780311

g0,/ —

Te~s a1l
THY /31U
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ALrelc ShiAteaR e AfafH=t go

(Ut siffergar 2013 ot grer 8 & dgd HTed TTPHIE PI IUHH)

HIBMSTA: F74899T1Uc1995YAUITA072045
31 A1d 2023 & g9 gU 98 @ feru sfaadt § uRada &1 faawor

®. SN, MR IR gadr sfaad] AR 31 sfaad] AR Yol 100 /— <. 9dS

3 arar #
fqawor feagofy o+ R

31 71 2021 dH 16 200.00
99 & SR gRad+ -
31 7T 2022 dH 16 200.00
99 & SR gRad+ -
31 714 2023 dH 16 200.00
. I faadl (fewvht 17 <)

3 orar H

faavor aRfEa A sk I fel
ey yaunfRa 3ma sfead)
31 Wd 2021 O 69,368.67 69,368.67
gd Iaf¥ I (HHaAr))
99 @ fory rfdey (%) 4,617.43 4,617.43
31 ATd 2022 d& 73,986.10 73,986.10
ueer uRERRN @ fory gd srafdy wamre ([ie 9. 36 <) 505.23 505.23
Ucel SAARIl & o gd S/@fe SarioA (A1 9. 36 aw) (444.85) (444.85)
q9 & o1y ety / (@) 14,977.40 14,977.40
9y & oIy e iRy 15,037.78 15,037.78
31 ATd 2023 d® 89,023.88 89,023.88
a9 fafy @ g RAIE & oraR AT BRI dex afdfieT 56 @
S A fimer iR dh @ forg e dsd & fog iR S5 ah ™% 9
NECIICICIGAN
HIT GoITHROT AT 00358709
80/ — 80,/ — 80,/ —
e o e <. faa SR T FAR
HARIER yae fevrs e
HEXIdT . 084470 SIRTSTH: 09710675 SIBMST: 02780311
JRMSEITT: 230844704 TSTUARIC Y4623 80/— BO/—
= o e U
EERIICE] AN
TAITE: 31700

A ;g fecel
f&F1® : 15.09.2023
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AP Hod HH BT & | T8 Th e wufy & forg feiRa fvar Sirar 2, o9 9@ & Jufky 9adl yae o= 7@
PRAT © Sl 3T HURT AT SR BI ofie R I aRIell AT I1eT5 W AP 8 SIH @, I81 FURT BT {ITT gor
AT ST 8 3R ST a¥gell Ay ¥y & forg forar mar 2

IWANT H & BT AThAT PR H, JFANT AT & qhal JdT8 Pl JAgdHR BE &% BT SUINT BRI Iq &
W ge 4 Wl S g & 9 g IR WuRT & forg fARne SiResi & aame aTeTR &l 3fdheld &l aardr © |
IO AT @l geTax I o MdbTa § 81 & dIolR ofdad Bl &9 H 39T Sl © | Ife O fasll +f1 oe—a+
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DI USAM el DI Sl Fhell © A U UG Jedidh Arsel BT SYANT AT ST € | 9 TUMSI DI Heid 0T,
AEAGS W H BREAR B dlell A8RID BUIT & (Y Igd WRSI & JAl AT AT IuT I Jod A bl
gRT gfie @1 el 2 |

(@) fa<ha wreal &1 Sfaa yea s

T g U W qol ORI HURRIT SR Ok <gdell & IFRd o BT Afhy IRl § Sg§d i @ SR WR gl
AT ST AHAT AT S I Hod DI SV Hled Aled Jedidhd ddb-ldl $HI SUAN HRe AT Sl © | 7 Alsal
@ gAYc STEl |9d BT aaid- A IRl | fog 9Ird ©, <ifesT STgi 9 |va 81 &, 98 Sfd Jedl & wfud o
% oIy B AMT a6 Mo o &1 srawasdr Bl 8 | Mol # dRerdr SiIgd, wiee SIRgd 3R ReRaT S 39Ye
R IR e €1 39 SRS & IR H gRomsil § uRaa o< aeEl & Rurd fey U IFRa Jed &1 gq1fad
AHAT B |

@) fa<ha "ufqar a1 =

=i Rl @ g1f oraem fewiee & SiRaw iR Mfard &1 &= & IR # aRomsif o= 3menRd 8 | HU- g9 IgAT!
DI FAM 3R HU D (U0l siier, HSET aeR Rl & A5 | ge RUIfET @iy & 3id d wfdsy & rgaml
® YR UR, BI T0MT & oI §YT &I a9 BRI H MR BT IUIRT Al & |

IR PR FURTT BT ARIAT § 59 A7 T ARINT BR HuREl BT WBR BT S Fhar & a8 9fds o7 w
I MY Bl FYIIAT & 3Mheld IR MR 2 s Ivg JIRRIa &) Uil &7 SYART fhar 1 Aahdr B |

22 B ® B TS AWH GIYMY

PIANT A & FATd (TARAY) FHI—FHT R SN fhT 70 Hu= (TR T A9d) ol & d8d acAe At §
TQ AHT AT HNEE B STRRIIT HRAT B[ 31 AN 2023 BT THAIY 7 HUAI (MRAT <@l A1) [eied 99, 2023,
B BRI IGINECNISE Gk

AR oEr a9 1, fa<iia faavor a1 gwgfa

S A § AR DI 70 Ag@yul ofdid Il & Folid YA TS i@id] IRl & Hdhed Bl Maegand]
2| 59 HT B AU B 9Tl fAf 1 39 2023 BT AT SHS 1€ Y 8 ATl Af¥F @ 7| BU A HMEA
BT JATHA AT © iR ORI JaRol § Feles &1 9919 09 7 |

ARG "l A9 8, d@ida T, d@i®da JFaHl § yRad+ 3R et

9 WU F @ A BT Udh UREINT U B © SR GRATAT Bl @i ANl | qgelrdl I oidid Afaal
¥ 9STd BT Il B H HS B & U YRAIT oRdT 99 8 § FNeA iAot fobar 2 | 59 FeMe &l 3797 &)
wTeT ffer 1 319eT 2023 BT AT SAD 91 Y B ATl Al A 2 | DU I G BT GodIdbd [HaT & 3R IAqD
i faarelt w= @1g gma =72 ueT 2 |

W?IF\IETW12,31WEF\’

9 WY o YRS AT G P TRR BT AT BR 371 & I I8 S offad UR AN 7 81 Sl T AR 3R
HAIHGT DI T <A T | T AT B AU B gdrdl [ 1 ¥t 2023 BT AT SHSG 918 Y B dTell aTfid Fafdy
g1 BUA F A BT Hedidhd fHaT § R S faxii faaxol R #1E w91a =78 T 2|
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dic 9.- 3. GURT, 9Id 3R SUDIT

% arar |

faa=or W99 | BeifeR SR | 9red EAUIRp B G| A

fpaar SYHRT
NI
1 3 2021 B ATAR 1,985.85 1,603.49 17.63 4,381.07 728336| 1527140
NGOE] 412 418.47 305.96 72855
e 0.06 0.06
31 W19 2022 TP 1,985.85 1,607.61 17.63 4,799.54 758926 | 15999.89
el 484 269.20 243492 | 270896
IR AN (T 2 <) 358.49 358.49
BRG] 0.17 0.05 0.22
31 A4 2023 TP 1.985.85 1.970.94 17.46 506874| 1002413 | 19,067.12
HIETd
1 3 2021 TdH 1,14861 1384.75 843 3,79093 6561.11| 1289383
9 & ol Jeuer™ Yoo 40.96 53.96 234 36153 31039 769.18
31 919 2022 TF 1,189.57 1,438.71 10.77 415246 687150 | 13,663.01
94 & e Yoob 3896 67.56 258 253.15 906.78 |  1,269.03
IR AN (T 2 %) - 256.47 - - - 256.47
fge™
31 A1d 2023 P 1,22853 1,762.74 1335 4,405.61 7,77828 | 15,188.51
31 919 2023 TP 75732 208.20 4.11 663.13 224585 | 387861
31 A4 2022 TP 796.28 168.90 6.86 647.08 71776 | 2336.88

. ufe, GIF SR SUBRYl & ARUET 2g Yol Ufddgdl R Yhed vq AlC 9. 38 oW |
2. o 99 2017—18 1 AT & SR 35849 TR T. ( 31.03.2022 AP 256.47 G B. d AT Aled HIeTH) & "HAAaR
IR fhareR” I Teldl I "I I HAURT & A8 H ST &A1 TAT o7 | Ffeh Heier AR {haer WR JeA2r™ Bl UM
BUAT ARTTH, 2013 B AFPA || B T8 FEIRG RN & JTAR Ifd i A B Mg oY, g4l S YA/
Y & URUTHRGRY Blg faciiy vurd el geT & | 39 el fa<d a¥ 2022—23 & IRM "3 FHRISH" @ AEGH 3

g / g fhar T 7 |
FUN B M W T8I Wl TS I QGiodl $ @ifiied faeral $1 fawor

g 5. |
qT 9= ¥y | HuRy avg @1 faawer WG qET | D IM W | 991 W€ Ao oS | WUl fea FHIN D TH W T
g Sgeq 1 wd o | waRs, e a1 fofr & ™ TN BT BRI
yareE fowe o1 | aiRa @
ReER a1 WaRS /
frdwe o wiard @
SR g 9. 2 3R 3, BaI 93150 TR | 8 ¥ 2001 | f&7i® 18 TS 2023 BT
T, 15 TANINAT TR, 3R TS HIUHRNE & FH W)
HIBTol BT i, 99 2003 | Wa ferg fsafea fam
73 faeel— 110066 kil TIT 2| A W — 45
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e 4.-4. iz golt

% @ §

faawor AR TR | wrEl e A7 | 4 Rafaa el A

¥ gIRd |9 W€¥E §9Fr | BT Adi-aRor 3
31 A9 2021
HAqer=
el AUl H IR
31 919 2022 TP
HAaei= 7,812.05 451.01 3415 8,297.21
I AR H AR
31 AT1E 2023 9P 7,812.05 451.01 34.15 8,297.21

* The Development of work station at Shastri Park is being carried out in rental property of DMRC (Not owned by NICSI).

PRI Yo (Heygensd) arel o
% o #
faecr L 1 3y & forg Arecgensdr # wf¥r Eo
1 deT| 1298 23 99 3af 9§
SIBEg

31 99 2023

ARG TR # ARG 7.812.05 7.812.05
IRAT UTh H 9D I I 451.01 451.01
Il Uth W o4 wrEerll @ AdiaRe H 3415 3415
fafaer oiR saifdes o

31 WY 2023 TF 8,297.21 - 8,297.21

31 91d 2022

RIS TR § 9N
IS UTh H gob W a4l
31 91 2022
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PRI golt (s<ygensd) THUT SR

% omray &
ffekr L 1 Ef & forg Aecgensd § <l o
1 qg 7| 1—2 9§ 2-3 ¥ 3q¥ 9
K BEg
31 91 2023
ARG TR § gARG 7,812.05 7,812.05
ITHET Ut H g W I T 451.01 451.01
ITET b H 4 TrETerdi b AdieRer | 34.15 34.15
fafaat &Rk saifdesd &R
31 A9 2023 9% 485.16 - 7,812.05 .| 8,297.21
31 91 2022
ARIST TR ¥ $HRd
IS UTh H dob W a4 T
31 91 2022
AR TR # ARG W) e
Zin Lakhs
T | HURTaeg T R0 | 9od | @ TN R | 7 Wo oy uRe | Wiy e IR D AT W T
¥ yRife I W | W Ao || yaR®, due fafr s W WM & BRI
TS Mg TaR®e Y a1 afa &
ReiER o1 oRS /
fRve o1 o &
SR * SHIS W U—300, TR | 7,812.05 | Q&R | =@l 17 S faTia 18 g 2023 BT
U, T a1, faea 2022 ¥, | THeSHIUEaE @ A W
IR Bg, AR (17 57 | W@ faoe fwfeq faar
TR, ¢ faeeh 2022 T R UIE | — 45 Q@
EARCE]
SECE)
ferfea
fepam wra)

* Execution of Title Deed in the name of NICSI is pending, hence no Stamp Duty provision has been created.

dic ¥.-5. GURTAl & SUAT &1 AfPR
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3 e |

faazor Ul @& Sy A
&1 PR

31 919 2021 T 21,119.89 21,119.89
ARl 1,081.98 1,081.98
BRI # T

e

31 A/ 2022 T 22,201.87 22,201.87
GERE] 1,528.02 1,528.02
qd 9¥ P YHHAT (AT 4. 36 o) 5.23 5.23
AfBRI H FeerH

IBEER]

31 919 2023 TH 23,735.12 23,735.12
Fol e

31 919 2021 T 3,892.70 3,892.70
9y & oIy 1 Jiod oh 2,273.37 2,273.37
Mae™

31 A/ 2022 T 6,166.07 6,166.07
9d q¥ BT JhIT (I 9. 36 q%) (500.00) (500.00)
9y & oIy 7 qiod Ioh 2,626.50 2,626.50
Me™

31 919 2023 TH 829257 8,292.57
Y& ST e

31 91E 2023 15,442.55 1544255
31 919 2022 16,035.80 16,035.80
i |.-6. =T Id AuRTAr

% oirar §

faaRor LSRR Hd |
AT

1 3B 2021 OF 23,427.56 23,427.56
Hae= 1,147.81 1,147.81
fgem™

31 A 2022 % 24,57537 24,575.37
NGOET 2,553.78 2,553.78
IR AN (T 2 <) (358.49) (358.49)
fgem™

31 919 2023 T 26,770.66 26,770.66
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faawor HireaR |
For fe

1 3 2021 TP 14,745.53 14,745.53
99 & forg o qfda godb 3,554.74 3,554.74
31 A/ 2022 TH 18,300.27 18,300.27
99 & forg o qfd Pob 3,397.37 3,397.37
3= FHRISH (e 2 <) (256.47) (256.47)
e

31 W 2023 T 21,441.17 21,441.17
TE sifed g

31 919 2023 TP 5,329.49 5,329.49
31 W1F 2022 & 6,275.10 6,275.10

1. Uy, 99 3R IUFRVT & RISV & ol Yol Uiiagdr R Jdhed gg Al 9. 38 o |

2. o 99 201718 @ A & SR 35849 ARI 3. (31.03.2022 AH 25647 AR B. & A AT JeIe™) & "HAa”
IR fhaeeR” BT TAdl H " 3 3P FURT” & Ha H ST &7 11 o | gfdb Beiter iR heReaR IR JeIeTd &l 0]
BUAT AMRTTH, 2013 B AFYA || B d8d MR RN & JTAR Ifd i A B Mg oY, gl S YA /
Qb & URUTHRGRY Bls faciiy wurd el geT & | 39 el fa<d a¥ 2022—23 & SRM "3 FHRISH" & AT 3

qR(ed / Gd fhar T § |
dic ¥.-7. 3= fa<ia aRgufra

% arar |

faazor -
31 91 2023 A 31 9rd 2022 %

AT ST
JReT ST 108.09 500.60
NICICASE]
12 918 ¥ 31fdd & aRuedar 3fafd & dafe s 291.60
aafer o1 wR afsta s
dat # o fYr W Srivia @t wifee < e 285.12
o 108.09 1,077.32

RS & faeg W 991 991 & ®U § d&f & U qrafer 4T |
e 9.-8. I a%
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Y & oY SMIPR &I & Jg9 °gch
®. A AR @Y @rd § < AR

% oirar §
faazor 31 914 2023 A& 31 9rd 2022 A

() |3 AT T Es

AT STIIR Yo 5,525.80 1,966.91

fUBe a¥ & adHM AMIHR B e H ARG 15.12 7.07

IR &)

IRYATS 3TN BT SART Ud FR1AR0T & Feer § (482.28) (41151

3 3N <09 @Id § AAHY FI DY Gkl 5,058.64 1,562.47
(i) | 3rg S A (@IRAETE) TS

9§ & SR RS H Wi avgell I HefiT sRIfa o= - -

EXc| 5,058.64 1,562.47

@, 31 91" 2022 3R 31 A 2023 S GAIW gY fa<d 99 & faIy H A9 R AR & R HR X A PUN

fpu T AWGTHT T BT THGI:

] <rar d

faa=or 31 WTd 2023 9 | 31 W4 2022 A&
fFROR FaTed | R U4 g & oiEide 20,036.04 6,179.91
§g Y TTY HeTed W BR Y4 I
ATPR Yd AT B 3™ 20,036.04 6,179.91
VR &1 JeTd IS S 25.168% TR (31 AT 2023 : 25.168%) 504267 1,555.35
fUeel a8 & AN UGN & Hae H AT 15.12 707
IR H B U ARBNI TR
Y AR
IR R H 9aad b BRI 0.05
= gR=ufr 7.71
PR WA Bg IR—IR 3 (11.72)
R el @ fog Ao ag = 4.86
25.248% I THTET AR & WX (31 ATY 2022 : 25.283%) 5,058.64 1,562.47
IR 3R T W H AR T BT G 5,058.64 1,562.47
< fHY U GATAT & HROT IR - -
ol 5,058.64 156247

JARABR AAFTH, 1961 BT TRT 11541QT, It GRT H URAINT JragEie edl & FJAR HH =1 UR DR BT YA B b
foy PufRIl BT va fdwed Jar Ral € 3R JagdR, B - St Es H MEiRT &% & R WR PR g I8 PR &% AR
AT T UTIGET Bl U BT 0RT form © &fiR 31 A9 2023 I FATK gY 99 & foTg U= RARTT R HURT / STIATAT

BT YA fHar 2|
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eI ox freferRad & Gefdd &
T orEr
faawor 39 e A 3R I B
31 9 2023 31 Ui 2022 31 "I 2023 31 HE 2022
dod de db de

BN Sewl B forw @Ra I 129.94 173.68 4375 9.34
dfewy o ud aqu%‘rmfgﬁ Hl M 3N g 2,880.09 2,553.06 (327.03) (165.63)
b B e
znqusi ] W Y 3T o av ° prd 63.66 29.43 (34.23) (17.93)
FEECRRIK] Bl BlISh TURT BT SYUNT HIH 987.22 822.45 (164.77) (237.29)
BT AfTBR
Imeafira s @ / (3m)
s Imreefid &) gufkiam / (Q9drg) 4,06091 3.578.62 (482.28) (411.51)
FGEREEREIEIGGIN IR T

3 e #
faawor 31 9 2023 d& | 31 UId 2022 d&
T wR aREufrar 4,060.91 3,578.62

——

srRefir R aReufort / ((aam), g€ 4,060.91 3,578.62
e ¥.-9. 3 IR—are] uRHuRei

3 o #

faa=or

31 91d 2023 d&

31 9T1d 2022 d&

IRIRfETT, =8 AT ST 2

T el & 3rcATaT I el & foru

®) goiird rfH* 99.68 7,439.80
) GoITd S1RF @ JTelTdl 3T 37U

—3MYfcipaiall Pl F** 1,497.66 1,204.77
HA 1,597.34 8,644.57

* goinTa S # W UTd H &M HeA & oY 9968 /— @@ . (Uwel 9¥ 48212 /— o %) 3R ARGH TR & forg
Jofe ¢ TR ¥ ST WIH 8 Y 30 (ARG TR $ARd & oIy 6957.68 o o, 39 dl a¥ ¥ HISe=jmed #

anferet fopar war 2|

¥ 2021—22% QIR 100.00 / — ARG %, BT R BT TeAd! H Mgfclapdl b1 AR a1 2off 7 g feam 1 o @ik 382.12 A
%, ®I MYfTbdl bl AW & wY F fegrar 11 o, YoiTd AR PI gy ARG @Te), 39 ¥ Ued 99 & Alcdd H Yol

IR & wu # gt faar war g

| 59



dic 9.-10. @ANUR 9T

3 arEr o
faaor 31 91 2023 d& | 31 41 2022 9P
gefera gt @ 3relrar 39 uen & forw
SRIRTET, JTBT WA Il & 46,561.48 34,429.17
IRIE BT AfeTe AMT ST 2% 10,483.50 9,249.75
gel: dfewer Fo & forv maem (10,483.50) (9,249.75)
ool 46,561.48 34,429.17
YR AT B BT TOET
3 o=t o
favor e @ o [ 9§ e sl @ forg somrn Ei |
U 6AEA| 6HEN | 1-2 2-3 3af
T8 g 1 9§ CL L s
31 9/ 2023 9%
PEdra @y yie— aiasl di4) 1914161 | 317198 212281 512413 | 521050| 34771.03
ST ©
fAfdare =R ura— wfever qm -| 1048350 | 10,483.50
ST
HeTg: Afey SR 9= ¥q WAl - | (10,483.50) | (10,483.50)
ﬁ:“' ﬁa‘ q"a' AR I aﬁ' 11,790.45 11,790.45
ST HMET ST &
11,790.45 | 19,141.61| 317198 212281 | 512413 | 521050| 46,561.48
31 9/ 2022 9B
MYTare QU Yol aies) |-l 6,115.79 | 5059.00| 6,529.00| 4,74300| 254325| 24.990.04
ST
ﬁﬁa‘ﬁ{ AUR JTR— qqﬁ': ] HTET 9,249.75 9,249.75
ST ©
HeU % Ay FUR U gq (9,249.75) | (9,249.75)
=
o1 91 910l IR U Bl 9,439.13 9,439.13
3T /AT ST &
943913 | 611579| 5059.00| 6529.00| 474300| 254325| 3442917

*foT 99 202122 & ol 9249.75 TG . & Wi oIl & UIGe™ & fad a¥ 2022—23 & IR Ueic fd1 AT &7 |
9@ 3felTdn, fadd a¥ 2022—23 & IR W 0T & T 10483.50 G %. BT UIGET™ fdar 11 € (o= oo ffor &
IR 3 8T ¥ AfF & oIy Hof IHAT HT 5% Bl qoY) Al H. 52 4 |
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dic 9.- 11. -Idg 3NN dbg GHBE

% arar |
faa=or qdu aREuRear
31 9rd 2023 AP 31 91 2022 A

d®1 4 aferery
EEGIEEIN 75,003.57 54,642.59
g
STUSTT 9rdT 0.14 0.50
AEf ST (o aRudadr 3 A8 4§ HH)* 131751 38,495.96
Bl 76,321.22 93,139.05
*TY S @Tdl & d6 ¥ WY e 2
e 4.—12. SURI™H & Il 3¢ ARy

% e #

faqzor g uREufat
31 W 2023 O | 31 9rd 2022 d&

|rafe S 1,33,484.24 1,12,588.44
AN w91 & ®9 § @I TS Aafd ST
|ER ST (o aRudadr 12 A8 4 31ferD) 291.60
-Fixed Deposit (original maturity upto 12 Month) 1,875.73 217116
Bl 1,35,651.57 1,14,759.60
die ¥.-13. 3= fa<fa wufan

% arar |

faavor EGRIET
31 914 2023 31 ud 2022
a® GEQ

ATafer ST OR St &S
ifsta =t 4,623.05 2,83251
Bl 4,623.05 2,832.51
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qIe H.- 14, qddE R JMRAAT (E)

% «rar d
favor 31 9rd 2023 & | 31 W/ 2022 A
YA BT 7 SMIR [Yg ITaT 5525.80 o %. (fUsel a¥ 1966.91
G %)) 21,3574.97 19,001.17
g —
ARBR T e (Rbs ured =81 gam) (1,835.88) (1,835.88)
(eT@ET 9. 56 @ forg Ale < )
Ex| 19,539.09 17,165.29
T W.-15. I gdw uREufaar
] arar |
faazor 31 W 2023 & | 31 9 2022 d®

HHATRIT BT A

SRIRTETT, JTBT WA Il & 35.81 31.96
B (®) 35.81 31.96
SRIRMAT, 3TE8T WA Tl ®

AT SR I WR v 29,845.49 30,839.78

e = 3.17 149.41
B (@) 29,848.66 30,989.19
SRgRfRra, <feer AT ST @
JHAT AP BRI 3eT R 90T AR/ SEINe iR S=Ld’ 120.45 120.45
HeTd: —
Qs B /de & e wau™ (aow F81 fhar T R) (117.91) (117.91)
Sl R SISV B W (A 81 fdhar ) (2.54) (2.54)

(@rprSe ¥, 54 @ forw de < )

3o () 0.00 0.00
IGRAA, BT AFT AT B
MYfeieraiall bl 3T 4,420.03 1,420.52
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SRR, ey A o @

MYfeieraiail T 3T 931.98 894.32
e

Myfeieraiail T 3 &g ™ (FAmEifrd / fFaed F2) (931.98) (894.32)
(3r@TSe H. 53 @ foy Ale <)

B (®&) 4,420.03 1,420.52
A ANT (F+EHT+H) 34,304.50 32,441.67

*q 2021—22 & SRTF 100.00 /— TG FUI B AR BT TeAd RID F YoITd AH BT 917 3Mgfclaar ol IfH o
soft # STt fam T o, 319 g9 YoiiTa iR @t Sof H R | st wam 2

e .- 16. sfaad) Trax gSh

Bl

% orar |
faavor 31 9rd 2023 9% | 31 914 2022 9P
200,000 (fU&e @ 200,000) 100 /— . UAH & fdacT IR 200.00 200.00
SN, e SR qol 9T
200,000 (el ¥ 200,000) 100/ — . IS & AT YR 200.00 200.00

200.00 200.00

®. U A 5% 0 AP WAX T dldl IARERD*: —

IRRGRBI D AAH 31 A1d 2023 dH 31 #rd 2022 %
aiRa sfaady | ufowa (%) | afRa sfaadt | ufaea (%)
IR DT . AW B .
SIS, TS & HEgH F ARd & IUf 1,99,995 99.9975 1,99,995 99.9975
2T AT S 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
S A I 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
N gy de fHsn 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
2 ﬁ&{[ gc 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
A IR T AT 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
GEIRCRCINEE| 1 0.0005
o et AR 1 0.0005
BIRSIEIG] 1 0.0005
ol 200,000.00 100.00 200,000.00 100.00

*YRA AXHR D R% 9 TTRT 5% I S YR IGT & dac[s G4 UIRURD] DI AIRTRAT BT BRI T TS 2 |
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@, Rufdr adf 31 goana AR Ad F 9H->T gobdT WART BT GHRITSA

% oY &
faaxor 31 91d 2023 d®b 31 91d 2022 d®b
ESESII 3 ESECII Il

qY B IRY § THRAT IR

200,000.00 200.00 200,000.00 200.00

oA B Y B AR SR BT TT 2R / (Ar84eh)

qY & 3T H IHRT IR

200,000.00 200.00 200,000.00 200.00

T.

sfdadl IRRI 4 g3 aIfrer, ad¥ar ik ufady

FUA & U 3fFIST IR BT TH 9 2 RIS oI 100 . 9T R 2| 3FS TRI @ IS gRS i R

U$ dIC & THaR B |

31 AT 2023 9 3Ih Ugd & U Il BT JAT H, T A by 999 IR ORI fHU MY 3R T & Abg & Il

I fHl TR &1 ufawhd 2q mdfed fhar 7T | 39S I7eldl, I A & IR Bl IRR AT9E el ol 17

AT |

T, ARSI @ AIREIRGr

YARS $T TH 31 W/ 2023 BT TIRT IR 31 AT/ 2023 BT GANGT gY a9

$ R i # gom uRac=

IR AN | FA IR BT %
TS @ <ol & HeE @ 9Re @ wegufy | 2,00,000 100
3R 31
die 9.-17. I sfdady
% wra #

faazor 31 WTd 2023 & | 31 914 2022 T
I IR G W B AR Ry
RS STH 73,986.10 69,368.67
ueT aR¥uRmEl & foly gd e@afe \HmEee (A1 4. 36 <) 505.23
UET <Iamsi & foly gd afyy HARieH (Ae 9. 36 o) (444.85)
Sire: — 9y @ forg sy / (@) 14,977.40 4,617.43
Exl 89,023.88 73,986.10
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die ¥.-18. 39 fa<ig qgag (AR—adwm)

3 @y |
faazor AR—ada=
31 |rd 2023 1 | 31 W 2022 B
RET T 2 64.76 59.46
el 64.76 59.46
dle 9.-19. @AUR Uy
3 o #
faazor 31 9rd 2023 BT | 31 W/ 2022 B
IR <
— & 3R oY ITHl B BRI 6,847.30 8,491.68
e 3R g STl & eAral 41,289.99 35,590.04
@l 48,137.29 44,081.72
*ArC 9. 46 <
ANR A BT PR A
% o #
fa=or HIaE I Y § =1 3l & g som: el
WS | 19_ | 1—-2 | 2-3 | 3TN
EL| ELl ELl <1 BEg
31 W19 2023 &
e, oY 3R HE Ser 5032.81| 944.84| 34419 525.46 | 6847.30
o 16,109.86 | 3,827.06 | 2232.82| 6,662.51| 28832.25
fqanfed gmrT—ged, ofg 3R Aed I
Bopsa crer ore 819.76 61.80 31.69|  913.25
fre Fler Cledl ouR o 11,544.49 11544.49
11,544.49 | 21,962.43 | 4,771.90 | 2,638.81| 7.219.66| 48137.29
31 919 2022 %
Ged, oY iR HE Ser 841936|  70.85 1.10 0.37| 8491.68
o 18,785.73 | 357.29| 650.88| 323418 | 23028.07
fIaTfad qerT— gen, g ok 7em e
rarEd G- ol 2,623.21 61.39 11.58 407.13| 3103.30
e e dlell IuR ao 9,458.67 9458.67
9,458.67 | 29,828.30 | 489.53| 663.56| 3,641.68| 44081.72
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die ¥.-20. 39 fa<ig <gag (adwm=)

T orar ®
faawor qdaE
31 91 2023 d& | 31 91 2022 d&
< 91T T 635.36 675.36
HHAR] T Y 270.24 251.10
g I 34.47 85.33
YIeRoT o+ * 248.40 249.37
AU @ & o gRASHT i 238.25 -
Bl 1,426.72 1,261.16
* g db RS W fahar | ufaeRo |
dic 9.-21. I Idq{ <IdIQ
3T orEr ®
faavor 31 9T 2023 &I | 31 91 2022 Bl
Ui A urd IR 191,704.27 165,660.32
=
Uedh 9 I g™ HErIar 5,633.22 26,791.68
ifafre gHrRT 3R B 1,739.02 2,645.26
g amiTe SaReTR¥d 250.00 112.00
o 199,326.51 195,209.26
dqic 9.-22. grEugH
T o A
qdaE
faawor
31 9T 2023 &I | 31 91 2022 B
T Yedh BT YU (I 9. 45 T) 2797 7452
Eac| 27.97 7452
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e 4.-23. Haled 9 o

% @ §
FraoT 31 91d 2023 &1 31 9rd 2022 &Y
[T g3AT qY AT g3 Y
NEIGE I IR R
TR IEGAT BT fdhT 19,396.53 17,420.15
NEINCID 140,212.26 122,143.31
Rl (Q) 159,608.79 139,563.46
I FE Ao
TR Yo 809.30 650.01
& (@) 809.30 650.01
AT 9 Hd Tod ()+(@) 160,418.09 140,213.47

fog 9 2021—22 ® 9439.13 A . B a7 I a1t oA & Urae= Bl AT 99 2022—23 & RF Seie foar TAT

2, a1 3 & d8d 1179045 <G %. & a1 a1 aret rora & uraen &1 fhar Tar 2

dic 9.-24. I I

% arar |
F— 31 A1 2023 &I 31 |14 2022 &I
AT 3Ty [T g3AT qY
ST 3MT* hH 8898.44 6023.66
GRATSAT 3 R UR TSl (TABUA & 3TelTd) 236.82 267.10
UIHUT URATSTIB IR TSl (eIl JAgar) 8.72 8.97
TIHUA IRATSTIS TR TS (FETIdT IaT) 335.01
37 IR—R=Ere 3 1404.93 1720.58
W SCT @ ol aem= (Al 6= 45 <) 46.55
myfiiamaiall @I ARM (FARTd / Faeq =2) (Fic 9 54 82.90
<)
9769.37 7551.07

e ¥.-25. @dg

] <rar d

frqeor 31 |14 2023 &I 31 914 2022 Bl
AT g3 Y AT gAT 99

[CR{CHES
RISERE 15,827.91 7,576.73
AP IR 3,202.18 10,579.66
| 19,030.09 17,956.39
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dic G.-26. HHANT T IroAT

3 e #
o 31 91d 2023 @I 31 91d 2022 Bl
AT g3AT qY AT g3 Y
Jd 3R HeaTe 1,260.17 942.69
HHART HATOT 34.99 21.53
Bl 1,295.16 964.22
e 9.-27. foa <
3 arEr o
; 31 A1d 2023 Bl 31 914 2022 Bl
[HTE g3AT qY AT g3 qu
UgT <Al & 4G W Geh Bl WR TS Y 821.71 899.26
@l 821.71 899.26
T W.-28. You=e™ 3R ForuReEne e
3 araY #
o 31 914 2023 @l 31 91 2022 @l
AT g3AT qY AT g3 a9
Hufy, §IF SR U@ ([Aie 4. 3 <) 1,269.03 769.18
FURT & SUINT BT AGR (Al 9. 5 <F) 2,626.50 2,273.37
e 31113} Ui (:ﬁz 9 6 %{@) 3,397.37 3,554.74
Tl 7,292.90 6,597.29
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dic 9.-29. 3= AY

] aren &

- 31 A1 2023 &I | 31 AT 2022 Bi
[ATE g3AT qY AT g3AT qY

G e (AT 4. 40 TW) 9.76 10.04
EEN ST 6.69 4.57
e ob ™ 1.05 2.95
GTATEE! 3R TH—IFeDTY 2.27 0.92
MR Hee= 49.03 47.79
SgEeT ((IR— ) 235.24 19.46
AT IS BRI Y 49.59 43.03
SECIREICSIN 3.65 8.07
T T SoRardc &g 250.00 112.00
SISl e & forg Siord 39.18 1.60
wfey #oll & forg urag™ (e 9. 53 <) 1,233.75 741.00
AMYfeierdtali &1 IRM (TR / e =12 (Al 4. 54 <) 37.66
fISTell ok Ul gob 996.56 948.99
[ENRII T 4.86 5.25
B DI iR ATH—ABTE Yo 318.00 394.02
B TSl Yob - 0.94
AR AR 32 Yob 1.09 1.09
fafder e 46.21 70.58
EaRIREENE) 122.42 374.38
gooT 3R TR 4.67 2.06
URIAR 3R WRERT Yob 487.42 475.73
fepRra a¥ 3R R 9.78 9.99
ARATT 3R IIGREE 493.12 445.70
CoRil fpvmar oo 263.89 283.34
I Yob 43.26 51.06
AT Ioch 195.17 65.88
qET—a 2.00 2.16
Ci 6,941.25 6,883.76
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dic .- 30. ufd IR A

3 @y |
- 31 91 2023 &I | 31 91 2022 &I
AT g3AT qY AT g3AT qY

AT IR I

S TRRURST & HROT ARy 14,977.40 4,617.43

Sfaact WRRT &1 IR 3iad e 200,000.00 200,000.00

R TR A AT (@ /@) (@, F) 7,488.70 2,308.72

ufy IRR 313@3 I (F/9) (5. ﬁ') 7,488.70 2,308.72

afcr TR Sifdd qed 100.00 100.00
die .- 31. Sfud qeu dwgw
() =ft & sgur fa<ia weE

% o #
fqazor 31 91 2023 A 31 91d 2022 AP
vhdIddive | uRenifa | uwdididiva | uRenfea
AT AT

IR I 46,561.48 34,429.17
b AR The THDE 76,321.22 93,139.05
3 9 Iy 135,651.57 114,759.60
i &l (acH) 4,623.05 2,832.51
RETT ST 108.09 500.60
BIEIEASEI 291.60
ST =TSt (IRg <) 285.12
@l fo<g uReufat - 263,265.41 246,237.65
[ESCICORIN

IR Y 48,137.29 44,081.72
a1 g S7arg (@dar) 4,269.83 4,480.90
3y fa<hg <gdamd (ﬁ?—a—ci'qﬁ) 14,729.63 14,683.08
JA g 2garg - 67,136.75 63,245.70

(i) Sfad qeu yeTgHu

|1 foxTra Aree e fo Ifer Heg 1 A=IaT &1 918 8 AT Uebe bl 10T &, S5 Sfad o UaTgHhd & WIaR aifigd
BT a1 & S FEgER aftia €, a8 WR @ $YC @ JAER WR Sl 999 WU 9 Ied o A9 & ol Aeede o |




TR 1 : G oIl URAURRT A7 <aamsll & foly Afhy IoiRi § Igd (SrEErifrG) Jod

R 2 : JeAid ddbad s foy o R & $97ge e SfRa Jeg A9 R 98dqul J9Td usdl 8, Ucdel a1
3ITE WU W S A ¢ |

R 3: i daiia s folg f=iaq W &1 g71ge e SfId Je 719 R Ag@yul u9E gsdl 2, 3fadldH

Y IR ST WR AR 78l 2|

frferRaa arferer wusl & FURT iR SIATel & S Yod AU UGTIHH Y& $Ral &, I9d fAdl o Iferd Jed
ITd 8T oAl D NG IIAM B |

Y & ARM R 1, WR 2 3R TR 3 & 19 DIg RIFCRI 1 gl & |

THE AR The FHGEl, AR U, 3G U, AR <F AR 3= =g IRl & oy vaege -1 qeaied fbar {6
ITHT 3BT T 37 ITDRVN DI ASIBIoTd IRYFAA & HROT 99 YA W ITa! profid iy 7 |

HUAI BT AT A B AT b JRET o B ST Aot BT MR fareTs B el (IERAUGR) ughy B Ay
R far Srar & R e ) &1 ST fhar Srar & S R s@af & ofd # iR SuR &R & <eiar & | ufae
BHieT SR Aled IR—3ATeAlD NG YT DI AMAA B $ BRY I© SAd od UarHhd H wR 3 S gl &
WY # qifigpd far mar 2 |

e 4. —32. fa<ha oiifew ydos & seg i Nfaar

U D FHE A<l IRl § AR <, GRE S, AT MR ST 3R HHAR] <A WA 8 | HUl ol 95
T Uil # AR T, GRe S, WA S, F6e R §F Y e § S 9§69 Garad 9 e 81 g |

HUAT IOTR SITRIH, 0T SIIRIH 3R dRerdl SIRIH & 31T 2 | HU-I BT UL 9 SIRIAT & Ve Pl SRaNRG Dl
2| U B aRS JdgT B (1eed Heel BT AeAN Ferdr & S U & forg faxiia SikgHt ok Sugh fa<iia Siilkean
TR gl IR WY T €| 918 BU @ T Bl earad <al © B due @ foxf SiRew wfafaftrn sugew
Hifoat iR uftrarell grr fFRfa et € ik ous @ fiftal ik iRew Seedl @ SR faxfa SiRew! &) ggam,
A9 R yee frar S ¥ | weud 39 SIRgAl § A Uhd & YGEE B Afdl @ e dRar € iR Agd gar §
ISEEARSINNIEICR U DI

l. 9ToIR SiRad

TR SIIRIH 98 SIRIH © T IR 96k &) d1Fal § 98 & SR el faxig | & 9wy & F6d) Y &
I ed W IARG FQMd BT | IR SIRIH H 9 JHR & SIRIH eMAS 8— TS &R BT SAIRIH, gl S 3iR
3 { SIRgH | IR SRgH & g1fad faxiiar Ameql # Arafdy S enfiet 8 2 |

®. TSl g% SiRgd

TS &R SR 98 SIIReH & O WR a9 &1 161 &30 4 9aad & HROT Bl i aeE & S ge ar wfas
P! IPhal TaAlE H SARG dQd BRI | FIGIR & ATl X1 ¥ dGelld & SIIRgH & Ui HUi BT SIgH TIfHd wd
dpl @ A1 A ST H BUA & 9 | ST 8 1 HU @ Grafe o AREd ) R @) Sl 8 | il AR
EIHA AFG 107 H IRV &Il &% @ 319 8l § Wifdh g9 &1 ol &30 | §8elld & HRUT 7 Al g8+ Ifer
AR T B 9o & THer Y H SAR—dSId BN |

g. faqef ga1 HagTehiaar
el ga1 SiRe a8 Sikgd & o/ WR {6 gaqulioR & 9fas) & Fdhal JaE & Sfad god | Ay <=1 H gRacd

% BRI IARG FGMd BT | A<l Ja1 SIRgw AdeTeiierdr Aifaed HuRT R <aamell & S o H uRadd & BRI
PR A Qd YA S A TR Y9G STl 3 | Ul [9eeh 9g7 Sifes & §ua H 81 © ifdh SHd uTd by [9ael qaT
Hifes HafRy 3R <gdd T8l © |
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Il ==or SifeH

FUT GIRGT I8 SIRgA & S Udb Ufduel Su= & Ufd 310+ g1 &l fded &) & fdvol X1 8 | =0T Sligd & forg
HUHT BT VGFAUIOR G WU A Tha R e FHGE, AR WGl AR aReee anrd w Al 78 foxi aReufmi
H JAIT BIAT © | BUAT ANTAR I8! AR I ARTUASRI BT gb B FRHT SRl § AR $H SIFBRT Bl U 0T
SRgH iz # wnfie ol 2|

0T SIRgH yae=

U ffIRad @ MR WR SN ko 819 ue aedl &

T SiiRgH qIffHRoT BT AR aaféra o B1f &1 yrasm=

0T SNIRgH &4 A6 UG Adhe THGE, & STAT Ud 3T d WY | 12 A8 B 0T B BT SHIE

0T SRgw HeaH AR W1, 0T AR o= fa<ig uR<ufmar | emofiad erufera =eor g1f9 a1 12 918 &
0T BN & IHIQ

BRIANT AR @ AR R T4 HU Farferd ekl 2, AR aRFuRil R f$wice W faar f&ar smar 8 59 ufiue
e B FIIAR Fedd F9I AT & WdR A IR J [Ahe I8d1 & | g BT UM dTell 81 X IRdfdd FoT
BT 31¥a 3R g 3R UfeRies ol Rerfarr & = ofdk R =R &= W amaiRa 2

9 qell BT Dlg SfUd SHIG T8I Bl 8, o FURT DI 92 @id H STl faar of1an &, o fob fQarferar aifid &=
AT SER T HUN & RIS JhaHaroll | HUH 39 UIfAl & A1 JeT IR & & D! A9 IR 9 @1 o
STeT 1 Sl € 3R GYIar Bl Y B BT YA BT 8 | DI 75 agell Pl MY 3R gy Wrdl H foran S 2 |

3 e #
FoT Sifay faa=or 31 91 2023 &I | 31 A 2022 &I
<A o1 Sifaw The 3R b THGE, §b OH T AR I I 216,595.83 211,307.89
Y
HegH FEOT SRgH IR I AR 3= fo=ig dufpat 46,669.57 34,929.77

UR gl & Aigdl

R wiftaal § MRd & a3l #§ 991 A § ued wfid B § R R SiRaH @7 B8 AEaqul Ahg ol
& B B

IUferd FoT B9 & foIv =or SIRgH TaAuioR Uraer= | o=t fAferRad oy aRqufial & forw 12 9 &1 sufera
ol BT BT UTael= dRdl o—

T ot
faaor Abol ds < | uféra Fwor g1y | saféra zor sifv &Y
3§ a8 <
31 9414 2023 d&
SR 9T 57,044.98 (10,483.50) 46,561.48
31 419 2022 d&
IR I 43,678.92 (9,249.75) 34,4297
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BN UTae= &1 gHraS-—3roiias afara T g1y

% arar |
B 9 &1 GHrAoH RATIR 9T
31, 9rd 2021 9@ BT AT 8,435.35
99 & SR T/ (U1 ' erfay 814.40
92 @ # sreft 18wl
31 A9 2022 dH I 9T 9,249.75
a¥ & SR TS / (ww) sifT afa 1,233.75
92 @ # sreft 18wl
31 91 2023 & I A< 10,483.50

. axerar sifRay

TRAT SIREH g8 SIRIH & I HU Bl U1 AR IRl I o Tycdl Bl R B H 91 Sleredl & g e a1

= foxTa HuRrll & || | ORT {61 ST & | TRefdl & G969 8 DUl BT GRedlo I I8 FRRad e
g b SUS U Ul IIARIT BT GRT PR =g T ARl M1 59 9 <F B | Jdg MUfard Tdhal Ja8 & JMER W

BT B TR Bl RAT AR APhal d Abe FHbel & AT GaMAAl IR TR IET & | DU I dI6R Bl dRed]

B & § vl & FoH soTs Heiterd 81l § |

T & 13 arfaer dfderere 991 8¢ ad PraHl @ AER W) S9N ) A< SgaRt 1 aRugaar

AMHIZA BT R UEd T 2

T ot |
HTWR | 38 H9 | 3912 (19598 | 5398 & Hd
bl bl dH

AT g3AT 9%
31 91 2023 &I
SR & 48,137.29 48,137.29
o= fad e 1,426.72 67675| 216635|  5139.41 959022 | 18999.45
& 49,564.01 676.75| 2,166.35| 5,139.41 9,590.22 | 67,136.74
TS g1 99
31 91 2022 &I
MR 44081.72 44081.72
o= fadr e 1,261.16 81310 | 240664| 3,166.00 1151707 | 19,163.97
& 45,342.88 81310 2406.64| 3,166.00| 11,517.07 | 63,245.69

33. gofl gded

PUAT Bl Yol YGe GRAFT BT I I8 JMARAT AT & & Uliag BRI BRIBAI DI R B & Y BT & UIT

TR TRAAT G1 I8 | BUAT, el YRT PR AR STdIelUs BT I91¢ IG5 Yol FaT H URad oI aegand

BT 3MTheTT P D oIV FIATT BT STt hIfofd bl Yalg AMaIThdrl &I FFRRET Bl 2 |
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HUAT AT GOl AT BT e Bl © AR 3 Rerfcral # uRad= & AR $9H TS dRal 2 | Yol |-
BI FY G AT FARIST BRI & (Y, DU UIRYRD] DT AT YA BT FHRAINTG BR Febell o, Yol arad B
G B, AHET TG AT IR TR IR Tl 8, FT gHT Fhdl 8, 78 T Gy wnfid wR Fad g 91 U

geied wTfafaferar o dadt 7|

31 A1d 2023 I AT gY 99 & QI eI, Al ar ufsamsi 4 dis dadrd 21 far 1w or |

T arar A
faaxor 31 |14 2023 I | 31 A1 2022 HI

T

MR TG 48,137.29 44,081.72
31T AT 218,353.94 214,447.75
geTd: qba IR Adhe THGE (76,321.22) (93,139.05)
foraer =w&or 190,170.01 165,390.42
@l sfaad) 89,223.88 74,186.10
goft 3R faa =or 279,393.89 239,576.52
frafar argura (%) 68.07% 69.03%
e 4.-34. fa<r squ@

31 | 2022 3IR 31 HIE 2021 DI FHG §U 991 ® AU 9 UPR &

YT / A # W 39T TS IS A g 99 @ fag | SieR
D sAad | 31 9d | (% #H)
2023 2022
EkiEERIS] T | adHe oR¥uREt | adEe qadmg 126 1.21 4.14%
05 gl rurd AT Bl FT* RRYRG SfHacT 0.20 024 | -1842%
FOT AT HaNSl AT AT EEISIES Dol R 1.19 0.40| 200.28%
ST R A (RTRRATE) % R D 9% GG IRRYRGT BT 3iad 18.33% 6.43% | 18495%
kil HESE
gyl THBIER 3TUTd T | ST gded RIS 0.00% 0.00% |  0.00%
MUR Y PRERR AU | T | IoRE i IR T 3.96 461 -14.13%
TR I HRIAR AT TA | T B NI SR | S AR < 290 3.38| -14.20%
3 B
& Yol BRIAR AT % TR SRIRURBT P 1.80 189| -4.87%
st

g T 3T % g o RIS 9.34% 3.29% | 183.51%
T goft o) amg % o7 3R B | BRISSR I 19.54% 7.69% | 154.05%
ERSIKIS) PeRCzIE]

RENRSIERCESISIE) T T ATt STET 6.07% 3.74% | -62.24%

¥l T Dl UST QAR BT ST &
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SRAEE— @1l SR B F yd Bl B |

RIS gofl 1 31ef & IRRERGI B Fol gldac! iR

25% 3 37O b AR BT T THROT

3 uRaTer fash # gfg & A1y Sed uRare A & forg worea # g9fg g8 2

dic 9.-35. Ug
USeR & WY |
(@) duRT & STINT & AfTHR F daehq
T e H
faa=or 31 91 2023 d& | 31 UId 2022 9@
START &I SIH drell AUk, faer Fuly o sreax 1,528.02 1,081.98
(@) =vfi grT RUT s@afyr & sia § Wuld & STANT & AVHR &1 987
T orat o
faavor Sy 1 Soft 2 Rl
1 3 2021 B AN O3 17,227.19 17,227.19
Jaei= 1,081.98 1,081.98
ANYBRT & FeeE
9§ & forq eue™ Yob 2,273.37 2,273.37
1 3lel 2022 &I 39 AR 16,035.80 16,035.80
fee af o1 YT (A 4. 36 7Y) 505.23 505.23
e 1,528.02 1,528.02
ANPRT & Fene=
9y & oIy qeuer™ Yoob 2,626.50 2,626.50
31 HTS 2023 9T A9 AR 15,442.55 15,442.55
(1) usr egarR &1 yRudadr fazeyor
3 e |
faa=or 31 |1d 2023 d@ | 31 |IE 2022 db
JIPbS STHT 17,843.35 18,060.91
qd 99 ®T YAHA (Al 9. 36 <) 44485
HAaei= 1,528.02 1,081.98
EIN| 821.71 899.26
ARBRT & Feme
YA BT YA (3,129.97) (2,198.80)
STHT 99 17,507.96 17,843.35
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3 e |

IRueear fIweiver — wfiqres &1 g aren T o 31 Ard 2023 9% | 31 W 2022 9F
e 9§ § BH 2,843.11 3,219.74
wF § U af 11,437.30 10,497.20
uiE qul | A 9,590.22 11,517.07
o= BT qreft A UEl SIdI 23,870.63 25,234.01
% arar |
ol dfie § wfe uer g 31 |1d 2023 d& | 31 91d 2022 dB
L e 2,843.11 3,219.74
IN—ad9= 14,664.87 14,623.62
Hel 17,507.98 17,843.36
(@) < Ar e § g ¥
% e #
faazor 31 91 2023 &1 | 31 A 2022 ®I
AT g3AT 99 AT gAT qY
TSl ST TR T 821.71 899.26
AR Il YT YT SAamel &1 YAeer # i T8 ©
IWANT & ATHR dTell FURRT & IUgUE U A
BT eTdh Ig | Hafd = (wrafera fdh=ra) 122.42 374.38
HH Hed drell HUREl & 3fedpiicld Ul Pl BISHR HAgH dlell
Huferal & Ug | Hefd @™
(8) “P< wars faarvr A wiga
fagor 31 T4 2023 B 31 914 2022 B
|AG T ¢ FAT BT ¢
ugi & Ry Gt e afde 3,129.97 2,198.80

AT ¥.— 36 ARAH d@l A9$ 116 & JIJAR Ul URWURT AR vgr qaar § Y9vET &1 9919
Y & QAR DU 1 ARAI oGl AP 116 & AR, Uwel qul d1 ygl URFURRT 3R I3l BI TOHET R 4 B

2, 9919 iR ORI T 39 UBR &

Uel 1 gRAURTN 3R ST R Yd 3fafe FHRAISTT Bl J91a




3 o °

faa=or 31 ATd 2023 T
TgT IREURRT IR w9
ugT uREufat § & 5.23
aReie y91a =g aREufEl & e # gfg 500.00
AURT & ITAT & AMBR # g Ifg 505.23
UgT <Ial R 99
gd @l & forg ugr <gar H gfg
Uel <udl 4 9E dfa 44485
I ) ¥ gg fe ERRa sk siftry) 444.85
e 9 3R IRAT o v W Y4 af GarieH & 7919 60.38
fied ad &R RS go- 3 W qd 3@f AR &1 9919
IEC IR

faavor 01.04.2021 TP 31.03.2022 TP

ARG | S | FRieH | SEEeM | IRMe | 9¥ @ g€ | e

qgd P 95 AYd | GIioA | SRME |WEIeN | @ 91
RiLIDIE]

AR—ad=H=
LIRS RIS R
ag qRETR 17,186.38 17,18638| 21,912.49 21,912.49
Gy & Suanr @ | 1722719 34155 1756875 16035.80| 34155  163.68| 50523 1654103
A aREaREi 251,622.83 251,622.83| 294,767.29 294,767.29
. 286,036.40|  341.55| 286377.95| 332,715.58| 34155  163.68| 505.23| 333,220.81
sfdady 3k <Iarg
=Y 69,568.66|  (38.55)| 69,530.11| 74,186.10|  (38.55) 98.93 60.38| 74,246.48
<Ian
g ada < 1574175|  380.10| 1612185 14623.62| 38010 237.90| 61800 15241.62
LEL
o aafe Sue 39.46 39.46 59.46 59.46
=
aaHTT ST ST 231917 231917  2,843.11 (173.15)| (173.15)|  2,669.96
- 198,367.36 198,367.36| 241,003.29 241,003.29
T 3R ol 286,03640|  341.55| 286377.95| 332,71558|  34155|  163.68| 505.23| 333,220.81
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faaxor ¥ 202122 & forg
oA ¥ | §ARoH | 99RoE @
4 LI

M

e W IR 140,213.47 140,213.47
AT 3 7,551.07 7,551.07
et ST () 147,764.54 147,764.54
qg

ICEIRGISECARCHI 17,956.39 17,956.39
JaT gudq I 108,283.71 108,283.71
HHAR] oy Y 964.22 964.22
IEGIERSIKG] 899.26 2517 924.43
o= IR gReem =g 6,597.29 (58.37) 6,538.92
T Y 6,883.76 (65.73) 6,818.03
Bl T (V) 141,584.63 (98.93) 141,485.70
PR g\z} 3ma / (&1) (I—IV) 6,179.91 98.93 6,278.84
PN I 1,562.48 1,562.48
AT aRaTe ¥ a¥ @ fery ama / @) (V-V) 4,617.43 98.93 4,716.36
IR IS 3

araftr @& forg @l wamus g (@ @ farg ama / (=1R) ek 4,617.43 98.93 4,716.36
T & fay o= e I A |)

gfcr gfdect 2R My (I 2RR AHATE Jed . 100):

(1) el 2,308.72 49.46 2,358.18
2) @Tﬂ?q?@' 2,308.72 49.46 2,358.18
die ¥.-37. MBS ATy

o ¥e [ & S/ ER, Ul §RT STARTHAIS Pl U B T ATBHASE RS & Hae H MHRADG I R IR
TE far Srar € wife aRareel @ forg smyfe fhg v 9l IUSHRYT IR @y & 91 ARI—Ha WR fasmdraii /

JMYfiamdiall ¥ YUAHT & d8d $ax [hy A & | SURIh & ATd], 3T 3MBRADG SAamy, [T uraer el fbar 13

2 J 39 PR & —

% aran &
faawor 31 W 2023 & | 31 AW 2022 @
FHU & I 39 2 F0T & ®U 4 WeR T8l fhar T 382.66 164.78
&1 IR FAH @ forg S8id gRT &Y T8 7T 341.75 0.00
MRE 1638.65 1275.47
faeell de AN (RIdeR 2005 ¥ TdaR 2008) 678.00 678.00
JATIBR ART (AT g9 2014—15) 206.29 206.29
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ISR A (b ay 2015—16) 0 350.60
JMARR AT (3Bl aY 2018—19)** 2434.58 2434.58
JMIFR AT (bt a¥ 2019—20) 42.50 0.00
THTHTHS S & ded YT § <8 A ol @ fory < earkrr 687.25 0.00
Sheadt sffem & dea fasarell &1 qrae § <& & forg awT 16 910.87 0.00
2)@) & dEd AT (Feldeid Hfee R DI ook H disc AT &

SYANT & JTef)***

Bl 7322.55 5109.72

* JIRITH JAHRAD SaTRAT § B & RITh 26 AHA AMAT 8] © Hifd UYL= BT AT & b SU- W) Bl fa=i

9T 8 TS |

¥ 513945 ARG TUY & AR H fhU U g9 & Rbs & FARINH & dig SURRD T BT THoH B fodr 17 2 |

¥ THUATHTH 1T 3R SNUHET TSl 6l 3MBRAG <Iar & 9 H 9T T § R®iife I8 39 RAfTy § Suanraar
fmT & 9qa far S T8t fasdretl & Y @) & oy uRAre T ¥ o9 Iude T8l © | gIellfd, 31l ab

TAUIUHS 3R SIUEd] &1 @RIl ®Is 91T dbrar =gl 2 |
e %. 38. ufdegan]

BUAT F WIS AR AR IAYTHAR B AT Y 7T AHIAT & SR UR ATURS I3 Bl WRIG 3R d1a D A
# Harsll BT M I b oY UGG BT € | ST HAdGdeil I HeHd WA S JJAR WS fHAT AT Fham 2 |

BTeTifd, 31 AT 2021 DI HUN P FdRD IRITTARIN & U 59 UBR Bl IToiRd Uldgdiai bl 03T 1356.40 I
%. (oo a¥ 53205 oG %) B | 3@ Famar, R A /Reda” # 4 oifg e &) ufiagdr $9 daR g—

3 am@& 9

<RT 31 9 2023 | 31 W 2022
b g

YTTer el Wex, YINER 16862.11 20543.48
Wm Forse afdq or Q:rcrc{«a:[ 0.00 1600.02
fSRgae 2.0-$Rrea fear sffdnfea & da=m 0.00 1380.21
SAid—1 H TERT T, A U, ool # SvHeRA—Hiesse! & ugl fawy |, 0.00 3621.63
(SeT dex & forg SoliRIR BHRIT—3= <. (fUse a9 3621.63)
SAfd—1 H ORI Il AT T, et # SIgHeRl 4§ vel fw |, ofic aa & 174.98 273.98
@ 72567 5. (31RH %. 99.67 B! TTN 3R IY & IR 451.01%. B foIg Goilrd)
(2021—22 TP 451.68 /— 5. BT dIf¥d IMRH TR
A UTH BT GARN AT R 4 AR & AdaR B, Rifde &R gafags & 11.26 14.91
(G SR # el I YoilTd 3fAR0T BT 34.19 aF %, ¥ "el (oot a¥ 3049 T &
fore @ & @1 2021—22 dF TIRY)
fIeg @R o, ARON TR, 73 kel § FIe W & @RI (SHE F. T— 300) 4980.01 4980.01
(@ NI 11937.69 T 1105.61, 9 2020—21 ¥ A fHAT AT o7 3R 2021—22
H 5852.07, X AR IUH Yo I DI BIgIR)
EX| 22028.36 32414.24
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39. ®ul AfRFEH,2013 B JTYA 111 B dEd QY Y A AR AT Wi B FAR B B fo¢ "
frder @ urRT 5(vii) @ ITEAR I

i WIS, IMUR W AT & oI I (TS %, )
i.  facel goT 9 @y (AgHad JER WR):

3 ar@El #
faa=or 31 A/ 2023 PI 31 A/ 2022 BI
A gy a¥ HAG gY a9
%% (fadw) T T
Bl LA A
i.  faeEl gaT W oM (AgeT @ IR W) Y B, (T %, )
40. AQUNED BT GTRAHH*
T et o
faaRor 31 919 2023 BT 31 1Y 2022 &I
RIS ESEL] NEUSEAEL]
Yo SRETTET o 7.01 7.01
Ay S g 0.93 0.93
o A g 3 1.82 2.10
T 9.76 10.04
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*AN BRI BT BISHR | g8 Aaral, A= gRASHRI & foy JHvH SR gg 2.20 /g 3. (Uwel ay 210 o9 %)
3R AT SNGEET 1 A a1 71 & 9 9 Hefa aRarsrmei # sfie faar @ 2|

41. IRARI dET A 199 IATAR UBSIHROT — ‘GHART aTH’

i Hfesg fAfer 4 Fem

e 3 A, 1998 B TR WRA ARPR DI AEGAA & JJAR, DUl & U Bl 9y [ Arerr 81 2
Ff HUN & HHAN AU U & T TRl 9 HfgRe ) 2| vfis Y @ 99 999 9 &) T8N 39
Ieed & oy MEiRT &1 & STFAR BIeT Wl & AR 918 H ARGR & (SR B T3S Bl uIRT HR e
AT 2 Rifdh 3AHT QT WIAT 9@ §RT 41 &1 1T 2 | 39 YR 9fasr Ay @ o) wHanRal & feedr
PIaE & Y FUN & S <Far 78 2 |
i. gl aad

Tfh HHARY 3 AT 1998 B HRA WRGR B SR R & AR TS & ufafgfs w € g2 aa4
AN (HEtd HHar! @ 909 & foy FEiRd =1 & SIgHR), U1 §RT 8% Hel U @I # IUMET/ Ua Bl

T &, TSR @l ¢ Ay Wi €| 39 YR, Gl 909/ AHKHR & PFIaH & fog Sl W) 318 <1l T8l
=l

i. UM 3fere™
Tfeh HHARY 3 AT 1998 BT YRA TRBR B SN IMRTAT & AR THSTSH | ufy s wR 2, Uee arre™
(T et & 909 @ fog MR <=1 & IgAR), B gRT & FeM U9 W/ U& &I Sl 8 3R a1




H TSR BT ARG PR &1 O 8 | 39 UBR, YR Al & YT & folg Bol R $Is <1 F&f 2 |

T (@rgatfy®)

Tfh HHARN 3 AT 1998 BT WRA TRBGR DI SIRI SMEGAAT & AR T sl o ufd Fgfh W™ EHu fodt
ff TGS T PIa BT & folg ITRE T2 2, FIfdh I8 G0 TRE | UHeNSHl gRT 98 fhar g |

42. wdfe@ urdt gedraor
®). wdfda uféar a1 g
01—04—2022 ¥ 31-03—2023 T QTS &1 A
% |fRee o1 99 ik U oS ¥4 e | Frgfe R/ a1 g
. fafer
1 SI. 0T HAR, 3MMSYYH, 3R Afed, HsMgClarg arege] 28 / S[elTs / 20 25—qaR—22
2 £ 31T AR AP, AMSUTH, TAUH AR UHY, IRENED 25 /GFaR) /22 |16 /S / 22
NESIERRIS
3 . SUET {8, Svw, THgescdrs IRENED 10/fedeR /19 | 25— deR—22
4 |50 vE. &, R, a9 S IR g WHaddH IRERED 3/ fedR /21 |9 B
5 |2 gd BAR, d=IH— SN, YA AT IRENED 1/3da] /21 |30/ TacdaR /22
6 | TR UTd WS, AefH—oN, TSI (04— IRENE 1/3/aeaR /21 |30/ RidaR /22
T[F—2022 § 12—3NTI—2022 T& THS! BT IR
TR)
7 | &0 IolE S, a9hE Sfl, YRRl IRENED 1/Jq@ER /21 | IR &
8 AT 3rcAdT s, e Si, gse IRENED 1,/ 37aCAR / 21 SR &
9 | S g GRE WA a=TE S, YHeg ! [REXED 1/ JFCER /21 |TIR &
10 |50 oo R ared, ds_e—sit 8k vxemsan (ved), |fAcers 1,/ HRaN) / 21 30 /R /22
T T
11| 50 ueria HaAR fRIe, UHS], THasHigyaTs EECREENED 14—HRaI—20 3/ /22
12 | =0 3orer Rig oIgd QiR Uy, THEECaTs IRERED 16— 1—22 SIS
13 | #THRY AT o, I S iR g SHadd IRENET 16—S[T—22 SN ®
14 | St {477 oraR denftreg Sfl, THeTedl vay feee | 13-3TTR—22 SN ®
15 | #ff 31T STraTel AMEYUH, R Wfyd, THgeNscarE | 3rede 25—7deR—22 SN
16 | & giel utet g Afa, THeeigcrdrs IRENER 25—7deR—22 SN ®
17 | 30 QAN Ho, ISiTe S, TAsmS Al IRENET 01—3fdcaR—22 | 9NN ®
18 | Sl YINT g d=I1h Sfl, T3Sl [RENED 01—3qCER—22 | WINI &
19 |30 I AR RiE, dI91e S 3R THemssi (o), | Feers 01—3aTER—22 | OINT &

TS AT
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o yedue SiAl B g

®. 9. | U@ veeE $H &1 M &R ueam | 91 H sigar frgfes fafr a1 wf fafr
1 2 weTid HHR fAcTel EECREERED 14—HRa¥I—2020 | 03—ST—2022

2 7 JMSUITH Wl g&eT a2 BT SR THR | 04—S[F—2022 12—37T T —2022
3 Y fa= aTaR EECREENED 13—3MRI—2022 | SR ©

4 IR E Ho A 28—STaNI—2020 | SINT &
Wdfta ual @ e dqa-aH: —

3 @@t A
el BT A 31 ATd 2023 BT | 31 HAE 2022 B
AT g a¥ |HIG gl ¥

1. yEgs giRefis

Y TN HAR AT 15.00 40.47
of sTEtTE 4 00.00 00.00
N g IR 25.48 00.00
9 o9 12.79 11.43
E| ydaa aTR=fe 53.27 51.90
2. PR &1 Job Yob

3. fFicee & Reder &1 a9

4. T 3R A

5. g QUHA H e

6. Jor ux Al R <

St foer aTRR 3.06

o g OF 1.25 1.02
Y T FAR AT 2.83

P) TP & WRHR & FEa0 d Heer:

BN T bIT AGID &5 S (ANTas) B S afeier SRR aRO 9 I e s $, gelagiad iR
T W] FAed (ARG WRDR) gR1 R Bl €| AR ol #1976 24 & 31Je0a 25 3R 26 & 4R,
Ul AU 59 IR USh &1 WRBGR B FRHF0T A7 FYh ™A BT &, AT Hedqel yArg 8l, a1 RUIfST 318 3R 31
Herall ®I | Ue AMT ST | 39 UIféal & A1l oG o dIoiR @l Wi IR A o R TR fBar Smar 2|
FUN T BRI e wenat & forg Sudes g @ o] fhar € &R foxfi faavon § fd gediaxr fay §|

dIe 4. 43. ARAN d@i®H AFG— 108 HATe AT D IATAR UBHSIHROT

HU Bad feen ¥ R Skida FraTe™ | e HRIfaR e § |dY UeM R W&l 2| 39 dad Udh s AMd

8Y, faxig f4ervll # YR o AFdg 108 YT HTHET & ITAR DIy THCIHRY el [T AT & |
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dIe 4. 44. Y AT BT gfe

FHUN B T Jobi AR 3= well I AW AR A gfe W HRA B UF TOIeA! 7 | S @il B Ady H BIS AT AY Wy
el T | T8I dd ATARE I < 3R ARA! HT FaTel 2, oAl A4S (TAY) 505 (FIER) 2=l gRedrore § Hafid
THRIHD STd S AT AY YReEdRT U5 /7l eil Bl 9ol ¢ I | WA {© A9 e /A & 9 & | Fario, afs
DIS B, BT BEE IAD! e /FHEM WR THAT ST, ST gaed o I H Pls Hecdyel Y9E T8l IS |

e %, 45 qr8d /SR 9 1 e 9 BRAT

FHU A T G fAfcs 9 99 ®HHer 2003 3R 2001 W B 6. 2 3R 3 & ©O dd, TN CTeR, Tl
P W, g fQoell, H WRIGT o7 | BTdii 98 fdoRd /JfUeR U fdekg &1 18 Jells 2023 P YAl §RT
TIMSAHITANE & M WR Golipd fhar Tam o | gafey, e St o W & fog 27.07 o <. (Uoel a¥ 7452
ARG .) BTy fa faaver 7 far Tar ¥

SIS ATl BUAT DI I F. T— 300 TMER U, e AfTa, fIea @R &g, AR TR smdfed fear ar o
M99 VA 89 & HROT GRS HIVANS & A1 R SR U5 fdeig & e+ «fdd 7 |

AT . 46. Y§SH @I WF A, dTe] GURT, 9T IR YA ¢d AR YT AUR & AW SRYTAT d
T W FA-—H—HH 39 IR & IR 2 o W) = garam w2

THUIUHS S JMffd, 2006 B ORT 22 & 8T ThCIHROT

3 @t |
%. 9. | faavor 31 HI€ 2023 T& | 31 HE 2022 TP
1 Toerd 3R S W T @ fedt N myffwal @1 e T8 6847.30 8491.68
fopar wTar 2%
2 e, g AR Aegd M e IfafraH, 2006, @ €RT 16 & I Nl
FFAR WRIGER §RT YA DI T3 TS DI AT, IMYfclpei b
fhg Y T B AR @ A |
3 YA R H S B G & oy <7 3R I =7 IR, el N Nl
e, IR 7w Ied fder 1, 2008 @ dsd ffdse
TSl Bl g o 1|
4 SINCESISEC RN IS URIE N NS
5 qedl, oY AR Hegd S fadmra ifafa 2008 @ 9”7 23 @ T Nl
TEd Bl AT T BT JWIBR B & Ied I AN 81 H
Al 2R 3 SR < & a1 i, 99 fAfY a6 519 aa b SIRih
TS JHMT IId | BIC SeM B YA T8l fhar Sirar 2|

*BTelifh, SURIh H SfedtRad IR R T ATl Wi T8l 2 |

AT 4. 47. ARAA AW AFG— 36 HURM B B & JTAR Udhed

YR Il AThg 36 GUREl @I BN & JFAR a7 a9 2022—23 & IR el TR H Sl Ay, AR U o
TSR ST Hg & Ade H FURT BT S BT MMbA= AT TAT B, IV FlSs Afads] & Fae=e i) 99 & forw
TS UTdh H AR 2T dg 3R IRAT Ui N R IS g, S HUT BT Thal I B drell SHIRAT & 3R
I W BIE TE B g9 T2 B T3 T | UG B I H ARG Gl AFG 36 B IFAR ¥ & <R gReufrar |
frefl Arayet eI &1 @I dad T8 2|
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e ¥ 48. S TSN G. 815—100 / UAIITS HITHIITS / 2009—S1¢H faid 20.11.2009 & Rgame dide
gRATSATRN & o gord (SHeR / ToliaR) (TS AIgwsng g1 31.03.2017 &1 wwdor fuar am 3ix
S fawmT gRT WieR far =) R s9a fay S1edl 31 asd¥ ged 3R WIgH Yodb BT YIdH |
URMSAITHTS 7 31.03.2017 BT SN AT NS HR AT o iR SR gRT WdR dx forar war ar| $eidh
ERT 3T Y 3Me=N & AR, TWIISHITHINS 1 31.03.2017 TP dhacl g9 AR F HIET o WR A8y Yob /
WagH Yob B goi R &1 GaE f6ar 21 Fr1 8, THeay /TSRy | At IR ura g1 2| greifes, Srterd
AT UIeTR. WRIY HrIfer, SRAET 9 Y3 U BT MO by TASNSHIGHATg IR TS / 31 S[HIAT ST o,
e fog TrENEEaE o1 9 AW Bl SR & AFH SSTET o |

PHATAT AY UleTR. ARAY 1], f3A1® 17.07.2020 BT fokd U & AT 4, AsHd Yob AR WagH SUINT Yoob
I R THTSHITRS @& Raairs @ ART AIfed (MRA & A1 Wated rTerd & {3 11.06.2020 & Aorg 3R
SIS & 3MTH 3. 12—25 /2019—YATHUT f&HATEH 17.07.2020 & MR WR) 194 of foram o7 | YIUSS! oI@l WIel drdier
Pl TASIIR, TRRIMSHITHNE §RT UF . UAASHNHATg / [ /5%, UIUsel Us. /2018—19 /289 &7 20.07.2020 &
A ¥ giud fHar T iR 9eg9R, S9 Sted |, UF 9. YUHST— | / TISTS IS / Th—2516 / 2019—20 / 323
e 23.00.2020 & "I A ARIeTor RUlE I R B WdR /9 B a7 o7 |

gTeTifch, TABMSHUIVHRNE o SURIh el 92 TR 3. & ol SIS & U 4 dp TRST (dIof) S @1 of, 59 d9ag
TR W ANNGT fhar ST o7 | THRNEEITHEITS T 10.08.2020 B foR U & AW | SRS F 37 @t iof B
I B BT BET AT| 3AD T 09.11.2020 B ATFARS ¥ S o | IR H, BT M GITR, HRAY, I3,
U3 . 50—4 /2018— TIEIHR IR FaH / MRIRARNT / facell /1413 faHi® 05.02.2021, 7 SIS (TAqwdl fam)
A IR—FEIR GEY & Gag H UAUh /TG & JAHeAId o [QeNHae SIRT -+ &7 TRy fhar o, o &
SIME gRT SoTs T AT Bl SHD A HCIT 12—25 /2019—VATHYl fHid 13.07.2020 & T8d a9 o forar wam
of | THRMTEANTHTS + faTieh 11.03.2021, 27.05.2021, 22.06.2021, 22.07.2021, 09.08.2021, 13.09.2021, 22.11.2021, 08.03.2022
3R 21.04.2022 BT fore U5 & ARA¥ W ATERS Al ST oifh 3@ IF BIS HRIATE 81 g8 © R drof /1 it
D B U B

D ITATdT, YIRTR. WRAY & ST JATQY 7 f&A1H 03.01.2023 & UF & AIH 9 fod (a1 b Fenfe geaie foar
TIAT § 3R TASMSHIHAE & RI® 341.75 ARG B. B R IHRAT 2| &1 AR FAH @ Afalked 77 +ff dfaa 21

e 9. 49. ISR ST Wex yRATTRI R I /g

T ST R AR UTeh, faeell BT W= gHSagCrdrs AR THATSH & faxii AednT & efud fehar war o sk
JelTs 2011 W I8 P PR V8T & | R 377 AR & FgAIGT & AJAR, TANSHITHdS bl YRMS 2 9ui & fory
Tfcr a4 800 o™ %. Ul a¥ & <X | URDATAT Y Bl g8 HRAT AT | U URATAT I Bl GRT bR D o1y ferg,
QTSRS W Bl amdfed 60 Nodd & g AT dxeit off | wTefifa Temgwiigsans = 2 auf & 9rg +ff gRarem
Y BT YRT AT SN @1, TASITSCIATS -1 01—04—2014 H Ao & &F ol b, TASMSHIVHINS eMe Sl Hew, o]
U, faeell TR URETe & A8 WR 800 oRd SYI A [T 3R IG—I@Ta / TR AR HRaT & RI—Td /
AT SR FREAT JATUSTH HHART TR e BT 3R YANSHT 30 Foic H I DI fayfed B | 571 T Zoehi
@ 3% TP fdoTell 3R Sl Yoo /i YR 3R B[ADIUT Yodb /Sl Yodb /IAa FERIT / IHRAD Yoob B
oIy TARISHIVHRNTE &I Uae™, 9 &9 & 918 Y& H UARMSHIVHRNE §RT a8 fhal Sl § | Ja-ear H -Rd Sl
HeR BT WIUAT & T, TAGUITHATS 3R TSNS 1 I b HaTeld Ud Yaee gg AT UTeh, faeell & =Reiel sel
dex v Wl FHSIdT AT o | UAAgHITHaNs & [Fasd HSdl o 27.12.2018 &I MMM gg 37U 10841 d3d H 9
WR fq=R fdar o &R 01 ¥id 2018 & el y¥E | AR /AR fdar mar o —

. TARSHITHINTS B! Ul 3R Ya-edR Sel Hexl & (oY T RISl Yol @il a1 Habel! ©

. 3 Tl ST Jexl IR Ag—IqE HaRll & Aeyd W 89 el 3 Bl UIfad URATST #ai & ded ofFr fhar
ST |
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* Y HT IYAUN 9 GMI ST Wl W IAGSTH I 3R AT &9 & I~a= | fhar S |

o THISAITHIAS GRT AR U FH AEGRE T B AT SIS Y O %R IH 60 N o 3FeAral, TSN
P A BR ADhT 2 |

e fa 9¥ 2018—19 3R D d1C I TRRMEHITHNE = AT UTh H 3NVSTH g & oy 1l 99 800 oIg %, &
T2 BN | BT 60 XbI B dTell MM IR TS §RT AMMA fHT S aTel 370 Xl | B dTell 3T BT
SUINT IAGETH 2 R AT FET & I~ DI G-I G H {6 g |

*  TTRMSHINESATS A< 99 2018—19 3R IS I8 W HIAT AVS TH FI WR AU 7% HaTed a4 AR 4 e
R Wdhd B agdl ST |

TagaR UHaTgdIvwang 7 fa< ad 2022—23 # (U MM IR @I Pl A ST HR—IMH U 3R Yaied d b

far 2 |

TS HITHIE & a9 HSel 7 29.07.2020 BT AN A 1147 S5 H THMSH F TS (eera o geriiguadt
IR qaeR & forg e @R o (FeSe &I BIgaR) & 41 G @ 986 4 Hafd A8 W TR &R iR Felrg <
BT IR AT o7 | AHAT 311 TR 2 |

e ¥. 50. AR Her™Adl UT< uRATSI8 &1 uyg<h 1 ur =arat |

THRMSHIVHRNS o fad a9 202223 # IJa™ HERAT T URASIHIRI # TS @1 T0MT aRAdd AR TR SH TS
R B AR B 8 o IR AN ANHANE 7 a¥ H 3R a7 9y 2022—23 # 9 Y AR, THS! Bl ot

] <rar d
arafer TIBUA UREOT | 3 Sfesy Ao Rl
ot @ 2021—22 & foQ 8.97 267.10 276.07
ot ay 2022—23 & foQ 8.72 236.82 245.54

TAIATSHITHITE - 26—03—2023 DI AN 121l 46 A fqere dsd & el & Igar fa< ad
2022—23 ¥ IS HRAT UTd URATSHIBI & IAATdT AT H ATl IR S [HAT 8-

3 o |
Jrafer 31 9/ 2023 B 31 914 2022 BT FHAT
|HIGT ol a9 o a9

fog a¥ 2022—23 & forw 335.01

e 4. 51. SN3MgT yRASRN & & &) arusfl R Nivsd dwEr uier sraiad 9 giue A™ruier oy |

=T @ 2011—2012 T, BUA IFETADHA! FRA I URISTARIT & (TG &g TG IR DI FSTIA U & b &Y
H WHR B B IO, UTed A I AA & ®Y H WIHR B &l Al 3R TGJAR, FEAdhd] G Bl JYh
ey uR 1g =arer et e WA oy

Faerd Hed o, fadid 21—12—2011 I o & AEYH ¥ FEIdl RIS H g H Suael Jguar [ w®
I TS B TN iR qIAT & oy a5 FHI R AEGITd &85 & dhbi H§ g9d §b @Al 4 ] @19l &) S AR
AT T o | TEgER, BUAl 7 Sl WA Bl TSl Bl MR BT T AR Ao 1 T s1eria Araoi-id
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&3 & dopl H g9 d WKl W AN TS &R Sfdid Fardhd] AR g1 FeiRa FrEl 3R 3@l & Jg9R, aRadldd
TSl BT YRATSHATAT # & & AUG<Hh AV DI a9« (AT S 8 | Agarabal [Garl = fa<7 a9 2016—17 b
FiHITd URATSHT # STH &ATST Bl WhR B ol § IR 79 4 S1f¥aier aRATS g 9 81 gl & IR S @il Bl
FOeRT 1 1 8 | FEf, U gRT WRBR BT S8 IR 161 BT $H AR & o ST FRIed A Uh
a1 SIRY 2 | TS HIgHans o ORT &1 SR & o iR Ig onfl o B drfe & faeRedi 2

9 919, fIqere Hed 1 28.03.2017 BT g5 3MUFI 10041 9o ¥ 59 AMC W R A AR fHA1 3R UAemsHIvHsns &
JRAMS MR TR FSTIAT & IRATSIAIS] TR TSl a1 B B AAS o |

TEIIR fo 99 2018—19 ¥, TARMSHIVHANE H SHRMSY IRATGHRIT # aR<fdd MR R &N &1 & AR &M
fopar R, for IR TesRiIgens W ol § SR wrer & fax af 2018—19 H ThS Y off 3R SHB MR TR, A
RIS & oY Tdies AT 981 H 31.03.2018 T & A & fofg AR =Tl U fhar &, forqa! el MR 4766.01
ARG %, (I YDA RIS H 141474 G 3. 3R =T SHTSY IRASTRN H 3351.27 ARG %) |

TUSE ATNIETT BrITerd, U5 . TUHS— | | /X0 Ny / Sedl /9993 / THRISRITRRNTS / $1—2024 {16 14.01.2020
DI, AT IRATSTATST H AT DI FRAT BT arel FrH1 3fiR 2l BT UTeld 7 B & BRUI, "26.36 BRIS B. DI Bl
3R 78.38 TRIS B. BI RN BT HH HRA" TR TANSHITHANS BT gIUe 3iff$e W1 (Sl ua™ fhar a7 g | orRaroiet
&1 I8 HE ¢ & TAenEivHens 7 s avf & SR U SNeNEy &t & WR Iae fhy Y BRIRe wR H
P BT 8 3R R TS DI UM B gY, A Ugel W YA U TY HRURE PR H Herdl B 8 3R 39 THR
S favTT g1 gd § HRURE TR a1 aroyl & G # Al Bl AASIS /IR & A1 IS AMRY | TSNS
q AU A . 12 &P 04.12.2019 BT SR o §Y 1P 09.12.2019 3R wef &1 o 12.06.2020 P1 ford oo &
A ¥ YU SETaNIe Sratad S gad fear of 6 gfd diRuRe dR Rd ERER I M - fa9mT &1 fad
Y 2012—13 H TNAR AT ST 8T 7, SHGY SHH A B ISR TN & A 6] Sordl, TS HIVHNS 6l
PRUNC B B A0 & 18 A, T AR WBR (A1 srgamiahd! {39 o1 R | ara| $RA1 8177 |

dic 9. 52. AUR 4TS

TRMSHITRRNTS YRT WRBR AR IS4l /dhg IR Ui & A= Fameral / favmnt /et & uf o 91 dwar +
5 IR BT HrE=aad SRl © | G o FHl (STUwaTR) @& Il @ T 9R, J UHeSHIgHaTs Bl 40%
T $9D ARIGUN P AH < Bl AAT €, Safd bs AWl 4 &I ®U A ISR B, TAAGATHNS DI
BRI 3T Yot AT T TR HRAT Teal ¥ MR S avgal B fAaR0T /AUl & 918, THSHITEsE Bl Brf ameei
H A WA & ITFAR fAshdrell BT YA RN HAT BRI | 39S BRI, By fAWR| UR, 31 HE 2023 AP, 57044.98
g 5. (oo 9 43678.92 A ¥.) @ AMUR W ¥y ur g8 (i faaxor @1 e &, 10 ® waved far ar 2),
RraaT agell & fory TemEAvens wHa—amy R Hefid fawmt /Aredl 9 Hud dell & 2|

dIe 9. 53. dfeve o1 AR &1 yawE, e agel @1 gHEr a8l @
THIMSHITRNTS A<l a¥ 2018—19 & IR 30+ Wrdl § Afewer vl & forg, 10 auf & 1fdyd &1 orafy & v 100%,
5—10 997 & §19 50% 3NR 3—5 I8 & T 25% W UGE HY &l 2 |

fog 9 2022—23 & WAl § S99 dfere IRRN & o UraemE BRA @Y e H gHem B SR 1 RIEIRY < &
fory TenSTRens # va AfAfy &1 o fhar ar o, fEa aqel @ |meer T8 2

JtH AT & IFAR AT B BRI & R R, o<1 99 2022—23 & oIy TASMSHITHINS dTdi # Hiewe Ry
el & fory "graer” fhar T &, e a¥gell @l wuraH T8 8-
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(ar@Er #)

Jrafer IHTAT AR ufoera grqam= | fa<r o 2022—23 | fa7 o 2021—22

¥ yraem_ ¥ yraem=
10 98 9 316 8064.00 100 8064.00 7452.00
N — 2048.00 50 1024.00 1426.00
39 5 dY 5582.00 25 1395.00 371.75
3 q9f g% 41350.98 T e e
el 57044.98 10483.50 9249.75

die 4. 54. amyfcfwatan &1 Ifw &1 wraa™

THUSH! ST 1 o a9 2017—18 & foIy SIEToNIe _d |FAY <@ o & "JMyfieraisil o1 984.16 g %. Bl ARH
RIRT 3 a9 < 37f¥H YR & | IRGUIGET & URUTHRERY aoar YRAURTT BT Afdd qarn TAT 8 3iR YIaeT=l $l b4
TR & fagmr a2 R o $7 ifde qanr T g L

THUSH! JHifSe & IUWRRD AqAldb P & H I 8Y, TAASAIVHNES H AT PR & (oY T AT &1 oA
far 1 o7 SR ayfdamaisll @I AN & ol fby S arel wag WRfdaR dRe IR AR &- 5 S9!
JIRIAT &1 1 FTa &1 off | |fafy =1 3 auf & 1 \wy | e gg qamn IR &7 Uae=— &R B ST
P o | THTENHATE 7 5 Ao ¢ & off | IEIAR, UATSHITEans W faw af 2018—19 | 202122 TF & forg
EIECIERCRIIDIN

IR YR TR, fadd a¥ 2022—23 & forg @@l # smyfciaarell o 1M fay S aTel wTaerm= @1 TR 2g U Afifd

IS T8 o1 | AT BT SR & MR WR, 31.03.2023 IF 3 a8 I &G AHI F IHMET AR @ forw 3R e

e &1 |ureaT T8l & ((Use av 2021—22 ¥ 894.32 TRI %. & JHE), TADHTA URATSTT & ATal, 931.98 AR
%, BT wraer fhar T |

die ¥ 55. fAefa wmfoe Sareifica (RAvasR) &1«

HUT AFTH, 2013, HUAT DI U1 AT AHIRSTS ITRQTIE AT BT Ul HRa 8¢, U8t 04 o7 a¥ & IR
PUAT BT gU AT YE @M BT BAG Ag A &l U T $HRAT AeID © | 99 & QR 250.00 ARG 5. D
(ool 9 aul & &) gd 3Fd o™ &1 2%, 22000 g 3. ¢ | (fU8e av¥ 112.00 AR 3. o1, qhlel fUel A9 auf
@ IR Y4 AT A BT 2%)] 9 & IRM HTHIR R @I 17 | STANT IR 9 IR @

% oy |

faraor P e g¢ o @ Ry
31 99 2023 31 A/ 2022

fwel aul @1 B &1 Bl 112.00
T9 & SR HUAT §RT WA HI ST dTell MTeAEH R R ATqem= 250.00 112.00
o a¥f 2021—22 & foQ gt FN § F YTAH B AR 112.00 -
o a¥ 2022—23 & foQ gt F H F TAE B AR -
ol auf &1 falR® @ a¥ & SR FwrTa favar =
9y & AT H B [(B)=()—(b)—(c)] 250.00 112.00
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faavor DT TS g 9§ @ forg

31 A/ 2023 31 WY 2022
BH BT HROT* WATHAIR d @ H WAUAIMR §F @ H
sfaRa afer siaRa wfer
AoaaR wfafafdat & gafa ey iR R Ao | digd S %we |

Tqg 220.00 G 3.

fvq I ®s H 30.00 {
SICR

AURSHITHRNE o fa<T a9 2022—23 # ffad wmifore ST (ITRIR) R @d &)= & oy 250.00 R <.
(e af 112.00 G T, OTH BT B H INTEH) BT UG fHar 21 29.03.2023 BT AT U 1267 d5d H
fdere Aed @ el & IguR, THeSTHTS ¥ wu A aw 2013 & d'd iR 25000 T B @Y IR DY
AR HITHINR § W H ARG &R f&ar o, s a1 9 ¥ &1 (i) 9™ e =i, I[oRid (i) 69 faerd
U@ ARIRIC], 78 fdeetl (TUU) Rdl U9@hed US dahaR ARIRICT, a5 faeell (iv) 3Ms—8d BISsud Bk e,
SIS faeell (v) BT BR A e N9 g1 WA Us carlaiol (THISIIRUT), JTSIATSl, BIFYR 3HR
(vi) 9vH I ws, H faar T |

112.00 oIl 5. &l

dic 4. 56. ATT P} AR fawl B AT &1 graem=

THUSH! 3ifSe o faT a¥ 2017—18 & foTU IGTORIET &Rd AHI @7 A7 o & “fa<T a9 2007—08 & 2014—15 ddH
AT AY SISITH / JARBR B PRV 2,281.03 TR B. DI AP [T H Afdd & | I AR 3 99 A Afdes QR 84
PRI 3T FeeT H YIGEH HI- gRT I91IT ST AMRY T <ifb= blg Uaem= el fbar a1 81 9 IR BT Jaem=
T B B BRI B GAHN FURTT BT Afd f@mar a1 iR WaeE Bl $H HR B Il AT TS BROT 3T Bl
aTfre fezamar T 2 |

THUSH! & SURITh Sfid BT & H [Id gY, IMABR Rbe, [ TR el AT iR BRI e W SEIVH BT FH1aT
9 B8F R T a¥ 2018—19 & oIy @Al # Y S dTel WTET &I AHIET HRT IR RIS T TSNS HITHINS
H AT g1 TS T | A AT Y fJaR1 & TR TSNS HIVHARNTS W 3 UIaeT fhar 3T &

(et #)
faavor 31 |Id 2023 &I | 31 AT 2022 &I
AT g3AT qY AT g3AT qY
T B 1835.88 1835.88
It ax /T e 117.91 117.91
PRl arEEt W e 2.54 2.54
C | 1956.33 1956.33

IR P AT B HGT H A BT AT R ARMBIRTT & A URgd {61 a1 7 iR AW ol ) S9a rframiRat
S HHE ST WR WX, T H ©, StH A Bl qrI) yefiferd g |

e |, 57. WraET ddATel
YRR =gl A9 37 & U & Had H, Wae Fare bl 59 JbR Q@ 1T &
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(=t #)

faaxor Iyfifepal | Wiy ®o & | Wi S | IR AR | IR D | g
I & foy| G umu™ | @ yaue | [Ref & e | fow vraus
WIET % forg wrae™

977.22 8508.75 74.52 1956.33 6973.97| 18490.79
gRae| 894.32 9249.75 0.00 0.00 1966.91 12110.98
FIOREH / SITIEROT 977.22 8508.75 0.00 0.00 0.00| 948597
31 474 2022 qb AN 894.32 9249.75 74.52 1956.33 8940.88| 21115.80
aRgE 931.98 10483.50 0.00 0.00 5525.80| 16941.28
SfRIeRE / e 894.32 9249.75 46.55 0.00 8940.88| 19131.50
31 -qﬁ 2023 TH grq- 931.98 10483.50 27.97 1956.33 5525.80| 18925.58

dic 9. 58. Iudferd #g

faxt af 2017—18 & fory wranEAIUHang wral B aHlen B T, vl difse EW A uran i 31 A Bl svEferd
TEIRIT & eIeTd o AR IS R SIFAIT G o & dr9 ofck g S9 a¥ & @rdl | wraem Fai fdbar a1
o | AGIIR, HIET A IR AFATT [l Hod & I/ 31.03.2019 BT Iy axgail & oy fad a9 2018—19 &
foru uHanEATgaTS Wrdl § fhU ST drel SITgET @) i R SR RIBIR & & v vasnsivaans & ue afify
&1 oA fBar war or | | 3 IR @1 off f% 31.03.2019 31 =aford HURT A&l & eIe™ Jod Pl A
I o @& U ¥ forar S @ik s9fely, S9 ¥ & @rdl H 39 Hag H PIS UG B DI AMEaLhAT el oY | 39
TSNS HITHINTS Fae §RT SAltad fhar T o 3R ey <7 99 2018—19 @& foTy i H s [y Big wTaen=
T8I fhar 1 or | ¥ UBR 7T ay 2019—20 3R 2020—21 3R A< 99 2022—23 H TAAGHITHI’E & Wl H DIg
TR el fhar a7 o7 | BTelifd, FuRmEl & Hifde F9 & SR W, 31.03.2023 I IWEfeld HufT a¥ail &
AT I 10.94 oG %, (faTE 0.90 &R %.) 37T 7T T |

dic 4. 59. 99 3fd & I IR 941 fAar a1 o 1 yI9E=

fa a9 2019—20 3R 2020—21 @ fa<ig fde=or @7 FAHew FHa FFg, GV fifee (@) 7 urn & s a¥ & forg
Py T = & ST e & fou sl 9 Big wraEe T8 fhar S et o, e forg aras ura ge o | fad
Y P AT offhd aiies i faaxen &l siftm wu <71 31 Ay 9 ugel | divse &iffSe =1 39 =9 & Raarw Iferd
UIGETT R BT Ga (AT o | TegaR, fad a9 2021—22 F AT a7 1 Hefd fa<ig av # &< @ T8 2 | SWRRh
% IMMER W T 99 2022—23 # |1 YAASHITHATS @il H 7141 AR 947 9t graem= far 1 7 |

(=t #)

faaor 31 91 2023 & | 31 A 2022 Bl

AT g3AT qY AT g3 Y
@ & forg e 12039.63 9997.54
ERIRERERIRIPIEISES] 11790.45 9439.13

e ¥ 60. SNuad) AfraRAl & 4T ardier

G, 2017 | 4,73,37,107 /— B. BT SIUACT URISHIVHRNS ERT U BIROT F ST fhar a7 o f S9 99 fasharait
& B3 AT gF By ST A HH A T 8, 99 WAl & Siigde! &l o T8 gan | fFeikor e
ERT 25.09.2020 P FHIAMAT B9 & HRUT T b WIRS HR 33T 7T | THRmsHodens = o fdy v 3ifaRs &=
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1 AT g 18.12.2020 BT ARJH (3UIg | ), Hiongwc, faeell & A orfiad 31 2 | TIRMSHITHaTs Shewce! foegd
H g AU SRR B DI AHAT H & olfh T UhAT T g5 © Rl ARPR GRIT 3 TP (AT BT TS el
forar T 2

e 4. 61. Ul 1 fag g 2021—22 & IR Su- AfAF=IH, 2013 B 9RT 248 AT U AfSFrAH, 1956
@) YRT 560 ® d8d Bcls s HUAl & G bls dd—ed g1 fdar|

dic 4. 62. dIfds—19 &T Y99

B 7 FAIAT 9Tal BT Mbar fhar & O difde—19 HeMNI | Hafdd gy Ii¥ml, Amafey S @ik g Hufrie
AR BT N VR WR B Idhd & | 59 AN & HRUT df¥ge fde Rerfoai & dwifad wfasy a1 srfaf¥wradren
| T grensii @I fawfid ¥ §, Fu A 349 faxi fJeRoll & srgHeT @ Ay o e & ifalRe ud are)
Al BT STANT a1 g | a9 [ & IgER, Su 1 py [Farel © & 7 gAMI & JMER W difde—19 &
TTg 98d TR TRl B | HERY &1 TP & RO Bu sy H Aeaqul iffReEdansi, afe 1S 8, @ ugaE we
2q e &1 PR BT TR AT |

dic 4. 63. fUsd adf & sriwsl &1 gadfTawor
FHu A e a¥ & Aidbs P A1) 9 & BRI & AT JoHd a1 & oy I g died / ITEHREd /
geaRerd far 2

|9 fafy 31 A RUIE & 3rgaR fFere e & oIy 3R ! aR% A
S uq e Us duHl @ forg A shidfeqy dex afdaw saiuikes
ges JPrsce
HYT GoIThRUT . 0035870
80,/ — 80,/ — 80,/ —
i ot P <. foa argR G FAR
BIEIEIR ydy feerd aree
AT 4. 084470 SMETH: 09710675 SITSTA: 02780311

g3 éé U: 23084470415 QWé JuU4623

80/ — 20/ —
T o oS Ut
HUAl Afera THY /Y
THITHE: 31700
I - T,% et
faT® : 15.09.2023
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AN AJ-TAN216 Bt Raid
TS sPiATerer dce G 3o & geedl & fou
fa<ia faawon & d@Edar w KRuid

g faar

T T G fIs B JaT e (U & i faarort @ oraroier &) 8, RRas 31 A1 2023 A® B S
¥fie (o UF) SR 3 Ud =3 T, gfdac! H uRadd &1 fdarvr ok S9 ffYr & A< g a9y & fofy Fag yars
fIaRvT Ud #eaqul ol iRl Ud o IR s Al & ARIe |Ha kg fqavor & forg <ies o |

AR fagR # 3R &Nl watad SHaR U9 & Ry Y WiaRell & 9R, BN RUE & arg g @ # affag
A & YMTEl BT BISHR, Yarh faor faaver St s, 2013 (Wi Ty gRT emawsd SHeRT I & 3R 31
A 2023 TH BUAT & AMAT DI Rl & IR H 4R H AMAR W WIpd olkdibd gl & JJwd Ud 59 Al o
AT 9§ @ forg err ¥ e o, sfaad) # uRad ok 39 Add) ware R FE iR e gfieaior yem wed € |

I A BT TR

1. YR T (9IS 19), YR W (A1 10), TTEH | 91 ARH (FIe 21), IF GO I (A 18), 3R myfiiararaif
BI ARA (AT 9 3MR 15) TAAA B FURT IR UG (1S 14), YA GBI IR/ Lhde R SITAST IR B rae
R ERETH & AT SWRRD W W@ (A1 15), 99 & 3id # gfte ik /a1 TR & favarf= €| vded
G FHRGH @ Uihar # 2 iR 9@ 39 7 f& gvrE, afe $I1g g, A1 98 Aewgel T8 en | U gftea
I U /I B dTed 3R /AT TR fhy 7 2 aRum Farie & uRvmaRawy oy /<y 3R /A1 [y /
SHEIRAT TR yq1g g9 § 98 & ofd # gHfea T8 fhar S daar 2

2. UEDI 9 uHa AR, S 6 19170427 a1 % 7, & Gy H ORI RQaRor & A 6. 21 &1 G far Sy 2
ARKITT @Al B FHeT W UH g TT8d] BT IdT Fardl & o7 IR a9 & 3id dd 3 99l I 1 1fdd 99 9 A9
IR BT 7 | SRR AToI -1 &3 & IushAl (fIey) iR R IRER & AT | U<l 3 ARHAl DI HU=
SR TG 37T dbl H AT 37l &Sl <X Vg YRUdadl Whlsel W AGe <7 3 faer fbar 2 € |

9 29 B &9 # 3@ gY & uEdl 9 o & dew H# Wi Afkpy MY omyw <8 e € ok |rafy o #
e @1 13 7, vEEH B U IS IR @ I B @R U-d @ A ey & wafdd el ok vl &
AR IR Y IqIYH B DI MAIBAT 2 | U IS AR & Fae H Swrdal, gadll R [Jarvl & Iucrey 9
B & BRU, $9 UHR & [Jax0T IuaTel H & IRVAE®Y HafT / SAamsil iR /A7 1 /&g W) gqaadi -7 3
Aefid ATl BT AHT YT I H 9T el o T ST AT |

3. gl @ fml IR IoRa BT TRFE  FAORIT $ AHT AT aral b s Jdl ARl W, gaE by
M & IOy He@yul di@ie Aifd (e 2(vii) 3R Al 2(ii) & a9 H) & IR AN a9 FHI ITeladl o
Tl fohar o <87 | Bu &7 Ruid @1 718 3mge @9 iR uR¥FuRt / <uad wR a1 g 89 & 30 fadl & Wi
AT | 9999 & HROT Aroneae! JSfaH & 99 47 & d8d Shice & AIUO—1T $9GT Y9G 8= H gl
TE R ST Ahel B |

4. BN A GG e © & S8 a™F T 1900 fasmhdr @ RTH | Sad 45 fasaril & vHgayAs fasansi &
™Y H USIHET AT 2 | SURRD & BRI TATHUHS TR T &l 0T badl fffed tHUaTHES fabdrsii iR &) o
B 2| 39D I[AMI, $H 687.25 TG B. B AMHRAG SGIRAT & ©Y § @R 11 8, (@7 BT F0T @I H
ST 3R AT g9 BT qoll), Rl Jag= BT AT © b Afe IRASHT H fashdrei Bl YIae &+ & oy
09 81 € A1 STNTHd! fIMRT 9 SH&! a¥fell &I Sl | §96 IRVAESY &g & Af—d1ef aqar™adl ol i
687.25 TG %. ®HH B b g AT B |
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5. a4 & fofg uR¥uR/l/ SHGIRAT 3R/ AT 3/ & WR SWRIh Ig=0e (1) ¥ (3) § HWalia AHall &1 J¥1a
FRea &1 fFar S 6T 2 3R I8 4 & UMME & URUTRGSRY 2 & ARI—A1 QIR Bl T 687.25
ARG 5. HH qardT TAT B |

T U SRR, 2013 BT URT 143(10) & Ted FMfd< @idy AFGI (THAY) & ATAR @MIRIET Bl 2 | S ADI
@ ded AN Rl &1 g Rud & fxiig faaror e @ oramRlen 2 oramadiess o fyeriRar # aftfa faar
TIAT 2| B9, DU A WA 8 3R ARG T BRI gRT Afd Aaedddial & AT SR AR el &
FFAR ST BT R, 2013 & JEAUMT AR IHD AT & Ted faxiy [Jerol &1 gaR d@rkien & foy s
g, BT U B © | B S SMATIHAIR IR AR Wil & IFAR 37U 3= Afes RoraaiRal &1 11 fam 2|
B9 A 2 {6 g9 Sl Jr wRier JHT I fhU § 9% 89N AR IR Bl SR Y& $R g U 3R S B |

faf¥rse A (Emphasis of Matter)

g9 Alc 9. 34 3R 45 B AR &I T aed €, s d8d Wieroll & o, T8 faeell (931.50 T 3.), 7812
3R JMe 4. Y, 300 ARSI TR (7812.05 AT %.) B ARG & Aag H AR U Wod [deg HT Goildol, ay &
3T TP, ST a1 Aol HMT i, g fieell § ARG & oI W fdelkg &1 USHHROT 18 Jellg 2023 BT 3T T |

IWIh arfeoal § RulS By U AMal & deer § g9R1 I H Aeie T8l {631 T © |
fa<ira faavor ik dEueas & RUld & rdmar 3= SIEar)

HU B D A 3T SAFBRI & ITRERT B | 3 SAHBINAT # AT 55 HUA B d1fiiep RS 7 & T8 SAFBR
Sifep s fo-ig faaror @ik g9R orar wiere &1 Ruid onfier 87 2 | 59 oramasien Rure & [y & are &9 aiie
RUIE SUTET PBRIT S BT AT 2 |

for fAaRo R AR T H M HaR A T8l ® 3R B9 99 WR Rl ff yeR & onvarad fsny ®l I<h
Tl BN |
foci AR &1 SR TR & Wy #, gAR e 8 b 89 SR € T3 3 SHeRN) b SUdel 89 IR 99

U3 3R VAT SR & SR 39 91 R AR & & 7 o= SHar) i faavon & a1 ardd § 3RFTT § 37 ol
T § UTl BHRT SITFGRT AT AT IRAd H ITeld 9T 137 Udid &7 J8T © |

fa<ia faavor g udes &1 e

HUAT BT Cwd Hed Hul IIfSTH, 2013 (MAFRH) HI ORI 134(5) H IATT TY AHG BT STRGMAT &, g7 faxig
fIeRvll BT IR B & Fag o, ™ @1 gRT 133 & T8 Mfde ARG oEr 99a] JHd Rd H G S
A Wipd o gl @ JgaR faxiig Rerfa, fa<ia wee, duil & 3fdadt ok Fadl vare d uRdadas R Sfd 3iiR
8T I 9o PR B | 39 RRIER) # Busll Bl HURT @ GReT g 3R GIaTES! Ud 3 Al bl e gl
ST UdT NI = STAFIH & Ui & AR U oi@l RPlE &7 REaR@ra Hx1; SUYh odl Al &I I+
IR AR U o7 R S1R STFA & Sif Sferd 81k faaequt 89 vd ualfa fiaRe faxiia o &1 fesmse
BRI 3R AT HIAT |l WA 2 ST ol@idh] Reble B ACIbdl Yd Uil FHREd w1 & fog g9l &1 4
P BR e o, Iy faaRol 1 dIR PR U9 S9! Ufd Bg TRINe o S S iR fwer gfteaior gam ol
2 3R I IRfdd T fIaRo F 4 & a8 98 dIEeS! & SR 81 AT FE B PR B |

foi faaRor IR &= ¥, Jae HU BT dle] ATATRIG TS & ©9 H SIRI G DI AT BT AThelT B,
Thed, ST AN Bl, el Gl ¥ Hefed Arel iR S1d b Yae AT Al HUAl Pl FAT A AT FATAT 98 DA Bl
STGT &l B ofdl, AT VAT B & IeAd] Hls dRAfdd [ddbed el gadl, a9 ddb, ST N 8, ddid & I~aeiie
TS TS & MR HT START B BT RIFER 2 |

9 e ded U &1 focig RUfET ufthar &1 ydy o & 9 ReER 2|
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fa<iia faaron @1 dEmudar 8g dEuias & Iavarid

TART I 39 IR ¥ AT Meara uTad 1 © 6 a1 999 WU 9 foki fervr arafas Tad faaren | 96
2, AR I8 UIEE! & BRU AT I B HROT BT SR Th E@mRierd & Rurd IR dAr s g9 I e 2
S 3P 92 WR BT AT & olfdb I8 TRS el & b TAY & IR DI T8 I@IURIEN SHAT Hgayul
T fIaROT BT Tar o offl, S9 98 el ol TS BT | Told faaRer gRaers! a1 JfE F IAA B Fhal 8 3R 5=
q9 Ag@yol AFT SIAT & ofd ARG A1 F9Y BY 9, 39 A FaRol & R W foy U SuarTaaisi @ e
ol &1 seifad R @) g ot @Y TS 81| THU & SIJER oENIel & R & WU H, 8 R ol o
2 R ol orETmieT § YR Qg 99 W § | ' fmfolRed erf off awa & -

o g Rl & Aewqul Terd fAarvll & SRIHT BT Ugard 3R Sd! Adheld, a8 d 8Rd F AT Ff& & BRI
T T B, U SIReE & forg olerodien ufshamstl & g iR Freafad #_a Ud 89R) I & fofy 3R
UeT B B TG SR SUYTh TEIRIET AIeg U BRd o | GIEes! & HRl fby Y aRafdd Terd fdavor
BT AT = T YT AN BT T Terd fIaRor &1 gar o= @t o # i € Faifd et # e,
STTTATSHT, SIS B @ ST aTell ITeld], Teid 9T, I AdRd Fh=0T &7 Secied &A1 e 81 Fadl © |

. IRRIRR & IR ETuie gfhaneti &7 fSoig" w1 & foy Jarien ¥ Hdfed rfaRe = o awst
U HRAT | BUAT IMfAFTIH, 2013 B IRT 143(3)([) & TEd, TH 9 UR AU I &FH R B forg W IaRarA
g f5 o1 dul @ g gai idRe o< =T yomedt 3R U fAi=on &1 aRere T garaeiierdr € |

. TANT # TS TS ofdichd Nl &1 SUghar AR TEed g1 fhU 7T agie Tl iR Hefd gaiavor @t
DA BT JeATDHT DA |

. AEIHT B IS ATHNIS IS & AR R 66 & ITIAN B IuIhal R Ty <=7 iR o
GO JHTOT & SR WX, 7 VAt wedeit ar Rerfoat & Hdfda o8 Wifas sifafRaadr Aisg & S duet &t
T, ATTATYS TS & WY H SIRT G B & IR He@qul Fas Ul BR Aol 8, BT Yl oIl | IfE BN
e # wEyul siRedar |r Al € a1 89 U Jermied ol Rure H i faaren | H&fd gaciavor
TR 7 AT B8R A1 AT UH JheIansol A 8 df U+l 1 H FEE &A1 811 | 8RR epy aamasierds
B Rure @7 [ T 91 SIEadiar JHol UR TR 8 | 8Telifdy, AiasT &1 gerel A1 el & BROT Bl Bl
AqTe], TGS YIS & ®Y § TN &1 98 8 Tl 2 |

. THCIART AT IR faaRol &1 99y IR, AReAT IR AR &1 Jedidd & Ud a1 faxii faaror sidfifea
el IR TRl &1 349 UeR 9 ufafHfta oxd € fraw e sRgfa urad 8t & | wifdear i faawor #
TAd A BT YRV 2 S ARG ®U ¥ A7 99 ©Y 4, Ig G9d g91d1 & & i fiaron & 3fa Sear
STRTEAT & e fAvfg ywifad & Add €1 79 (1) U IEToRIeT B & SRR 1 ATl g9 3fR 3o
BT & TRUIET BT Jedidhd H-d 3R (i) i fdavor # & ff vgam T Taq faaver & g9ra &1 Joaie
R H, ATATHS AT 3R I[OTHE HRST R IR B 2 |

B9 3 AWl @ INAME], ETRIE & AT SRR IR FHY U4 AEg@yul o@rodier Fshsl & an H, fSH g N

SIETINIET & SR JAfaARe FH=or # fdr W Ae@yol 1 BT Udl AT ST O &, UR, Yegd & U9 Al &

A1 qradd B E |

B9 USEH & UUTRAT BT Udh JfTHT ) SUl BRI & O 884 Waadl & deel § Yifiie Afdd maeahdRll &
Ut # IR fFar g oiR 39 ) el Ud o Al &I g @ fog S g9RY wads i WS AFT S A
2, 3R T8l N 81, Hefia gRenm Surdl & aR H I 9an 7 |

I ST AR e srawEdare wR Ruid

1. U AATH, 2013 B URT 143 B SU-HRT (1) B He¥ H IRA B g IROR gRT ORI U (STRATIRIeT
RuTe) amaer, 2016 (‘ATQe) & 3rgews 3 AR 4 # Mfde A/l R Cwel 981 &1 78 € Rifd Hu=l A,
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2013 I GRT 8 & TEd Halferd B @ foIy ATSHA T HUHl Pl IUAT BT B HeIoR S QY U W
SN] &1 BT © |

shar f& afsrfes &Y arT 143 (3) gRT ifda 2, ' Ruid avad 2 fow

T U O STHaTRAT 3R WEIHR0T JT 3R U1 fhy & S 4RI Walk™ bR U fagard & ofaroie
@ WS & AU srawed o,

SR IfeaRad AT I & AR 3rgess § T AFel & J9Tal Pl BISHR, BARI I H, TRIER &I gARI S
A AT BT © & SU A B g7 e IR FERar IR B ©;

SR IfedtRad AT I & IMMER AT H I AHA & YHTEl DI BISHR, AN I H, 9o e (e o),
Mg 3R = @M, 3 # uRadT @1 fides iR T yarg fIaRer SERaTdT W Hel @Il g

AT I B AR A1 affd Al & JHTaT Bl BISH, TANI I H, IW SfeatRad facia fdaxor, st
D URT 133 & ded (I IRAY d@id" A9d (MSUTS! TUH) &1 guTeld &ed &, 9 du (ordn) frm,
2014 @ 9 7 & 1T YT ST,

AMY I B IAER Aees § afofd Al & JHTal I BISHR, TARI I 4, HUN & BB R Flddhel TG
SICAGC S

Ffh BN TP BRI S 2, FAMGIY Fawd & [IIAr & Fag § HuN AR, 2013 BT GRT 164
SUGHRT (2), JATEGAAT TEAT SHTHIR—463 (§) &1 05.06.2015 B ITAR HUH W AN &l Bl ©;

FERI & RI—WNT R IEH G 3T AMel IW Sfoegd A W & AR Fee & AJAR I o
HuAT B o RarfdT w snalRe A<y =T & gaiwar ik 0 =i &) gRared uvraeiierdr & geer o,
W d Bt H AR el Rl <% | g9RI Ruie faxia RuiféT w sul & siiaRe faxiia FRizer &1 gaiear
IR gRaTe gHTaeiiadl R U Udh I X &<h HRdl ©;

TN AR ¥ 3R 84 & T8 IMaRI Td TRV & AR, Udh WRGRI BUAT 8 & A0 BUAl, e

DI GG T D AT UfST URT 197 & WG, JERIEAT HAT SHUHIR—463 (3) faTids 05.06.2015 & Ha

RGN HUCTRIT TR AR T8l 8Ia;
(Wqﬁmsﬁ?é@qﬁaﬁﬁ)ﬁw2014$W11$Wé@1qﬁa€5aﬁﬁqﬁéﬁwﬁaﬁﬁqaﬁ

qrel T AMEl & Y H, AR I H IR AN Hardd WHaN Td g AU T W & I9R:

i U A U R fdaRvl # ool faxi Refd R <fdd gdedl & uWa &1 gaciaRor fhar 2 (faxi
faolt & forg Ale 9. 36 <);

i, PUA B U FO Igadl Afed BIg SrHdIerd ey el o e oy 318 aRafdd JHar gor 8 |

i. O I ¥ AR off O Buh gRT awd e iR AReT By # RIHiaRd R @ navddhar o |

iv. (®) HEEA 7 garm 2 b, U HAldH IHBRI AR T & AR, U g1 BT 319 @fh Bl AT
Txemall #, o fageh et (wegRer) WY el €, & ®1g oRIRT 1 a7 QYR T8 &) ¥ ® a1 S
e =€ fhar a1 & (AR SUR ot 8 R ¥ A1 IR Wit a1 fed o= dia ar Y [), g9 aee
& A, =12 d fIlRad wu & a1 3 v fhy U B & gemwey v e e

PHUAT GRT AT HOAT DI TRB A bl ff TR & vgaE fhy 71U =g Rpal a1 Feral & ucier a1 el 9

I YR T AT I a9 e (‘@ifom amreit) o

3ife rrdl @ AT IAD! AR I Bl TRET, GR&T T WA BT Blg dol I&H M|
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. (@) yEgd J IR 7 b, Ul HAH TSR AR [Ieard & AR, HU Bl Aol dwemsll (BT aiiéar)
A T 41 @fth a1 | ¥ BIg g=RIRT U< 81 g9 ©, dle g8 [Agd A1 AT wa A <ol &l 78 8, b
BHIAT B
° YIS IT AUIE WY W, UGN BIST U] Bl IT IFD! 3R A AT W ybR ¥ ugard {6y T¢ gav @afnal
7 ARerent (‘3ffer amreft) § foder el ar
o Iifm MRl BT AR ¥ BIs TRE, & T T B BIg del T&H B AR
(M) U oraroRle ufshansll & MR wR e uRRerfaal # Sfud &R 981 741 SraT 8, 89R SIFaR # Uil
DIs I1d el T o9 g4 fAwar &1 16 Su—Ts(iv) (@) &R (v) (F) & T8d e § &g Agcdyqul
TAT—ITT B TS T |

@) e HUN BT TSH HUAT AMRFRA, 2013 BT GRT 8 & A HAT TAT © 3R Ig AT HI ANON &l B
FHA! B, SAMTT HUAT (SRR IR ETRieTd) 94, 2014 & @S 143 (1) () & d8d RufdT o
BT M U R AR T8 g 2

3. HU AT, 2013 B GRT 143(5) B d8d IRA & AP AR AETETRITS §RT SN el IR gAY 3ferT
Raré ey @ & w9 § Herd 2|

9. 1. oo s &, @ foru
IS AhIScc
ThH3TRYF0035877

My o= B
(arshenr)
TH. 9. 084470

YSIAGU: 230844708 SITFACIYT4623

I T3 ool
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31 AT, 2023 Bl AATE a¥ B {0 a2eet SHiAcaR AeR A H=
3 HRAIA ciFA(Da AT faTilA Belel UR T3 AJT-TN31e Faie &t
3 ‘B’

(89 fafyr wr arl RUI & 39 N iR A smawadan”

Ts & ded Jw8< H dHafdiq)

U 3rferfra, 2013 (CAFRMT) @Y GRT 143 @ SU-URT 3 & s (1) © dgd nalRkse fa<ia fa=mr
= Ruid

AT 31 ATA 2023 TP -9l SHHCHT Hex Afddst §6. (WU 3 foxig RaféT ) eriaRs faxia f=mon o1, s
O ® T g0 9 @ folY S0 & ARA J@id Ae & AJwY (i f[Gavoll &1 AR oarakiedT & arerd
H, IGTORIeT B 2

IiaR® fa<ia v 2 udeq @1 e

FHu B geed o Rafér &R araRe faxig fA=or o7 oramadien R IRA 994 ORITBR. R §RT ST
ARTEeA fewofl (‘Ariee Are) & el @l R R &R g dU-l gRT @i faxig RuféT ameEs iR iRk
R & MR WR AARE o =0 wnfid &=7 Td S8 g9 X@9 &l SIRERT 2 | 59 SuReIdl d I
afaRe fada =l &1 feug, drafaa 3R Wa—@ra fhar S a1 & S dusl &1 Nl &1 ure, 396!
HURTT P FReTl, drarEs! g FfeAT Bl b2 3R Ul I Aid U BREAR & dRIT T HITed AT Dl
e &= & oy, ST b Ul ARFRM, 2013 & T80 ATAID & AR ST b FHI—FHT TR 3AH A b
SITAT 8, 99T XD ¥ HH PR IR A |

GO d BT ARSI

BHRT STREIRIT BHRT RgT IR & 3R R o< RuiféT iR wuel & arfaRe o< i w faar aaxh &-Ar 2|
g Arfesi Hie 3R Ssfivens grRT oY iR wuHl arfaifaem, 2013 &) 9RT 143(10) & ded FuiRa d@ie dr®!
D JTAR T WIET Bl 2, ARSIy R0l o d@rmien & foy dr] 99 a6, [ AfaRe g Frzen &
TETIRIET TR AN 8 & 3R IRAT F4] oEibR M gRT SN &y S 8 | S A6 3R ARG Al & foly
EAR R A MaRIHATS] BT U BT R 36 IR # I M 9”1 & oy Ao TR - gd
orgT TIeT HRAT fh = fakig R w qafw srfaRe faxia fea=or <enfid ik g9m0 w9 710 9 iR @i oy foraor
T IR<AfdD AFAT H TN @ | AdIerd B €, Savdd ® |

TANT orEroRler # facia RuIfdT w enidRe faxira fFra=or gomell & qaiaar iR S9aT uReres wrasfiierar & ar &
SIETORIET 16 UT R 5 UaR AlhaTg ST et 2 | faxiir Rafér | andRes fa<ia FrRIF0 &1 AR oRaRie
# facira Raif w anaRe fa<ia FRIFH & G981 9T BT, SHREH BT ATdhed BT [d aRdfdd w4l Aog ©, 3R
e Ty Y SIRaA & MR W IaR® v & feomsd ik dares garaeiiardT &1 wieor 3R fdhar dHRT
M & | AT T8 AfhATG SEmudied & Mo iR MR ARell & RO IRAR die A < fJaren & Aecayqui
Tord fJaRer & SRGAT BT Mo AT A 2, 18 98 9] & a7 I & HROT 81 | TART A1 2 & &9
SGTRIET FET0T o B €, 9 foRi R R ol &1 ffaRe fa<ia FRIFor gomell R gARI oRaTaeien 1 2g
MR UG &R & foly qaiet 3R S 2 |
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fa<ia RuifdT = snafR® fa<iia faFor &1 3ref

f=Ta Raifd wR sl &1 afaRe =i fFrizer v W ufbar @ R faxi RufT @1 favawsiaar ok amm
WU H Wpd Tdied Agidl & AJAR d8d Ieedl & ol AR olRdidb AFd ORIy [Jav0r IR &=+ & G o
S 3P YaT= $R g fSoig fobar w1 ¢ | foxiia Ruifdy w ol & afidRe faxiia Frazor 4 9 =ifcrr sik
afsharg wfiet € S (1) Repfel & wEaxama 4 H&fid g S SfRId faarer § wusil & JuRy & oFigas SR @9 &l
|H Ud e wU A ST 29 (2) I 3MearET U PRl © B AWM WU 9 Wigd ol gl & AgaR
YR @i A9 [N f4aReT TR HRA B1 AT T 8g olvIgad Pl 3aIdh WU A SOl (AT TN & 3R B!
@ It 3R @ dad U & FduH iR el & Wi¥exvl & orgaR fhu o %2 §; iR (3) wu @ wuRy &
ARG ARUT, ITANT AT FUSH T IHA™ I FHI W YdT o & Gdg H IR Aeara U™ a1, Rordan]
YRR o A (xi1g fdarvll UR 98 y¥Td 81 Heball & |

fa<ha RuiféT wr salRe fa<ha fizor & srafsifea g

foiry Ruiféar wR arfaRe fa<ia FrIzon o sidfifed ArHmRil & BRoT, R FAelvTd @ Gurer a1 FrRIFeT &1 gfd
U§e oo BT, Ted! IT SETTS! & BRI dRAfdd Teld [IaRoT HRAT &1 Al & 3R SHABT Udl |l Tl o T
ST HHAT 2 | $HD SeTdl, IR Jafdy & fory fa<ia Ruifds wR sriaRe fa<iia FRIFT & fad W qeie &1 1A
SIRgA & 3refie & @ifes faxig RAifdT w eraRe faxia = wal # 9gera & SRoT v 81 Jad & a1 38 6
Mifoat a1 ufshamell & aruTe @ Rerfdy @ve 81 |Jadl 2

I I

g @ TE TGN AR WRIGRU & JTER IR AN oRATNIET & YR WX, B9 31 AT 2023 HI FAMG gU ¥
& R R0l R ST oRaTRIel I $ AR < FARIee g (Al 19), MR 919 (A1 10), 8D | A<
AR (Are 21), YRET ST < (A1C 18), IR AMYfidwaisi ®I ARH (A1 9 AR 15), ITAM B IRFURTT AR JraerT
(e 14), M (@ HR R STAST /LT IR PRI 3dy W SIS & A1 91T SWIh IR Jae= (A 15), a9
@ AT qPb, MY 99T & | i s URUITHRG®T HHIAT U I IH1T AY R BT Teid [JavoT 8 Ahar = | (@F
fafer @1 R @ a ol WDl o RUIE & 379 I & AER & dgd I-T 1 <) RSTaH adq= srfaRe = &
Horgd fhY S @7 Sraegahar 2 |

U grfdd HAT o Raifé or andRe foxia =T &t &1 a1 »fAal &1 Jaie € 99 6 999 & MR
R 39 91 &I SFad A9a=T © & du & difi¥d 9RO o bihd Ad faig fAaRol & te Wifds Tad faaxor o1
BT AT UAT STl STAT ST BT |

AN Y H, AT "es @ Sl @) SUGR] IR SUR afvid dRdide Bl b Ui GUTad U9Tdl B BIedR,
FHU T e Amer #, i Raifdr ik 9 anaRe faxia for o gaie sridRe fa<ia fi=or a9 <
2 3R BU gRT RA1fud faxia RAféT Amesi R offdRe ME=0T @ MR R YRR A4l GThR ARl g§RT STRT
foxir RaféT w eraRe faxia iz @) oRaraRie 9R AFfee™ Al § 9d1y U ffdlRe =0 & smavasd dl
R fI9R HRd gY 31 AT 2023 Tdb TGN Tb A BT B E I |

B IW Ifodtad aR<fad BAAT & ggard iR RUIC dRd F9I SHH! TPd, I 3R 31 A9 2023 B TR
SETRIET § AL Y Y SEokier STE B W R AR a1 § 8k FARI I H Y aRdidd ST, HUAl @, WRA™
AEiee S faxig faaron &1 yfag 7 et 2

I HHA

®. Bl DI UK, HIH 3R TUPRVT B 3G AT Hal & [*THU0T A Fafed qadr =l B S Hifcd
FAT R FRIF0N $I P& D AoIqd PR DI FAIDHAT &, T i v F T G ARG agaii
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5.

P Hefrd TS Rl & Ay S9! fafldre ygaq W © Aead | 89 fhar Smr g |

gTeTifh HU - 01 S[ells 2017 ¥ SIMRUI ABISICT AHCIIR BT TANT IRH B AT o7 et Afhrd uret
s AT oI JfT 3R MRS AT B FNT B, TRAT Usyed, IR A A @i &7 fAavoT o, serand 4
T Y aRac BT o B3 Aadll {o FEFor @R off | [T IR &1 S Re—amg 81 f5ar S @7 o
Fifdh avg Ud Har &1 feq Sfea alie | 721 o Fifdh Fefed avgei ik wamsil & forg faxia anawe faa
RS & 3fdel ¥ 7ol el @1 7 ([ IRMeR Fdhd MR R faxiig favor | #a @ € a1 a1 favres
D) | NSNS FaeT & HROT o 757 H avgell IR 1A W i) gerad 8, R o9 aa aarfora =&t
forar T B | $RRW DI 8aR I91U S SR aoa (0N & MR IR A fhy ST @R qres) s voi
ERT Rreq 3iffee & Aee I AT BRIT S &I MaTIHT © |

3 a9 | AU A STAST BT & | HUN SUASIE GREAT ST ATfa DI FAHIET T8l IR I8l & |

PO DI AQTRIEAT R ol FRAEE IR AR 3R IFd AR AU o el T FHIeT PR Bl
STALIHAT 2 |

PR AR PYEX B Gl W e TEl A 11 & | ool <y 9uf 4 HafEa sigacs Sy o 3y
ST 21 s aR, IRINd SR aaR & AR A&l & Jfdia fdd &R aell Iy ¥y |

IRRH Al & Fdg § gqN) I § IS gaolid 8] fobar Tar 2 |

9. v, e vs o @ farg
s APT3cc
Th3IRT003587T0

Hg. o fida
(@rsiem) U4, 4. 084470

YSIASU: 23084470 FISITTRICIYU4623
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31 FATd 2023 B JAAT §T AW @ {0 A FHiATeTR Aer
Al st g6 B HRA AFiDa Aed fahia Haa ©R TdA s
qiaies i RS &1 sieder ‘3

HU AT, 2013 & gRT 143 (5) © d8d ARd & ATH Tad 781 @l — weasd gRT oy fAden
R Rurd

1. T HYT A IEST UVl B ARAH | O AGipT dF—ad B Gt dR1 @ g 87 afy € Ry
fafgarel & ar—arr Kl 1 SESAT W SMFE YUMol @ &R S dAi—a- & TGWHR B fAfeand,
If IS 2, IaIY o Fhd & |
FHUA T 01 FATE 2017  SIRUIHEIST AFSRR BT WINT YH IR AT a7 | 39 3R YOIl BT 9=+
I Ugd fhdl 98 wWad Tl gRT Rived 3iffSe F81 oxiam AT o7 | AfhId Uell & b AT bl AT 3R
MRS AT DI AT B, TolRIESd, SR | WA &1 WY fIaRvr o o<, FEigend # g 7v gRkad=i
DI b e A GRT go FEAv BRIl €| JAlfbs I Yl § AT YUTell & HAdl & SR &<y
faaxor ¥ SfectRaa aRgufRma / Tadmsii 8k /31 M /g R 9414, IS BIs 8, bl Ia9= § gal =gl ol Fabl
=

D [T, I HURT & @i # & W UdR @1 gfg /& /Iod BN &I S Hgerell fhar 7 <& 2
IR R S ZoRUl Red ¥ STel ST 8 Fifd SoRdl 3 3iffel 73 Hisyd -8 & |

2. U HIN D RO GHM H AT B BROT UG §RT IAAH 0T ST DI§ G164 fHar T & T H01/
SYR /<151 3NfE B AP /ST WA § STl BT BIg A¥eT 87 Afe &, o R Wi sam/ar o aaar 2|
SN] T8l & @ifs BUN UR Y 2022—23 & AR Pl U GHRIT el AT | TegAR, HU §RT FIT b A
IAFAT B BRI 0T ST IRT HUAI DI QT U T /YR /TS 3T DI ATHI /ST QT H ST BT Pl
AT T8I 2 |

3. T DR /IS TRkl | a7 IR JieRl & SgER ua / arged &1 SH9e A ok Il & SR
Sfaa ®U | TN a1 T o1? SR N & AMEl B g veE a |
foRT a9 202223 & SR 3IRAIAE A RN A Dald /IISTHI VSRl F e T8Il URATSHT 2g

82503.72 G %. WIHhd /T Y 7T 3R FAGT ITANT 9& AT iR oal & AR I w9 B T
o | JGTH T ToIfdl Bl a1 R 4T TS & |

9. 4. fiaar v eul @ foru
IS BT
THTRUF003587TH
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(ATENGR) TH. 9. 084470

JSIRMET: 23084470 FIOITIICIYY4623
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fafer: 15.09.2023

| 99



31 AR, 2023 Bt AAT gU a8 B A0 A Wi fca Aer Adfast g.
(forpit) = facitia da uz HFusl aifdfcaaa 2013 ot et 143(6) (sht) B
dgd ARA & [=iz1® vd Al AJ-TR121b &l fewmivri

HUHT A, 2013 @A) & ded FMEiRa faxiy Ruifds wuver & 3rgaR 31 416 2023 6T FHE 8¢ a4 & oy
AU SHHCHT e AfTAST IHUNCE (TRRIEHTHRNE) & R fIaReT R BT HUHl & Jdee &I SR
2| SIAFH @7 gRT 139 (5) & Ted WRA @ RIF® Td ASTa@INid & g1 Fgwh deTie oiar wiefde Jamie &
AMAFTIH P gRT 143 (10) B AW DI & ATHU WAF TWINIET B MR TR ARRH BT IRT 143 & dad
g faaRo R IIash o1 & eR € | U1 996 g1 feid 15.00.2023 &1 or@masienr Ruid & aegq 9 fhar
AT AT AT B |

1, IRA & RIS R ASTO@TNIE Wdh! 3R W, R P GRT 143(6)(T) dHaAsd 31 A€ 2023 B FATK gY a9 &
forg gaenmsHivwans & fa<ii fAaRull &1 Rep @i fHar 8 | I8 Reb oRATIRIEAT deTf-idh oRATIRIeTdh] & B Bl
SI SIS T Ugd @ 997 Wds w3 f6a1 71§ SR U8 g WU A dud @RIe Bi Gd Bl B HHATRA]
@) Juars AR $B dE@ied RS & aaeTed Sid adb difid 2 |

U YR IATIRIET & MR W, H, I & arM43 (6) (M)a dga FfoRad #gwygel ¥l W USRI STl
TATET S 3 SFHRNT # 3T € iR SIFRRM # foxfig faaront ofik Heferd orarodien RUE @7 dgadv |\t & e
B B IV A ® € |

fewoft @M ugar W @
I IR FIETAT—Ad

AT 6941.25 ATES. (Al 29)

T Hamll & U9 & oy @191 SR A B oisdd Yod Mgad & HaW H el 2023 HRAC! §RT I318 T8
HIAT BT YIGET T BRI & DR SURRD AE H 341.75 ARG . B A Bl HAGR g7 TAT & |

396 IR TRy 3T BT i gaqr & I I 1fde gdrar Tar 2|

= fewgofy
TSNS HITHINE F SI@idh Al H I daeld bl Gl el [l © o Fesredsa R gAlad fhar 1 o |

gfaagdg
gofiira ufdegdnd: 22028.36 &%, (AIcH. 38)

SRR A H 639.77 ARG %. DI N BT HABY & AT TIT & Rifdh SHH TAIHRUT 3, WIS AZHd ®I WG
IR FATSS HATRT B TRIT B oIy THMSHITNRNE &1 Ufagarel & wnfier 98 fhar Tar 2|

fafar 03.11.2023
I feeel
@ forg ik @7 3R &
IRA & 3@ 3R AeTearRie s
(el graar A1)
ERIE I RE NGl B N
(fa vd Hur)
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31 A1d 2023 B GATW gY a8 @ forg gAansHivaans & @l R 9N fewfor Ay & sax

feuoft . | ferooft §EE PT SR wifaferes JEafed BT AR
# /  |geEed I H UASISITHATE 10 o | U8 BT AT & b o)
A~ | o 3R 2 fIaver # AaEd B @I BI fear T Hidrgd € 9,
993836 L e I B T B WU H ToldR 8T © | TIRMSHITHNTS dIe gRT IrgAlfad
R =, R STeHf T8 TR T & 5 R BT | iR SRR F SR g T,
Gy, €4 3R SUPRU-T 3878.61 I fear T Aergd € ¥ WRer foun | A9 @) 9§ B FPRaR Jar &
(Aresia) et @ ogaR 91 grT ergmifd | orf B
feip 04.05.2022 BT JATNRTT I DY A (3) At @1 FRER Jpar & o gradffe oiar fob ool
12191 9% ¥ AT UARNSHITHATE B 8l SIRATOIETT gRT IR 147 © 3fR
AT BIF TSRO Ui R & SaR gleiif oI ) ool oremaiem § | vasnsivHss gy Smara

SIBIRAT / HHenRal & forg Aiarge A @t
IRt I® 3 AR 99 B HaT H (HAR DI
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ST |
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&1 3R € & PpuAT ST B
gel fear 9 |
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foy <lueiu iR Alagd B @ WS g T
SrgieT T R YeIer™ Td Il e @
e H A & ORI TIGR BT Ubed B
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TS BRI U Al BI AT 99.87 AT B. FHH

Y T8 IR HHAR oM & 9T BT gaq 9

& HH fe@mr |
#8/ PG AdIE HULT GRT IGH Thed Ugd & fhar | v6ed gRT \edfa b &1 78 B,
IdgE— e TRARET ¥ TPT yaE ST P B, fUsel v & J@Eel § 9 | JERied I JweE B Bl
998878 3 FYT (2080196 T ) TR fhar ST &7 2| TR foram ST B
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(As on 31-03-2023)

Chairperson : Shri Amit Agrawal, I1AS,
Additional Secretary, MeitY

Director : Shri Rajesh Singh, IAS,
JS & FA, MeitY

Shri Sushil Pal, IAS,
JS, MeitY

Shri S. K. Marwaha,
Scientist G and Group Coordinator, MeitY

Smt. Sunita Verma,
Scientist G and Group Coordinator, MeitY

Shri V. T. V Ramana, Scientist-G, NIC

Shri Rajiv Rathi, Scientist-G, NIC

Ms. Alka Misra, Scientist-G, NIC

Dr. Ms. Suchitra Pyarelal, Scientist-G, & SIO (Assam), NIC
Dr. Shubhag Chand, Scientist-G, NIC

Shri Pramod Kumar Singh, Scientist G & SIO (Gujarat), NIC
Dr. Vinay Thakur, MD, NICSI

Company Secretary : Shri Sunny Jain

Auditors : M/s. J.N. Mital & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
J-85, 2nd Floor, Gulati Complex Rajouri Garden,
New Delhi-110027

Registered Office : Hall No. 2 & 3, 6th Floor, NBCC Tower, 15th,
Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066
Bankers : Union Bank of India, Bank of India, CGO Complex Lodhi

Road, Union Bank of India, Punjab National Bank, State
Bank of India, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi and ICICI Bank
Ltd, safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi, Canara Bank, Janpath

Branch.
Pan No NICSI : AAACN2185J
GSTN No NICSI : 07AAACN2185J1ZE
Website of NICSI : www.nicsi.com
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Dr. Ms. Suchitra Pyarelal, Scientist-G, & SIO (Assam), NIC
Dr. Shubhag Chand, Scientist-G, NIC

Shri Pramod Kumar Singh, Scientist G & SIO (Gujarat), NIC
Dr. Vinay Thakur, MD, NICSI

Shri Sunny Jain

M/s. J.N. Mital & Co.

Chartered Accountants,
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NOTICE
28th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given to the Members of National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated (NICSI) that its 28th
Annual General Meeting is scheduled to be held on Thursday, 28th day of December, 2023, at 1:00 PM at Conference
Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, to carry out the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure Account and Statement
of Cash Flow of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023, the Directors’ Report along-with the Auditor’s
Report and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon, and

2. To Fix the Remuneration of Statutory Auditors for Financial Year 2023-24 appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-

(Sunny Jain)

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary
Date: 13.12.2023 (M. No. A31700)

TO:
1. Director General, NIC — Member
2. Ms. Rachna Srivastava — Member
Shri R. S. Mani — Member
Ms. Alka Misra — Member

Shri Rajiv Rathi — Member

o U~ W

Shri Sunil Kumar — Member

1. Chairperson, NICSI
2. The Board of Directors of NICSI
And also:

1. M/s JN Mital & Co., Statutory Auditor, NICS|
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the companies Act, 2013 and rule 19 (3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U74899DL1995NPLO72045
Name of the company: National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated
Registered office: Hall No. 2 & 3, 6th Floor, 15, NBCC Tower,

Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066.

Name of the member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id: dg@nic.in
Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

|/We, being the member (s) of 199995 Shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. INIMNIE. oot eesesesetessesessesesssessssesasessasseseseseases e s e seas et ass s e es et ese s e s ssasesass et s sessaseseasatsssstessessasasessssessssnsseeassasens

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: , or failing him

2. INIMNIE. oot eesesesesessesessesessssesssesasesseseesessseasessaseseassseasessse s e s ses s eme e s sesesessesesmaseesesssraseseaseseseesessessmesessseessseseseeaseasens

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:
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As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my/our behalf at the 28th Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on Thursday, 28th day of December, 2023, at 1:00 PM at Conference Room No.
4009, 4th Floor, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, Lodhi
Road, New Delhi-110003 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure Account and
Statement of Cash Flow of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023, the Directors’ Report

along-with the Auditor’s Report and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon,
and

2. To Fix the Remuneration of Statutory Auditors for Financial Year 2023-24 appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Signed this

Signature of shareholder

Signature of proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at

the registered office of the company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.
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Directors’ Report

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the Twenty Eight Annual Report on the business and operations of National
Informatics Centre Services Incorporated (“the Company”) with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report
thereon for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2023.

The Summarized Financial Results for the year ended 31st March 2023, as compared with the previous year 2022-23, are as
under:
Financial Highlights

(Rupees in crores)

S. No. Description 2022-23 2021-22
(A) |Income:

1 Revenue from Operations 1604.18 140213
2 Other Income 97.69 75.51
Total (A) 1701.87 1477.64

(B) | Expenses:
1 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 190.30 179.56
2 Services Support Expenses 1147.70 1082.83
3 Employees Benefits Expenses 12.95 9.64
4 Finance Cost 8.21 8.99
5 Depreciation and amortization expenses 7292 6597
6 Other Expenses 69.41 68.83
Total (B) 1501.51 1415.84
Income/(loss) before tax (A) — (B) 200.36 61.79
6 Tax expenses 50.58 15.62
7 Income/(loss) for the year 149.77 46.17

(1) Operating Margin

The Board of Directors in its 121st & 122nd meeting held on 26.03.2022 and 03.06.2022 respectively had approved the revised
rates of NICSI's Operating Margin for all types of Projects / Services as under:

Project Value (Amount in Rs.) Rate of Operating Margin
Up to 50 Crores 9%
More than 50 Crores and upto 100 Crores 7%
More than 100 Crores 5%
(2) Dividend

The Company is registered under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 and as per the provisions of the Section, the Company
is prohibited to pay any dividend to its members.
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(3) Transfer toreserves
The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves i.e. General Reserve, Capital Reserve, Capital Redemption Reserve etc.

(4)  Grading of NICSI By DPE

Financial Year Grading by DPE as per MoU Composite
Score based on Audited Data

2021-22 Good

2020-21 Exempted

2019-20 Good

2018-19 Poor

2017-18 Fair

2016-17 Excellent

(5) Ongoing Projects/Activities in FY.2022-23
5.1 National Knowledge Network (NKN Project)

Initiated in March, 2010, NKN Project is approved by the Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology (MeitY) for
a period of 10 years at a cost of around Rs.5990 crore. NIC is the Implementing Agency for this project, while NICSI is
assisting in procurement and providing IT Support. The Project is to establish high speed data communication network
which would inter-connect institutions of higher learning and research to enable creation, acquisition and establishing
of knowledge resources amongst them. It would also facilitate collaborative research, countrywide classrooms etc by
commissioning links to the institutions connectivity to NIC District Centres, setting up Centres in the States/UTs. MeitY has
extended the project for two year i.e. up to March 2022. During FY.2022-23, NICSI has received Rs.485 crore from MeitY for
this project, with total fund received till 31.03.2023 being Rs.5,669 crore. However, amount of Rs.169.52 crore have been
returned to MeitY. NKN Project has been further extended by MeitY by one more year i.e. up to March, 2024.

5.2 Integrated Road Accident Database (iRAD):

Today, “Road Safety” is one of the biggest public health issues throughout the country. Lakhs of lives are lost annually
because of fatality due to road accidents. Road Safety is very important for a happy & healthy life, for an individual as well
as that of the nation. Today road traffic injuries are one of the leading causes of deaths, disabilities & hospitalizations with
severe socioeconomic costs across the world. The MoRTH, along with various related organizations as well as stakeholders
(Police Transport, Road-owning agencies, Health) has implemented a multi-pronged strategy to address the issue of Road
Safety to achieve the below objectives:

® (On-site accident data collection through mobile based software (by capturing GPS location from accident site)

®  Black-spot (Accident-prone areas) identification

® |mprovement of the Black spot (Accident-prone areas)

In this direction, NICSI has designed, developed & implemented a central repository, Integrated Road Accident Database

(iRAD) project for reporting, management, claim processing, and analysis of all road accidents data to enhance road safety
in the country. iRAD is currently implemented in all 36 states/ UTs.

(6) During FY. 2022-23, NICSI had received 2009 new projects for implementation from different Ministries/Departments.

(7) Business Divisions in NICSI
Products Business Division (PBD)

PBD aims to facilitate Productization, Standardization & Promotion of NIC/NICSI software applications at national &
international market in South Asean, African, Latin American etc. MEA consent to be obtained for each foreign project.
Cost to be flexible as its development is met out of NIC Budget.
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Central of Excellence for Data Analytics (CEDA)

Kick starting & fast tracking adoption of advanced analytic /machine learning capabilities by making it locus of expertise &
excellence in Data Analytics field. It would provide quality data analytic services to Government Departments at all levels
by identifying appropriate tools, technologies, deploying people with right expertise & help in solving complex policy

issues.

Cloud Services & Data Centre Business Division

NICSI is implementing Cloud services from NDCs at Shastri Park, Pune & Bhubaneswar. New division has been set up to
ensure more efficient & effective management of existing Cloud services & for future.

(8) Highlights for F.Y. 2022-23 compared with activities in F.Y. 2021-22

8.1 Proforma Invoices (Pls) Details

(Rs. in Crore)

Service Type FY.2022-23 FY.2021-22
Number of Pls | Total Amount | Numberof Pls | Total Amount
issued of Pls issued of Pls
Manpower 5142 1404.55 4064 785.06
Miscellaneous 2696 308.37 3130 562.75
Network 13 3.61 114 2498
Roll Out 0 0 29 3.29
Security Audit 190 3.65 106 152
Website Development 158 105.58 189 70.19
e-Office 282 81.12 254 75.81
e-Granthalaya 374 3.24 240 0.84
Composite Head 810 1300.74 919 1153.58
Grand Total 9665 3210.86 9045 2678.03
8.2. Work Orders (WOs) Details.
(Rs. in Crore)
Service Type FY.2022-23 FY.2021-22

Number of | Total Amount| Numberof |Total Amount

WOs issued of WOs WOs issued of WOs
Manpower 7560 1160.75 6679 851.76
Miscellaneous 708 196.64 69 14.78
Network 77 17.83 185 27.05
Roll Out 0 0 76 107.12
Security Audit 114 1.09 38 3.46
Website Development 135 81.71 108 1.40
e-Office 59 29.94 1505 94.75
e-Granthalaya 19 79.72 241 177.65
Composite Head 669 1082.10 230 145.49
Grand Total 9341 2649.78 9131 1423.46
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8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

9

(10)

a1

Segment-wise break-up of new projects received

Item 01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
() | Hardware items 9 1
(i | Manpower 666 666
(i) | Website / Software Development 112 122
(iv) | Network 4 8
(v) | General Projects (combined of Hardware, Software, Manpower etc. 302 786
(vi) | Other projects (SMS/BAS/e-Mail etc.) 915 375
Total 2008 1958
Tenders
Tenders Floated
() | No.of Open Tenders 62 20
(i) | No. of Limited Tenders
Total 62 20
MoU’s / Agreements
| Entered into by NICSI with different Departments/Organizations. 83 73

Manpower

As per the manpower profile approved by the government through notification in the Gazette of India dated 03.03.1998,
manpower in NICSI will be on temporary rotational deputation basis along with their posts from NIC.

The total staff strength in NICSI from NIC as on 31st March 2023 was 38.

Particulars of Employees

None of the employees of the Company was in receipt of remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under rule 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Corporate Social Responsibility

NICSI's objective is to promote ICT Solutions and Technology and to apply its profits, if any, or other income in promoting
its objects and prohibited to pay any dividend to its members.

The Board in its 99th Meeting held on 26th December, 2016 had constituted the CSR Committee, with the terms of
reference as per below:

To formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by
NICSI as per the Companies Act, 2013;

To review and recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities to be undertaken by the
company;

To monitor the CSR policy of the Company from time to time;

Any other matter as the CSR Committee may deem appropriate after approval of the Board of Directors or as may
be directed by the Board of Directors from time to time.
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The Company Secretary to NICSI shall act as Secretary to the CSR Committee.

The quorum for the CSR Committee Meeting shall be one-third of its total strength (any fraction contained in that one
third be rounded off as one) or two members, whichever is higher.

The Board in its 125th Meeting held on December 13, 2022 had re-constituted the CSR Committee, comprising the
following members:

Sr.No. | Name & Designation Designation
1 Shri Sushil Pal, JS, MeitY* Chairperson
2 Ms. Alka Misra, DDG, NIC** Member

3 Shri Shubhag Chand, DDG, NIC Member

4 Shri. VTV Ramana, DDG, NIC Member

* Shri Sushil Pal, JS, MeitY was associated with the company till 23.08.2023.
**Ms. Alka Misra, DDG, NIC was associated with the company till 30.09.20235.

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other provisions, as applicable, the amount to be incurred
on CSR activities for FY. 2022-23 by NICSI works out to Rs.2.50 Crore.

The Company has made the provision of Rs. 2.50 Crore in the accounts for FY 2022-23 towards expenditure of CSR. As per
direction of the Board of Directors in its 126th meeting held on 29.03.2023, NICSI had transferred the amount of Rs.2.50 Crore
to Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility Bank Account as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, after that the same
has been given/contributed to (i) Gram Vikas Trust, Gujrat (i) Sant Ravidass Educational Society, New Delhi (iii) Rural Education &
Welfare Society, New Delhi (iv) I-Hub Foundation for COBOTICS, IIT Delhi (v) Foundation for Innovation & Research in Science &
Technology (FIRST), IT, Kanpur and (vi) PM CARES Fund.

(12) Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is an ethically driven business process that is committed to values aimed at enhancing an organization’s
brand and reputation. This is ensured by taking ethical business decisions and conducting business with a firm commitment to
values. At NICSI, it is imperative that our company affairs are managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is vital to gain and
retain the trust of our stakeholders.

Number of Board Meetings and General Meetings Convened in Financial Year 2022-23:

Sr. No. F.Y.2020-21 Date Venue

1. 122nd Board Meeting 03-06-2022 Conference Room No. 1007, 1st Floor, Ministry of Electronics and
Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

2. 123th Board Meeting 28-07-2022 Conference Room No. 1007, 1st Floor, Ministry of Electronics and
Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

3. 124th Board Meeting 29-11-2022 Conference Room No. 1007, 1st Floor, Ministry of Electronics and
Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

4, 125th Board Meeting 13-12-2022 Conference Room No. 1007, 1st Floor, Ministry of Electronics and
Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

118 |



Sr. No. F.Y.2020-21 Date Venue

5. 126th Board Meeting 29-03-2023 Conference Room No. 1007, 1st Floor, Ministry of Electronics and
Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

6. 27th Annual General 26-12-2022 Conference Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, Ministry of Electronics and
Meeting Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex,

Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003
7. Extra Ordinary General 19-01-2023 Conference Room No. 4009, 4th Floor, Ministry of Electronics and
Meeting Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex,

Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

(13) Audit Committee

The Company, being a wholly owned Government Private Limited Company was not required to constitute an Audit Committee
under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014. However, the Board of Directors in its 99th meeting held on 26th December, 2016, keeping in view of good governance
practices, had constituted the Audit Committee in NICSI to review its Financial and Audit matters and ensure that NICSI follows
prescribed financial rules and regulations. The Company Secretary to NICSI shall act as Secretary to the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee comprises the following members:

Sr. No. | Name & designation Designation
1 Shri Rajesh Singh, JS&FA, MeitY Chairperson
2 Shri S. K. Marwaha, Scientist G & Group Coordinator, MeitY | Member

3 Ms. Sunita Verma, Scientist G & Group Coordinator, MeitY Member

4 Ms. Alka Misra, DDG, NIC* Member

*Ms. Alka Misra, DDG, NIC associated with the company till 30.09.2025.

The 12th meeting of the Audit Committee was held on 21-08-2023 in which the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March,
2023 were considered and recommended for submission to the Board of Directors and the Shareholders. The Board of Directors
has approved the financial statement in their meeting held on 15.9.2023.

(14) Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no declaration has been obtained.

(15) Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of
section 178

The Company, being a wholly owned Government Private Limited Company was not required to constitute a Nomination and
Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(16) Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, Extract of Annual Return is placed at Annexure-1.
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(17) Material Changes and Commitments affecting financial position between the end of financial year and date of
the Board report

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the
report.

(18) Change in the nature of business
There is no change in the nature of business of the company.

(19) Annual Accounts for the Financial Year 2022-23 as per Ind AS
Annual Accounts for the Financial Year 2022-23 have been prepared as per Ind AS.

(20) The Conservation of Energy, Technological Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The information on Conservation of Energy and Technological Absorption is NIL. Foreign Exchange earnings was NIL and outgo
of the company during the year was also NIL.

(21) Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
During the year under review, the Company has not advanced any loans/given guarantees/made investments.

(22) Related Party Transactions

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 in the form AOC-2 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary
course of business.

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014:
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Nil
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: Nil

(23) Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern
status and company’s operations in future

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

(24) Subsidiary Company
As on March 31, 2023, the Company does not have any subsidiary.

(25) Auditors

M/s. J. N Mital & Co. (Firm Registration no. 003587N), Chartered Accountants, J-85, 2nd Floor, Gulati Complex, Rajouri Garden,
New Delhi — 110027 were appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India as Statutory Auditors of the Company u/s
139 of the Companies Act, 2013, to audit the accounts of NICSI for the year ended 31st March 2023.

(26) Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the company hereby
state that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;
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b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

o) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irreqularities;

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

(27) Acknowledgement

The Board places on record its gratitude to acknowledge the cooperation, assistance and guidance extended to the Company by
Central and State Government Ministries/Departments / Organizations and PSUs etc. including NIC and MeitY. The Directors are
also grateful to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and Auditors for their cooperation. The Board expresses its sincere
gratitude to the members, bankers and clients for their continued support. The Board also wholeheartedly acknowledges with
thanks the dedicated efforts of all the staff and employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
Chairperson

Place: New Delhi

| 121



Annexure-|

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2023

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1 REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

D) CIN U74899DL1995NPLO72045

i) Registration Date 29.08.1995

il | Name of the Company National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated

iv) | Category / Sub-Category of the Company Private Limited Section 25 (Now Section 8 Company) Company

under National Informatics Centre, Department of Electronics
and Information Technology, Ministry of Communications and
Information Technology, Government of India.

V) Address of the Registered office and contact details | Hall No. 2 & 3, 6th Floor, NBCC Tower,15, Bhikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066

Tel:91-11-26105054, 26105193

vi) | Whether listed company Yes / No No

vii) | Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Nil
Transfer Agent, if any

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

Sr. No. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/Service | % to total turnover of the
products / services company

1 Sales of Traded Goods |- 12.09

2 Service and other Income | - 8791

11l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of shares Applicable
ADDRESS OF SUBSUDUARY/ held Section
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATES

1 NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
() Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of

the year

Demat

Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat

Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during

the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/HUF
b) Central Govt

¢) State Govt (s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (1)
(2) Foreign

a) NRIs -Individuals
b) Other Individuals
¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / Fl

e) Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (2)
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =
(A)(D+(A)(2)

NIL

NIL

NIL

200000 | 200000

NIL NIL

200000 | 200000

100

NIL

100

NIL

NIL

NIL

200000 | 200000

NIL NIL

200000 | 200000

100

NIL

100

NIL

NIL

NIL

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / Fl

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1)
2 .Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

i) Overseas

Not Applicable
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b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto

Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual
shareholders Not Applicable
holding
nominal share
capitalin
excess of Rs 1
lakh
c) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(2)
Total Public
Shareholding Not Applicable
(B)=(B)X(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for Not Applicable
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total NIL 200000 | 200000 100 NIL 200000 | 200000 100 NIL
(A+B+C)
(ii) Shareholding of Promoters
Sr. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the year
No. Name of the year
No. of % of % of Shares No. of % of % of Shares %
Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged / Changein
Shares encumbered Shares encumbered share holding
of the to total of the to total during the year
company shares company shares
1 President of 200000 100 NIL 200000 100 NIL NIL
through NIC
Total 200000 100 NIL 200000 100 NIL NIL
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:
SL. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
1 No. of % of total No.of | % of total shares
shares shares of the shares | of the company
company

2 | Atthe beginning of the year

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying there as on for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

4 | Atthe End of the year

Not Applicable
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):
SL. Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding
No. of the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shareholders shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / Not Applicable
bonus / sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year ( or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year)
(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sr. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. Beginning of the year during the Year
For Each of No. of % of total No.of |% of total shares of
the Directors shares shares of the shares the company
and KMP company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase/Decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase NIL

/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/bonus/sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year

V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

financial year
i) Principal Amount

Indebtedness at the beginning of ASQ the

i) Interest due but not paid
i) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

® Addition
® Reduction

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

Not Applicable
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Net Change

Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount Not Applicable
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

NICSl is promoted by Government of India through National Informatics Centre (NIC), as a Private Limited Section 25 Company
(Now Section 8 Company). As per Article 59() of the Articles of Association of the company, the Managing Director shall be
appointed by the Director General, NIC on behalf of the President of India by deputing suitable officer of NIC.

Sr.No. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount (in Rs.)

Shri Prashant | Dr.Vinay Thakur*
Kumar Mittal*

1 Gross salary Rs. 15 Lakh Rs. 25.48 Lakhs Rs. 40.48 Lakh
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

Income-tax Act, 1961

() Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

- as % of profit

. Not Applicable
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify
Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act

* Shri Prashant Kumar Mittal associated with the company till 03.06.2022 and Dr. Vinay Thakur appointed as Managing Director
on 13.08.2022.

B. Remuneration to other directors

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No. 777 7 " """*"V/V"/__/71 /71T _— 0 -

1. Independent Directors

e Fee for attending board / committee meetings

* Commission Not Applicable

® Others, please specify

Total (1)
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2. Other Non-Executive Directors

e Fee for attending board / committee Meetings
® Commission

® Qthers, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Not Applicable

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
No. Company Secretary
Shri Sunny Jain Total
1 Gross salary Rs.12.79 Lakh Rs.12.79 Lakh
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(o) Profitsin lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income tax
Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission
-as % Of proﬂt Not Appllcable
- others, specify...
5 Others, please
specify
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal made,
the Description Penalty / [RD/ if any
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/ | (give Details)
Act Compounding COURT]
fees imposed
Penalty
Punishment NIL

Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
Chairperson
Place: New Delhi
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The Annual Report on CSR activities

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: To spend on the CSR activities as per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 including Rules made there under.

2. Composition of CSR Committee as on 31 March 2023:

S. | Name of Director Designation/ Number of Meeting of Number of Meeting

NO Nature of CSR Committee held of CSR Committee
Directorship during the year attended during the year

1 Shri Sushil Pal, JS, MeitY Chairperson 1 1*

2 | Ms. Alka Misra, DDG, NIC Member 1 1

3 | Shri Shubhag Chand, DDG, NIC Member 1 1*

4 | Shri. V. T.V Ramana, DDG, NIC Member 1 1*

*Shri Sushil Pal, Shri Shubhag Chand and Shri. V.TV Ramana has been nominated as member in CSR committee with the approval of Board of
Directors in the 125th meeting held on December 13, 2022.

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company. http:// www.nicsi.com

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of
sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable. Not Applicable

5. (@  Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135.Rs 108.77 (Rs. In Crore)

(b)  Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135. Rs 2.50 (Rs. In Crore)

() Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years. NIL

(d  Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any. NIL

(e)  Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]. Rs 2.50 (Rs. In Crore)

6. (@  Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project). NIL
(b)  Amount spent in Administrative Overheads. NIL

(0  Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. NIL
(d)  Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(@)+(b)+(c)]. NIL
(e)  CSRamount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Year | {5 ynspent CSR Account as per sub- under Schedule VIl as per second proviso to
(inRs.) section (6) of section 135 sub-section (5) of section 135
Amount Date of transfer Name of the Fund Amount Date of transfer
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

#Amount of CSR spend after the ending of Financial Year 2022-23, and due to which the said amount has been transferred to a scheduled
bank according to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 includes Rules made there under.

() Excess amount for set-off, if any: NIL

SL
No.

Particular

Amount
(inRs.)

M

@

3)

() | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135

(i) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year

(i) | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-()]
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(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous Financial Years, if any
(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)]

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years: NIL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
SL. | Preceding Amount Balance Amount Amount Amount transferred Amount Deficie-
No. | Financial transferred to in Unspent CSR | Spentinthe | to a Fund as specified remaining ncy,
Year(s) Unspent CSR Account under Financial | underScheduleVilas | tobespentin ifany
Account under sub-section (6) | Year (in Rs) per second proviso succeeding
sub-section (6) of section 135 to sub-section (5) of | Financial Years
of section (in Rs.) section 135, if any (in Rs)
135(in Rs.) Amount | Date of
(in Rs) Transfer
1 FY-1
2 FY-2
3 FY-3
8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the
Financial Year: NO
Yes No

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the
Financial Year:

SL. Short particulars of Pincode of the Date of Amount of Details of entity/

No. | the property or asset(s) property or creation CSR amount Authority/ beneficiary
[including complete asset(s) spent of the registered owner
address and location

of the property]
M @) (3 (4) (5) 6
CSR Name Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/
Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries)

0. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per subsection (5) of
section 135: The Company has published the advertisement in the newspaper to call the application for CSR activities in the
month of march and as per direction of the Board of Directors in its 126th meeting held on 29.03.2023, NICSI had transferred the
amount of Rs.250.00 Lakh to unspent CSR Bank A/c as prescribed under the Companies Act 2013 after that the same has been
contribution to (i) Gram Vikas Trust, Gujrat (i) Sant Ravidass Educational Society, New Delhi iii) Rural Education & Welfare Society,
New Delhi (iv) I-Hub Foundation for COBOTICS, IIT Delhi (v) Foundation for Innovation & Research in Science & Technology
(FIRST), IIT, Kanpur and (vi) PM CARES Fund.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Managing Director). (Chairman CSR Committee).
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Form No. MGT-8

[Pursuant to section 92(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CERTIFICATE BY A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

| have examined the registers, records and books and papers of NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES
INCORPORATED, a company registered under section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 having CIN: U74899DL1995NPL0O72045
and registered office at Hall No 2 & 3, 6th Floor, NBCC Tower, 15 Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi -110066, India (“the Company”)
as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2023. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me
and explanations furnished to me by the company, its officers and agents, | certify that:

A The Annual Return states the facts as at the close of the aforesaid financial year correctly and adequately.

B. during the aforesaid financial year the Company has complied with provisions of the Act & Rules made there under
in respect of:

1. Its status under the Act;
2. Maintenance of registers/records & making entries therein within the time prescribed therefor;
3. Filing of forms and returns as stated in the annual return, with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central

Government, the Tribunal, Court or other authorities within/beyond the prescribed time;

4. Calling/ convening/ holding meetings of Board of Directors as on 03-06-2022, 28-07-2022, 29-11-2022, 13-12-
2022 & 29-03-2023 and its committees Meetings as on 24-03-2023 for Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Committee, 22-07-2022, 21-12-2023 & 28-03-2023 for Audit Committee and 22-03-2023 & 28-03-2023
Management Committee of the Board and the meetings of the members of the company as on 26-12-2022 (Annual
General Meeting) and 19-01-2023 (Extra-Ordinary General Meeting) on due dates as stated in the annual return
in respect of which meetings, proper notices were given and the proceedings including the circular resolutions and
resolutions passed by postal ballot, if any, have been properly recorded in the Minute Book/registers maintained for the
purpose and the same have been signed;

5. The Company was not required to close its Register of Members, during the financial year under review.
6. There was no Advance/ loan to Directors and /or persons or firm or Companies referred in Section 185 of the Act,
7. There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the Companies Act,

2013 during the year under review;

8. There were no event of issue or allotment or transmission or buy back of securities/ redemption of preference shares or
debentures/ alteration or reduction of share capital/ conversion of shares/ securities and issue of security certificates in
all instances during the financial year ended as on 31st March, 2023.

0. Keeping in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of shares in
compliance with the provisions of the Act. There was no such activity during the Financial Year 2022-23;

10.  Declaration/ payment of dividend; transfer of unpaid/ unclaimed dividend/other amounts as applicable to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund in accordance with section 125 of the Act. Not Applicable as Declaration/Payment of
Dividend is prohibited under Section 8 (1)(C) of the Act.

11.  Signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of section 134 of the Act and report of directors is as per sub
- sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

7.

18.

The Company has complied with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to appointment & cessation of
Directors and remuneration paid to Directors & Key Managerial Personnel during the financial year;

. Shri Prashant Kumar Mittal has retired from the post of Managing Director on 03-06-2022.

o Shri I.PS Sethi appointed as Managing Director (Additional Charge) from 04.06.2022 to 12.08.2022 and Dr. Vinay
Thakur appointed as Managing Director on 13.08.2022.

. Shri Anil Kumar Nayak has retired from Directorship on 16-06-2022 and Shri Rajesh Singh and Smt. Sunita Verma
was appointed as Director on 16-06-2022.

. Dr. Rajendra Kumar and Dr. Jaideep Mishra have retired from Directorship on 25-11-2022.

. Shri Sunil Kumar, Shri Inder Pal Sethi and Shri Ajay Singh Chahal have retired from Directorship on 30-09-2022.
] Shri VTV Ramana, Dr. Shubhag Chand and Shri Parmod Kumar appointed as Directors on 01-10-2022.

. Shri Amit Agrawal and Shri Sushil Pal were appointed as Director on 25-11-2022.

Appointment of auditor as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. M/s. J.N. Mittal & Co, (DE1010), Chartered
Accountants, was appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India as Statutory Auditors of the Company u/s
139 of the Companies Act, 2013, for the year ended 31st March 2023.

No approvals was required to be taken from the Central Government, Tribunal, Regional Director, Registrar, Court  or such
other authorities under the various provisions of the Act;

The Company had not accepted /renewed / repayment of deposits during the Financial Year 2022-23 as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has not taken the Borrowings from its directors, members, public financial institutions, banks and others
during the financial year under review,

The Company has not made any Loans and investments or guarantees given or providing of securities to other bodies
corporate or persons falling under the provisions of section 186 of the Act;

The Company has altered the Article of Association for change in the composition of Board of Directors and constitution
of Management Committee of the Board by way of passing of Special Resolution dated 19th Day of January, 2023 during
the financial year under review;

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29.01.2024

for AGRAWAL MANISH KUMAR & CO
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Sd/-

MANISH KUMAR AGRAWAL
(Proprietor)

CP.NO. 7057

Membership No: F-9528

UDIN : FO09528E003323069

132



National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated (NICSI)
Addendum to the Directors Report for Financial Year 2022-23

Replies to the Draft Statutory Auditor Observation from
M/s. J. N. Mital & Co. Chartered Accountants on the
Accounts of NICSI for F.Y. 2022-23.

AUDIT OBSERVATION

NICSI REPLY

1. Basis for Qualified Opinion

1.1 Balances relating to Trade Payables (Note 19), Trade
Receivables (Note 10), Advances received from customers
(Including Grants-in-aid project) (Note 21), Security deposits
Payable (Note 18), and Advances to Suppliers (Note 9 &
15) Current Tax Assets and provision (note 14), GST on
advances Sales tax/ DVAT and TDS on work contract as well
as provision on above (Note 15), are subject to confirmation
and/ or reconciliation as at the year end. The management
isin the process of reconciling the same and is of the opinion
that the impact, if any, would not be material. Impact on the
income/ expenses and/ or assets/ liabilities consequent to
such confirmations being obtained/ received and/ or the
consequential reconciliation being drawn up is presently not
ascertainable at the year-end.

Balance Confirmation Letters have been issued towards the balances
as on 31.03.2023. It is regular feature that such letters are issued to
the Departments / Organisations etc. but very negligible response is
received against the same as the most of our users are Government
or Semi Government. NICSI has automated its ERP system towards
the same.

1.2 Reference is invited to Note No. 21 of the financial
statement with respect to the Advances received from
customers amounting to Rs. 191704.27 lakhs. A review of
individual accounts reveals numerous customers wherein
balances have remained outstanding for more than 3 years
as at the year-end. These advances, received mostly from
Public Sector Undertakings (PSUs) and Government of India
Ministries have been invested by the Company in Fixed
deposits with various banks at varied rates of interest and
maturity profiles.

In view of the fact that such idle funds with respect to the
Advance from Customers have remained unutilized and
invested in Fixed Deposits, the management needs to review
each such Advance and return the same to the customer
based on the corresponding terms and conditions of the
contract with each of the customer. In the absence of the
documents, contracts and details being available in respect
of each such Advance, the overall matters referred to in the
preceding paras on the assets/ liabilities and/ or income/
expenditure consequent to such details being made
available is presently not ascertainable.

NICSI receives Advances against Performa Invoices from the
various Government Departments / Organisations / Public Sector
Enterprises. After completion of the activities mentioned in those
performa invoices, NICSI prepares the Partial/Final Settlement of
Accounts, statement and send the same to the concerned user, to
reimburse the amount against the balance expenditure, if any and to
intimate the Bank details for refund of the unspent balances, if any
therein. While some of the users provide the Bank details, in many
cases these are not received and thus, the unspent amounts remain
with NICSI. To deal with this NICSI has setup a cell to assist the project
manager for debtors and creditor recovery, Cell exclusively deal with
the outstanding debtors & creditors and other such related matters.
NICSI has also initiated process of sharing Accounts Statements on
monthly basis.

However, for new projects, NICSI Board of Directors, in its 121st
meeting held on 26.03.2022, while revising the rates of Operating
Margin, had also approved to refund the interest earned by NICSI to
the users on unspent amounts in all the projects (i.e. GIA or non-GIA)
from time to time. This has been made effective from 01.07.2022 and
accordingly NICSI has provided the interest on Non-GIA project in It
Financial Statement for FY 2022-23 (refer Note no. 24).
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1.3 The Company has not complied with IndAS 115 on
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers" prescribed by
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015
in view of revenue on Sales of services being erroneously
recognized at the time of generating the invoice in terms of
the Significant Accounting Policy (Refer to Note 2 (vii) and
Note 2(xii)) instead of recognizing the same at the time of
transfer of "control" i.e, on transfer of the promised service.
Impact of the same together with the default under Rule
47 of the CGST Act on account of non-raising of the invoice
within 30 days of completion of service on the reported
income/ expense and Assets/Liabilities of the Company is
presently not ascertainable.

As per NICSI Policy/ practice, it has been recognizing its revenue at
the time of generation of Invoice towards Sale of Goods/Services. The
company has duly complied with all the provisions and requirements
of applicable Ind AS, while preparing the financials for FY. 2022-23 and
as per matching concept on Revenue recognition.

1.4 The company has intimated that they have
approximate 1900 vendors, Out of which only 45 Vendors
have been identified as MSME vendors. Due to above
the Interest on MSME calculated only on identified
MSME Vendors. Further the same has been shown as
Contingent liabilities amounting to  Rs. 687.25 lakh,
(instead of debited expenditure and creating liabilities), as
management is of the view that same will be recoverable
from user department in case where fund is available
in the project for making payment to vendors. This has
resulted in understatement of Expenditure as well as
liabilities by Rs. 687.25 lakhs.

During the Financial Year NICSI has rigorously followed with
its vendors to submit the MSME Certificate, so that the MSME
classification and interest calculation can be done. However only
45 vendors had submitted the MSME certificate so far.

Interest under MSME is calculated for these 45 vendors and
disclosed in Contingent liability as same is recoverable from user
department as the funds are not available in projects.

Interest under MSME will be paid as & when any demand will be
raised by the vendors, However No demand is pending under
MSME Act.

2. Emphasis of Matter

2.1 We draw attention to note No. 3, 4 & 45 whereby the
conveyance / title deed in respect of the building at Bhikaji
Cama Place, New Delhi (Rs. 931.50 lakhs) & unit no. A 300
Nauroji Nagar (Rs. 7812.05 lakhs) is pending for registration
as at the year-end.

The Conveyance Deeds / Title Deeds towards the building at
Bhikaji Cama Place had got registered on July 18, 2023 by NBCC in
the name of NICSI.

And for unit No. A-300 Tower A, 3rd floor World Trade Centre
Nauroji Nagar. execution of the title deed in the name of NICSI is
pending as building is under construction

3. Other matter

3.1 The Company needs to strengthen the existing
controls relating to the keeping the Record relating to
Property Plant & Equipment, Its Physical Verification,
Location, Written down value and its disposal, if any.
Mapping of individual item, introducing controls whereby
the individual items physically verified are mapped
through their specific identification numbers with the
corresponding PPE records.

Asset details are beingmaintained in prescribed register with proper
details towards their issue / disposal etc. Also, Physical Verification
of all Assets is being carried out by a 3 member Committee each
for NICSIHQ. (including SP & LNDC) and its State Units at the close
of each financial year. It has accordingly been done in FY. 2022-23
also.
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3.2 Although the Company implemented the ERP
accounting software we.f July 01, 2017, certain control
weaknesses relating to the mapping of individual party
balances and carry forward of opening balances, ageing
schedule, getting statement of account directly from
ERP, tracking of changes made in Statement of Accounts,
Sales Register is not maintained properly as Goods and
Services bifurcation is not proper because the figure in
the financials for the respective goods and services is not
matching with the sales register figures bifurcation wise
(sales register is matched with financials on gross basis i.e.,
without bifurcation). GST on advance on goods is standing
as such in balance sheet due to Pre-GST regime which is
not adjusted till now. ERP need to be strengthened and
identified based on the existing controls being validated
by a Systems Audit carried out by an external independent
agency.

NICSI had completely adopted the ERP Software w.e.f 01.07.2017
towards Accounts and other related fields. NICSI has got its ERP
System validated from M/s Dr. CBS Cyber Security Services LLP.

In its Report dated 06.07.2022 finalized by conducting the onsite
Audit, the firm has observed that

“the applicationis free from various functional errors as per business
requirement. Further, the Audit of Oracle EBS Application Software
&related IT Infrastructure shall be carried out at least once a year
or at any significant upgradation of process/computer resource.
Also, the Application must be updated to the latest version using
strong encryption & authentication for additional security of user’s
personal data”

NICSI is in the process to upgrade exiting support for ERP and
would take appropriate action in this matter.

However as suggested by the Auditor, changes in reports for
balance and sales Register will be done in current Financial Year.

3.3 Company is not reviewing the EMD/ Security Deposit
etc. due to which even EMD for more than 3 years are
outstanding.

Company is regularly reviewing the EMD / Security Deposit and
refund the same after getting the proper details from vendors like
bank and request letter for refunds.

However more effort will be made in current year for refund of old
EMD/ security Deposits to vendors.

3.4 Company required to review its accounting policies
as there are relating to Accounting of Insurance claim,
accounting of scrap, lease policies etc, required to be
included/ amended.

Accounting policies are reviewed by the company every year and
changes in the same will be incorporated in financial statement.

Policies for scarp, Lease or Insurance claim will be made / update
in current year.

3.5 We have found that GST has not been charged on
sale of Car & Computer. GST TDS receivable balances are
pending as such pertaining to previous financial years. Tax
recoverable balances pending as such (under the various
heads of sales tax, TDS and income tax).

The Management is reqgularly reviewing Its old balance with the
Sales Tax/Vat and provision has been provided for old outstanding
recoverable as suggested by the CAG auditors.

However in regards to GST on sale of car/computer the same will
be deposited in current year.
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise

Under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013)

CIN: U74899DL1995NPL0O72045
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

Particulars

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Right of use assets
Other Intangible assets
Financial assets:
Others Financial Assets
Deffered Tax Assets (Net )
Other non-current assets
Total Non-current assets
Current assets
Financial assets:
(a) Trade receivables
(b) Cash and cash equivalents
(c) Bank balances other than '(b)' above
(d) Others Financial Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Other current assets
Total Current assets
Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital
Other Equity
Total Equity

Note No

O Ul AW

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17

Zin lakhs
As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022
3,878.61 2,336.88
8,297.21

15,442.55 16,035.80
5,329.49 6,275.10
108.09 107732
4,06091 3,578.62
1597.34 8,644.57
38,714.20 3794829
46,561.48 34,429.17
76,321.22 93,139.05
1,35,651.57 1,14,759.60
4,623.05 2,832.51
19,539.09 17,165.29
34,304.50 32,441.67
3,17,000.91 2,94,767.29
3,55,715.11 3,32,715.58
200.00 200.00
89,023.88 73,986.10
89,223.88 74,186.10
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Particulars Note No
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

(a) Lease Liablity 36

(b) Other financial liabilities 18
Total Non-current liabilities
Current liabilities

Financial liabilities:

(a) Lease Liablity 36

(b) Trade payables 19
Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

(c) Other financial liabilities 20
Other current liabilities 21
Provisions 22
Total Current liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes (1 - 63) are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For J N Mital & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 003587N

Sd/- Sd/-
CA Rajendra Mittal Dr. Vinay Thakur
Partner Managing Director
Membership No.084470 DIN: 09710675
UDIN : 23084470BGXTUA4623
Sd/-
Sunny Jain
Company Secretary
ACS: 31700

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.09.2023

Zin lakhs

As at As at
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

14,664.87 14,623.62
64.76 59.46
14,729.63 14,683.08
2,843.11 3,219.74
6,847.30 8,491.68
41,289.99 35,590.04
1,426.72 1,261.16
1,99,326.51 1,95,209.26
2797 7452
2,51,761.60 2,43,846.40
3,55,715.11 3,32,715.58

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-

Bhuvnesh Kumar

Chairman
DIN: 02780311

Sd/-
Mahendra Pal
FA&CA
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SL

No.

VI

Vi

National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise
Under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013)

CIN: U74899DL1995NPL0O 72045

Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31.03.2023

Particulars

INCOME

Revenue From Operations

Other Income

Total Income (I+11)

EXPENSES

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Services Support Expenses
Employee benefits expenses
Finance Cost

Depreciation and amortization expenses
Other expenses

Total Expenses (IV)
Income/(loss) before tax (llI-1V)
Tax expense:

(1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

(3) Tax for Earlier Years adjusted/(Written back)

Note
No.

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

Income/ (Loss) for the year from continuing operations (V-VI)

Year ended
31-03-2023

1,60,418.09
9,769.37

1,70,187.46

19,030.09
1,14,770.31
1,295.16
821.71
7,292.90
6,941.25
1,50,151.42
20,036.04
5,058.64
5,525.80
(482.28)
15.12

14,977.40

Zin lakhs

Year ended
31-03-2022

1,40,213.47
7,551.07

1,47,764.54

17,956.39
1,08,283.71
964.22
899.26
6,597.29
6,883.76
1,41,584.63
6,179.91
1,562.48
1,966.91
(411.51)
707

4,617.43
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SL.  Particulars
No.

VIII Other Comprehensive Income

Note
No.

IX  Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising Income/
(Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the year)

X Earnings per equity share (Nominal value per share Rs.100):

(1) Basic (in®)

(2) Diluted (in )

30

30

Year ended
31-03-2023

14,977.40

7,488.70

7,488.70

Zin lakhs

Year ended
31-03-2022

4,617.43

2,308.72

2,308.72

Significant Accounting Policies

2

The accompanying notes (1 - 63) are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For J N Mital & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 003587N

Sd/-

CA Rajendra Mittal

Partner

Membership No.084470

UDIN : 23084470BGXTUA4623

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.09.2023

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of

National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Sd/-
Dr. Vinay Thakur
Managing Director
DIN: 09710675

Sd/-
Sunny Jain
Company Secretary
ACS: 31700

Sd/-

Bhuvnesh Kumar

Chairman

DIN: 02780311

Sd/-

Mahendra Pal

FA&CA
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise
Under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013)

CIN: U74899DL1995NPLO72045
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2023

A. Equity share capital for issued, subscribed and paid up equity share of Re. 100/- each

Zin lakhs

Particulars Note Amount
As at March 31, 2021 16 200.00
Changes during the year -
As at March 31, 2022 16 200.00
Changes during the year -
As at March 31,2023 16 200.00

B. Other equity (Refer note 17)

Zin lakhs
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Total other
Retained earnings equity

As at March 31, 2021 69,368.67 69,368.67
Prior Period Income (Manpower) -
Surplus/(Deficiency) for the year 461743 4,617.43
As at March 31, 2022 73,986.10 73,986.10
Prior Period Adjustment for Lease Assets (Refer Note No. 36) 505.23 505.23
Prior Period Adjustment for Lease Liabliity (Refer Note No. 36) (444.85) (444.85)
Surplus/(Deficiency) for the year 14,977.40 14,977.40
Total Surplus for the year 15,037.78 15,037.78
As at March 31, 2023 89,023.88 89,023.88

As per our report of even date For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of

For J N Mital & Co. National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003587N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Rajendra Mittal Dr. Vinay Thakur Bhuvnesh Kumar
Partner Managing Director Chairman
Membership No. 084470 DIN: 09710675 DIN: 02780311
UDIN : 23084470BGXTUA4623
Sd/- Sd/-
Sunny Jain Mahendra Pal
Company Secretary FA&CA
ACS: 31700

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.09.2023
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

(A Government of India Enterprise
Under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013)

CIN: U74899DL1995NPLO72045
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2023

Particulars

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Surplus /(Deficit) before tax and extraordinary items
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization Expenses

Provision for doubtful debts

Reversal of Stamp Duty Provision

Profit/(Loss) on sale of Property Plant & Equipment

Finance Cost

Interest income

Provision/(Recoverable) against Advances

Operating Surplus /(Deficit) before Working Capital changes (1)
Adjustments for:

(Increase) /Decrease in trade receivables

(Increase) /Decrease in loans and advances and other assets
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payable & other liabilities

Cash Generated from Working Capital changes (Il)
Cash Generated from Income Tax

Income tax Paid

Income tax for Previous Years

Cash Generated from Income Tax (l11)

Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Operating activities (A) (I+11+111)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of fixed assets

Investmentin FDR

Sale of fixed assets

Interest received

Year ended

March 31, 2023

20,036.04

7,292.90
1,233.75
(46.55)
(1.05)
821.71
(8,317.90)
37.66
21,056.56

(13,367.85)
(5,761.61)
8,784.62
(10,344.84)

(5,043.52)
(15.12)
(5,058.64)
5,653.08

(5,262.74)
(20,891.96)
1.27
6,812.48

Zin lakhs

Year ended
March 31, 2022

6,179.91

6,597.30
741.00

0.18)
899.26
(5,747.59)
(82.90)
8,586.80

(8,809.60)
(14,264.12)
42,279.30
19,205.58

(1,966.91)
(7.07)
(1,973.98)
25,818.40

(1,876.35)
(10,403.72)
0.24
6,551.35
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Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Investing activities (B) (19,340.95) (5,728.50)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Interest paid (821.71) (899.26)
Payment of Principal portion of lease Liablity (2,308.25) (1,299.54)
Net Cash inflow/(outflow) from Financing activities (C) (3,129.96) (2,198.80)
Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (16,817.83) 17,891.10
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 93,139.05 75,247.95
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the closing of the year 76,321.22 93,139.05

Notes

1) The above statement of cash flow has been prepared in the indirect method as said out in the Ind As -7."

Satement of Cash Flows".

2) Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year consist of Cash and Balances with Banks. The detail of these is

as follows:
Zin lakhs
Particulars As at March31, As at March 31,
2023 2022
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks 75,003.57 54,642.59
Imprest Account 0.14 0.50
Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposits 1,317.51 38,495.96
76,321.22 93,139.05

3) Cash flow from Investing Activities (Investment in FDR) includes Fixed Deposit held as margin money deposits against
guarantees amounting to Rs. 2167.33/- Lakhs (PY Rs.291.60/- Lakhs Refer Note No. 7 and Rs.2171.16/- Lakhs Refer

Note 12)2)

4) The above Statement of Cash Fow includes Rs. 250.00 Lakhs (PY Rs. 112.00 Lakhs) towards CSR activities. Refer note no. 55.

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
National Informatics Centre Services Inc.

As per our report of even date
For J N Mital & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 003587N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Rajendra Mittal Dr. Vinay Thakur Bhuvnesh Kumar

Partner Managing Director Chairman
Membership N0.084470 DIN: 09710675 DIN: 02780311
UDIN : 230844 70BGXTUA4623
Sd/- Sd/-
Sunny Jain Mahendra Pal
Company Secretary FA&CA
ACS: 31700

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.09.2023
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National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
(A Government of India Enterprise Incorporated
Under Section 8 as per Companies Act, 2013)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
1. Corporate Information

National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (The Corporation’) was incorporated on August 29, 1995 under Section-25 of
the Companies Act, 1956 (Now section 8 of Companies Act, 2013) under National Informatics Centre (NIC), Ministry of
Electronics And Information Technology, Government of India. The Corporation is engaged to provide Total IT Solutions to
the Government Ministries/Departments/Organizations.

The Financial Statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 15
September 2023.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

i Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Accounting standards (herein after
refer to 'Ind AS") as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA") under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016 issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments).

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company’s functional currency. All
amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest to lakh rupees as per the
requirement of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated. Rounding of errors have been ignored.

ii. Current Vs Non-Current Classification of Assets & Liabilities:
An Asset is treated as Current when it is:
. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
° Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
. Expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period;

. Cash or Cash Equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period..

All other assets are classified as Non-Current.

A Liability is treated as Current when:
. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

. It is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period, or
. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
period.
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All other liabilities are classified as Non-Current.
Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are classified as Non-Current Assets & Liabilities.

The Operating Cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing & their realization in cash & cash
equivalents. The Corporation has identified 12 months as its operating cycle.

Property Plant & Equipment (PPE) & Depreciation
(@) Recognition and initial measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. On transition to Ind-AS, the company had elected to
measure all of its property, plant and equipment at the previous GAAP carrying value (deemed cost)

The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing cost, if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of
bringing the assets to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebate are deducted in arriving
at the purchase price. Subsequent cost is included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as separate assets, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the items will flow to the company.
When significant parts of plant and machinery are required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them
separately based on their useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying
amount of the plant and equipment are replacement if the recognition criteria is satisfied. All other repair and maintenance
costs are recognised in the statement of profit or loss as incurred.

(b) Subsequent measurement (depreciation and useful life)

Depreciation on the items of PPE has been provided on the Written Down Value Method & at the rates as prescribed in
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The Corporation has determined the useful life of all the items of PPE in alignment
with Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed at the end of each financial year.
(c) Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the income statement when the asset is derecognised. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of
property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of Property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognized.

Intangible Assets and Amortization

The intangible assets have been initially measured at costs. The intangibles assets have been subsequently measured at
costs less accumulated amortization & accumulated impairment losses. The useful life of the intangible assets may be
finite or infinite. Intangible assets with finite lives have been amortized over their useful economic life as per the Written
Down Value Method. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern
of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period
or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of Income and Expenditure unless such expenditure forms part of
carrying value of another asset.
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As per companies act, costs relating to computer software and server are capitalized and amortized on straight line
method over their estimated useful economic life of one year, three years, five years and six years respectively. Costs
relating to ERP software are capitalized and amortized on straight line method over its estimated useful economic life of
ten years..

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the marketplace
(reqgular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, ie, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the
asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:
Debt instruments at amortised cost

A'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issue of financial liabilities, that are not at fair value through income or loss are added to the fair value on initial
recognition. After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the
profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets, and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair
value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the company recognizes
interestincome, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCl is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding
FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.
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Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL s a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization
as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition
inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.
Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirerin a business combination to which Ind AS103 (Business Combinations)
applies are classified as at FVTPL. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCl to P&L, even on sale of
investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L.
De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognized when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The respective company has transferred their rights to receive cash flows from the asset or have assumed the obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass- through’ arrangement, and

Either the Company:
(@ has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(b)  hasneither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but have transferred control
of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the
Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the continuing involvement of Company. In that
case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the company could be required to

repay.
Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition
of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits,
trade receivables and bank balances.
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The company recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its
initial recognition.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/expense in the
statement of profit and loss (P&L).

vi.  Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. The fair value measurement of a non-
financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

o Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

° Level 2 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
or indirectly observable

. Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy

At each reporting date, the management of the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which
are required to be remeasured or re-assessed as per the accounting policies of the Company.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the Financial Statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

This note summarises the accounting policy for determination of fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the
relevant notes as following:

. Disclosures for significant estimates and assumptions
. Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy
° Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)
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vii. Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. The following specific recognition
criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised: -

Revenue in respect of sale of goods/service

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Corporation & the revenue can
be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account the
contractually defined terms of payment & excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Revenue in respect of sale of goods/stock & sale items is recognized at the time of generation of invoice or at the time when
controls of the goods have passed to the buyers, usually on delivery of the goods and proof of delivery. Revenue from the sale
of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns & allowances, trade discounts &
volume rebates.

Revenue in respect of sale of service is recognized at the time of generation of invoice or at the time when service completed
to the buyers, usually on proof of service. Revenue from the sale of service is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable.

The Corporation recognizes operating margin at the slab rates prescribed from time to time depending upon the project costs.
Usually the operating margin rates are inversely proportionate to the project costs i.e. higher the project costs, lower the operating
margin rate. Any subsequent decrease in operating margin rate on account of an increase in project costs is accounted for by
issuing corresponding credit notes at the year end or at the time of project closing. The Credit Notes so issued are netted off from
the respective heads of income.

Revenues in excess of billing are classified as unbilled revenue while billing in excess of revenues are classified as contract
liabilities

Interest income

For all debtinstruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income
is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount
of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in finance
income in the statement of profit and loss.

viii. Advance for Grant- in- project from different Ministries/Departments of Government.

NICSI received advance for Sales of good and service from different Ministries/ Departments of Government. These transactions
are normal trading transaction of the entity. Advance received for Ministries disclosure in the financial statements has been
made separately under the head ‘Other Current Liabilities’ as ‘Grant in Aid received from Customers’, as these are normal trading
transactions. These advances are utilized for the purposes of execution of respective projects and if there is balance available with
NICSI at the close of the respective Project, the same is refunded to the Grantor Institution along with the interest (if any). All the
grant in aid amounts are received for the Projects only.

NICSlimplements various orders from the government departments/ organizations towards procurement of hardware/ software
and providing manpower. It takes Operating Margin on the Total cost of each order, as per the rates approved by its Board of
Directors from time to time. NICSI receives fund against those orders from the departments/ organizations as advances. No other
form of government assistance is received by NICSI, from which it is directly benefited. There is no grant of monetary or non-
monetary asset given to NICSI at concessional rate or free of cost.
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NICSI fulfils all the terms & conditions attached to the administrative approvals/ sanctions towards release of grants-in-aid by the
Ministries/ Departments.

ix. Inventories

The Cost of Inventories comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Inventories (including inventory of software’s) have been valued at cost or net realizable
value, whichever is lower on the First-In-First-Out (FIFO) method. Consumable stores have been charged to revenue in the year
of purchase, being negligible.

X. Retirement Benefits

As per arrangement with NIC, the amount towards leave salary and pension contribution are calculated on basic pay and grade
pay of the respective employee based on the percentage prescribed by Government of India and passed on to NIC. The Company
is not liable to pay any other retirement benefits to employees, which shall entirely be borne by NIC in future.

Xi. Prior Period Items

Prior Period items are omissions/misstatements in an entity’s earlier period financial statements, including balance sheet
misclassifications. Ind AS 8 requires the rectification of prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of financial statements
approved, after their discovery, by restating the comparative amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred.
However, if such restatement is impracticable i.e. when an entity can’t apply it after making every reasonable effort to do so, then
Ind AS doesn’t require restatement of such prior period items in comparatives of earlier periods.

xii.  Events after the Reporting Period

The Corporation, has a cut-off date approved by Management every year upto which the invoices of the Vendors are submitted
for the services rendered upto 31 March and accounted for accordingly as expenditure in previous year. Income realized till that
date for the period upto 31st March is also accounted for in same financial year. Accordingly, matching concept is ensured in
Accounts. Thus, expenses, towards invoices raised by the vendors after 31st March or actually received late in NICSI after that
date, are booked in next year and corresponding income is also booked in next year, as all these invoices are received after the
scheduled / last date of depositing of GST/ filling of GST returns for March.

Considering the above mentioned accounting matching concepts of expenses and income, GST Provisions & Income Tax
Provisions, The Corporation to book the invoices from the vendors as per said cut-off date fixed by Management and as per the
invoice date/ actual receipt date in view of type of business being executed by company.

The above booking should not exceed 0.25% of total revenue generated in respective financial year.
xiii. Leases

The company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the comparative information has
not been restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 17.

As a lessee

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the earlier
of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets
are determined on the same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced
by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.
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The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate (i.e. average interest rate of government bond -7.75%).

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments.

- Variable lease paymentsthat depend onanindexor arate, initially measured using the index orrate as at the commencement
date;

- Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

- The exercise price under a purchase option that the company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an
optional renewal period if the company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early
termination of a lease unless the company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a change in
future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the company’s estimate of the amount
expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a
purchase, extension or termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment property in ‘property, plant and
equipment’ and lease liabilities in ‘other financial liabilities" in the Balance Sheet.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases of real estate properties
that have a lease term of 12 months. The company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease. Finance leases are capitalised at the
commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as
to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs
in the statement of profit and loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized
in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
periods in which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the company will
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset
and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the
inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified
in an arrangement.

Arrangements containing a lease have been evaluated as on the date of transition i.e. 1st April 2016 in accordance with Ind-AS
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101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards for classification as finance or operating lease as at the date of transition
to Ind AS basis the facts and circumstances existing as at that date.

xiv. Income taxes
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in India.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off these.
Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

In situations where company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961, enacted in India, no deferred tax (asset
or liability) is recognized in respect of temporary differences which reverse during the tax holiday period.

Deferred taxes in respect of temporary differences which reverse after the tax holiday period are recognized in the year in which
the temporary differences originate.

However, the company restricts the recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCl or equity). Deferred
tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment
to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income
tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated
with it will flow to the Company.
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xv. Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assess, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists,
or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimate the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in
use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicators.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the company estimates the
asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is
limited so that the carrying of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated
as an increase in revaluation.

xvi. Impairment of Financial Assets/Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts

A Provision towards Doubtful Debts is recognized considering 100% for the period of more than 10 years, 50% between 5-10
years & 25% between 3-5 years as at the Balance sheet date.

xvii. Provision towards outstanding Advances to Suppliers

A provision is recognized towards outstanding advances to suppliers which are outstanding for more than three years as at the
Balance Sheet date.

xviii. Earnings per equity share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per equity share is computed
by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the
proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding
equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issue data later
date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any
share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board
of Directors.

xix. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Long term provisions may
be discounted to their present values at an appropriate risk adjusted discounted rate. Short term provisions are not required to be
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discounted. The provisions are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.
Provisions are also required to be created in respect of constructive obligations. However, the Corporation was not having any
constructive obligations in the reporting period.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that have arisen from past events and the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not wholly within the control of the Company.

Contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company. Contingent assets are
disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgement of management.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

xx. Cash and Cash-Equivalents

Cash and short-term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash and cash equivalents include bank overdrafts which form an integral part of Company's cash management.
2.1 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates and assumptions are continuously evaluated
and are based on management’s experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require
a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In particular, the Company has identified the following areas where significant judgements, estimates and assumptions are
required. Further information on each of these areas and how they impact the various accounting policies are described below
and also in the relevant notes to the financial statements. Changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the Company, including legal,
contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future
events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the
exercise of significant judgments and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market change or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.
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(@) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An
asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or CGU's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate
valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

(b) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on
quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required
in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

(c) Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The
Company uses judgments in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the
probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

2.2 Recent accounting pronouncements

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements

This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting
policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company
has evaluated the amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the financial statements.

Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

This amendment has introduced a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities
distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this
amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no
impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 12, Income Taxes

This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply to transactions that give
rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning
on or after April 1, 2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its financial statements.
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Note No. - 3 - Property, plant and equipment

Zin Lakhs

Particulars Buildings Furniture Vehicles Office Computers Total

and Fixtures Equipments
Cost
As at April 1,2021 1,985.85 1,603.49 17.63 4,381.07 7,283.36 15,271.40
Additions - 412 41847 305.96 728.55
Disposals - - - 0.06 0.06
As at March 31, 2022 1,985.85 1,607.61 17.63 4,799.54 7,589.26 15,999.89
Additions - 484 - 269.20 243492 | 2,70896
Other Adjustment (Refer 2 below) - 358.49 - - - 358.49
Disposals - - 0.17 - 0.05 0.22
As at March 31,2023 1,985.85 197094 17.46 5,068.74 10,024.13 19,067.12
Depreciation
As at April 1, 2021 1,148.61 1,384.75 8.43 3,790.93 6,561.11| 12,893.83
Depreciation charge for the year 4096 53.96 2.34 361.53 310.39 769.18
As at March 31,2022 1,189.57 1,438.71 10.77 4152.46 687150 | 13,663.01
Depreciation charge for the year 38.96 67.56 2.58 253.15 906.78 1,269.03
Others adjustment (Refer 2 below) - 256.47 - - - 256.47
Disposals - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 1,228.53 1,762.74 13.35 4,405.61 7,778.28 | 15,188.51
Net book value:
As at March 31, 2023 757.32 208.20 4.11 663.13 2,245.85 3,878.61
As at March 31,2022 796.28 168.90 6.86 647.08 717.76 2,336.88

Refer the Note No. 38 for disclosure on Capital commitment for acquisition of Property Plant and Equipment.

2. During the period from FY 2017-18 “Furniture and Fixtures” to the tune of Rs. 358.49 Lakhs (Acumulated Depreciation with Rs. 256.47
Laksh upto 31.03.2022) was erroneously classified in the head “Other Intangible Assets”. Since the depreciation on Furniture and
Fixtures was correctly calculated in terms of the rates prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, the said regrouping/
restatement has not resulted in any financial impact. The same has been regrouped/restatement during the current financial year
2022-23 by way of “other adjustments”

Details of title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the Company

3 in Lakhs
Relevant line Description Gross Title Whether title Property | Reason for not being
itemin the of item of carrying deedsin deed holderis a held since | held in the name of
Balance Sheet property value the name | promoter, director which the
of or relative of date company
promoter/ director
or employee of
promoter/director
Buildings Hall No.. 2 &3. 6th Floor, | 931.50 NBCC NO Since 2001 | Title Deed has been
15 NBCC Tower, Bhikaiji & 2003 | executed in the name of
Cama Place, New Delhi NICSI on dated July 18,
- 110066 2023. "Refer Note -45"
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Note No. - 4 - Capital work-in-progress

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Buildings at Development of Renovation of 4 Total
Nauroji Nagar | Work Station at Nos Toilets Civil
Shastri Park* and Electric work at
Shastri Park*

As at March 31, 2021 - - -
Additions -
Transfer to Fixed Assets -
As at March 31, 2022 - - -
Additions 7,812.05 451.01 3415 8,297.21
Transfer to Fixed Assets

As at March 31, 2023 7,812.05 451.01 34.15 8,297.21

* The Development of work station at Shastri Park is being carried out in rental property of DMRC (Not owned by NICSI).

Capital work in progress (CWIP) Ageing Schedule

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Amount in CWIP for the a period of Total
Lessthan1 | 1-2years 2-3years | Morethan3
year years
March 31, 2023
Buildings at Nauroji Nagar 7,812.05 - - 7,812.05
Development of Work Station at Shastri Park 451.01 451.01
Renovation of 4 Nos Toilets Civil and Electric 3415 3415
work at Shastri Park
As at March 31,2023 8,297.21 - - - 8,297.21
March 31, 2022
Buildings at Nauroji Nagar - - -
Development of Work Station at Shastri Park
As at March 31, 2022 - - - -
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Capital work in progress (CWIP) Completion Schedule

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Amount in CWIP for the a period of Total
Lessthan1 | 1-2years 2-3years | Morethan3
year years
March 31, 2023
Buildings at Nauroji Nagar* - 7,812.05 - 7,812.05
Development of Work Station at Shastri Park 451.01 451.01
Renovation of 4 Nos Toilets Civil and Electric 34.15 3415
work at Shastri Park
As at March 31, 2023 485.16 - 7,812.05 - 8,297.21
March 31, 2022
Buildings at Nauroji Nagar - - - - -
Development of Work Station at Shastri Park
As at March 31, 2022 - - - - -
* Note on Buildings at Nauroji Nagar
Details of title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the Company
Zin Lakhs
Relevant line Description Gross Title Whether title Property Reason for not being
itemin the of item of carrying | deeds deed holderis a held since held in the name of
Balance Sheet property value inthe | promoter, director which date the company
name or relative of
of promoter/ director
or employee of
promoter/director

Buildings* Unit No. A-300, Tower | 7812.05 NBCC NO Since June 17, | Execution of Title Deed

A, 3rd Floor, World 2022, (Agreement | in the name of NICS|

Trade Centre, Nauroji of Sale Executed | is pending as building

Nagar, New Delhi onJune, 17,2022 | is under Construction

"Refer Note -45"

* Execution of Title Deed in the name of NICSI is pending, hence no Stamp Duty provision has been created.
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Note No. - 5 - Right of use assets

< in Lakhs

Particulars Right of use assets Total
As at March 31, 2021 21,119.89 21,119.89
Additions 1,081.98 1,081.98
Modification of Right

Disposals
As at March 31, 2022 22,201.87 22,201.87
Additions 1,528.02 1,528.02
Restatment of earlier Year (Refer Note No. 36) 523 5.23
Modification of Right -
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2023 23,735.12 23,735.12
Amortisation

As at March 31, 2021 3,892.70 3,892.70
Amortisation charge for the year 2,273.37 2,273.37
Disposals

As at March 31, 2022 6,166.07 6,166.07
Restatment of earlier Year (Refer Note No. 36) (500.00) (500.00)
Amortisation charge for the year 2,626.50 2,626.50
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2023 8,292.57 8,292.57
Net book value:

As at March 31, 2023 15,442.55 15,442.55
As at March 31, 2022 16,035.80 16,035.80

Note No. - 6 - Other Intangible assets
Zin Lakhs

Particulars Software Total
Cost

As at April 1,2021 23,427.56 23,427.56
Additions 1,147.81 1,147.81
Disposals

As at March 31, 2022 24,575.37 24,575.37
Additions 2,553.78 2,553.78
Other Adjustment (Refer 2 below) (358.49) (358.49)
Disposals

As at March 31, 2023 26,770.66 26,770.66
Amortisation

As at April 1,2021 14,745.53 14,745.53
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Particulars Software Total
Amortisation charge for the year 3,554.74 3,554.74
As at March 31, 2022 18,300.27 18,300.27
Amortisation charge for the year 3,397.37 3,397.37
Other Adjustment (Refer 2 below) (256.47) (256.47)
Disposals - -
As at March 31,2023 21,441.17 21,441.17
Net book value:

As at March 31,2023 5,329.49 5,329.49
As at March 31, 2022 6,275.10 6,275.10

Refer the Note No. 38 for disclosure on Capital commitment for acquisition of Property Plant and Equipment.

2. During the period from FY 2017-18 “Furniture and Fixtures” to the tune of Rs. 358.49 Lakhs (Acumulated Depreciation
with Rs. 256.47 Laksh upto 31.03.2022) was erroneously classified in the head “Other Intangible Assets”. Since the
depreciation on Furniture and Fixtures was correctly calculated in terms of the rates prescribed under Schedule Il to
the Companies Act, 2013, the said regrouping/restatement has not resulted in any financial impact. The same has
been regrouped/restatement during the current financial year 2022-23 by way of “other adjustments”.

Note No. - 7 - Other Financial Assets

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Non-current
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Security Deposits
Security Deposits 108.09 500.60
Fixed Deposits
Fixed Deposit having maturity more than 12 months* 291.60
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits
Interest Accured ut not due on deposit with banks. - 285.12
Total 108.09 1,077.32

* Fixed Deposit with banks held as margin money deposits against guarantees.
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Note No. - 8 - Deffered Tax
The major components of income tax expense for the year.

A. Amount recognition in Income & Expenditure Account:

Zin Lakhs

Particulars As at As at

March 31,2023 March 31,2022
(i) Charged in Income and Expenditure Account
Current income tax charge 5,525.80 1,966.91
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year 15.12 707
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (482.28) (411.51)
Income tax expense reported in the Income and Expenditure Account 5,058.64 1,562.47
(ii) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) Section
Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:
Total 5,058.64 1,562.47

B. Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for FY ended

31 March 2022 and 31 March 2023:

Zin Lakhs

Particulars As at As at

March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Accounting Income before tax from continuing operations 20,036.04 6,179.91
Income before tax from a discontinued operation
Accounting Income before income tax 20,036.04 6,179.91
At India’s statutory income tax rate of 25.168% (31 March 2023: 25.168% ) 5,042.67 1,555.35
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years 15.12 7.07
Government grants exempted from tax
Other Difference -
Due to Change in income tax Rate 0.05
Other Assets 7.71 -
Non- Chargiable Income for tax purpose (11.72)
Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes 4.86
At the effective income tax rate of 25.248% (31 March 2022: 25.283%) 5,058.64 1,562.47
Income tax expense reported in income and expenditure account 5,058.64 1,562.47
Income tax attributable to a discontinued operation - -
Total 5,058.64 1,562.47

Section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961, provides an option to companies for paying income tax at reduced rates in
accordance with the provisions/conditions defined in the said section and accordingly, the Company has decided to adopt the
new tax rate and recognised provision for income tax on the basis of the rate prescribed in the said section and remeasured its
deferred tax assets/liabilities accordingly as on March 31, 2023.

160 |



C. Deferredtax:

Deferred tax relates to the following:

Jin Lakhs

Particulars Balance sheet Statement of Income & Expenditure
As at As at As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022 March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Accelerated depreciation for tax 12994 173.68 43.75 9.34
purposes
Provision for Doubtful Debts and 2.880.09 2,553.06 (327.03) (165.63)
Advances to Suppliers and Stamp Duty
Expense disallowed in Current Year 63.66 29.43 (34.23) (17.93)
Allowable in Subsequent Financial Year
Right to use assets net of Lease 987.22 822.45 (164.77) (237.29)
Liabilities
Deferred tax expense/(income)
Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 4,060.91 3,578.62 (482.28) (411.51)
Reflected in the balance sheet as follows:

Jin Lakhs

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Deferred tax assets 4,06091 3,578.62
Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred tax Assets/(liabilities), net 4,060.91 3,578.62
Note No. - 9 - Other Non-Current Assets

Jin Lakhs

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Unsecured, considered good

To parties other than related parties

a) Capital Advances* 99.68 7,439.80
b) Advances other than capital advances;

-Advances to Suppliers** 1,497.66 1,204.77
Total 1,597.34 8,644.57

*Capital Advances includes advance for work at shastri Park for Rs. 99.68/- Lakhs (PY Rs. 482.12/- Lakhs) and for Naruroji Nagar
for office space at World Trade Tower Rs. NIL (PY Rs. 6957.68 Lakhs for Nauroji Nagar Buidling which has been include in CWIP in

current Year.

** During the Year 2021-22 an Amount of Rs. 100.00/- Lakhs wrongly Classifed in Advance to Supplier and Rs. 382.12 Lakhs was
classifed to Advance to Supplier Non Currenmt instead of Capital Advance, Now same have been reclassifed to Capital Advance

in Previous year Notes.
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Note No. - 10 - Trade Receivables

Zin Lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

To parties other than related parties

Unsecured, considered good 46,561.48 34,429.17
Unsecured, considered doubtful* 10,483.50 9,249.75
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (10,483.50) (9,249.75)
Total 46,561.48 34,429.17
Ageing schedule of Trade Receivables
Zin Lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Not Due | Lessthan | 6 months 1-2 2-3 More than
6 months | -1year years years 3years
As at March 31, 2023
Undisputed Trade receivables — 19,141.61 317198 | 2,122.81 | 5124.13 521050 | 34,771.03
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables — - 10,483.50| 10,483.50
considered doubtful
Less : Allowance for doubtful - (10,483.50) | (10,483.50)
trade receivables
Unbilled Trade receivables 11,790.45 11,790.45
considered good 1179045 | 1914161| 317198| 212281 512413 521050 4656148
As at March 31, 2022
Undisputed Trade receivables — 6,115.79 5,059.00 | 6,529.00| 4,743.00 254325 | 24,990.04
considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables — 9,249.75 9,249.75
considered doubtful
Less : Allowance for doubtful (9,249.75) | (9,249.75)
trade receivables
"Unbilled Trade receivables 9,439.13 9,439.13
considered good" 943913| 611579| 505900| 652900| 474300|  254325| 3442917

* Provision for Doubtful Debts amounting to Rs. 9249.75 Lakh of F'Y 2021-22 has been reversed during FY 2022-23. Further,
during FY 2022-23 provision for doubtful debts has been made for Rs.10483.50 lakh (instead of @ 5% of total outstanding for
more than 3 years as on Balance Sheet date) refer Note No. 52.
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Note No. - 11 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Assets
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Balances with banks
Saving Account 75,003.57 54,642.59
Others
Imprest Account 0.14 0.50
Fixed Deposit (original maturity less than 3 months)* 1,317.51 38,495.96
Total 76,321.22 93,139.05
*Includes Bank Balances of Sweep Deposit Accounts.
Note No. - 12 - Bank Balances other than above
Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current Assets
As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Fixed Deposit 1,33,484.24 1,12,588.44
Fixed Deposit held as margin money
-Fixed Deposit (original maturity more than 12 months) 291.60
-Fixed Deposit (original maturity upto 12 Month) 1,875.73 217116
Total 1,35,651.57 1,14,759.60
Note No. - 13 - Other Financial Assets
Jin Lakhs
Particulars Current
As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits

Interest Accured

4,623.05

2,832.51

Total

4,623.05

2,832.51
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Note No. - 14 - Current Tax Assets (Net)

Zin Lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Income tax paid (Net of provision Rs. 5525.80 Lakhs (Previous Year

Rs.1966.91 Lakhs) 2137497 19,001.17
Less: -
Provision for Income Tax (Refund Not Received) (1,835.88) (1,835.88)
(See Notes to Accounts No. 56 )
Total 19,539.09 17,165.29
Note No. - 15 - Other Current Assets
Zin Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Other than Capital Advance
Advances to Employees
Unsecured, considered good 35.81 31.96
Total (A) 35.81 31.96
Other advances
Unsecured, considered good
GST on Advances and Others 29,845.49 30,839.78
Prepaid expenses 317 149.41
Total (B) 29,848.66 30,989.19
Unsecured, considered Doubtful
Sales Tax/DVAT & TDS on Work Contract Recoverable* 12045 12045
Less: -
Provision for Sales Tax/ VAT (Not refunded back) (11791 (117971
Provision for TDS on WCT (Not refunded back) (2.54) (2.54)
(See Notes to Accounts No. 56)
Total (C) 0.00 0.00
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Unsecured, considered good

Advances to Suppliers* 4,420.03 1,420.52
Unsecured, considered Doubtful

Advances to Suppliers 931.98 894.32
Less: -

Provision for Advances to Suppliers (not adjusted/settled) (931.98) (894.32)
(See Notes to Accounts No. 54)

Total (D) 4,420.03 1,420.52
GRAND Total (A+B+C+D) 34,304.50 32,441.67

* During the Year 2021-22 an Amount of Rs. 100.00/- lakh wrongly Classifed in Advance to Supplier Instead of Capital Advance,

Now same have been reclassifed to Capital Advance.

Note No. - 16 - Equity Share Capital

Zin Lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

As at

Authorised

200,000 (Previous Year 200,000) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 200.00 200.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

200,000 (Previous Year 200,000) Equity Shares of Rs.100/- each 200.00 200.00
TOTAL 200.00 200.00

a. Shareholders holding more than 5% share in the company*: -

Name of Shareholder

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

No. of Equity | Percentage(%) | No.of Equity | Percentage (%)
shares held shares held
President of India through DG, NIC 1,99,995 99.9975 1,99,995 99.9975
Smt. Rachna Srivastava 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
Sh. Nagesh Shastry 1 0.0005
Sh, Deepak Chandra Misra 1 0.0005
Sh. Vishnu Chandra 1 0.0005
Sh.R S Mani 1 0.0005 1 0.0005
Ms. Alka Misra 1 0.0005
Shri Sunil Kumar 1 0.0005
Shri Rajiv Rathi 1 0.0005
Total 2,00,000 100 2,00,000 100

* The information of Shareholding has been given of all shareholders irrespective of holding more than 5% shares due to held on

behalf of Government of India.
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b. Reconciliation of the paid up shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year

Zin Lakhs
Particluars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31, 2022
Number Amount Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 200,000.00 200.00 200,000.00 200.00
Add: - Shares Issued/ (buy back) during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 200,000.00 200.00 200,000.00 200.00
C. Rights, Preference and Restriction attached to equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to

one vote per share.

d Over the period of five years immediately preceding March 31, 2023, neither any bonus shares were issued nor any shares
were allotted for consideration other than cash. Further, no shares were brought back during the said period.

e. Shareholding of promoters

Promoter name

Shares held at March 31, 2023

Percentage change during the
year ended March 31, 2023

No. of shares | % of total shares
President of India through DG, NIC and Others 2,00,000 100
Note — 17 - Other Equity
Zin Lakhs
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Surplus as per Income and Expenditure Account

Opening balance 73,986.10 69,368.67
Prior Period Adjustment for Lease Assets (Refer Note No. 36) 505.23 -
Prior Period Adjustment for Lease Liabliity (Refer Note No. 36) (444.85) -
Add: - Surplus/(Deficiency) for the year 14,977.40 4,617.43
Total 89,023.88 73,986.10

* Refer Note no. 45
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Note — 18 - Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current)

Zin Lakhs

Particulars

Non-current

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Security Deposits Payable 64.76 59.46
Total 64.76 59.46

Note — 19 - Trade Payables
Zin Lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Trade Payables
- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises* 6,847.30 8,491.68
- Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 41,289.99 35,590.04
Total 48,137.29 44,081.72
* Refer Note No. 46
Ageing Schedule of Trade Payable
< in Lakhs
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment
Not Due | Lessthan 1-2 2-3 | Morethan
1year years years 3years

As at March 31,2023
Micro, small and medium enterprises 5,032.81 94434 34419 525.46 6,847.30
Others 16,109.86 | 382706 | 223282| 666251 | 28832.25
Disputed dues Micro, small and medium enterprises
Disputed dues Others 819.76 - 61.80 31.69 913.25
Unbilled Trade Payable 11,544.49 11,544.49

11,544.49 | 21,962.43 | 4,771.90 | 2,638.81| 7,219.66 | 48,137.29
As at March 31, 2022 - - - - -
Micro, small and medium enterprises 8,419.36 70.85 1.10 037| 8491.68
Others 18,785.73 357.29 65088 | 323418 | 23,028.07
Disputed dues Micro, small and medium enterprises
Disputed dues Others - 2,623.21 61.39 11.58 40713 3,103.30
Unbilled Trade Payable 9,458.67 - - - -| 945867

9,458.67 | 29,828.30 48953 | 663.56 | 3,641.68 | 44,081.72
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Note No. - 20 - Other Financial Liabilities (Current)

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Current
As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Earnest Money Deposit Payable 635.36 675.36
Employee Benefits Payable 270.24 251.10
Expenses Payable 34.47 85.33
Retention Money * 248.40 249.37
Project Liabliity for CNA Account 238.25 -
Total 1,426.72 1,261.16
* Retention from vendor against performance bank guarantee.
Note No. - 21 - Other Current Liabilities
Zin Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Advances received from customers 191,704.27 1,65,660.32
Others
Grants-in-Aid received from customers 5,633.22 26,791.68
Statutory Dues and Taxes 1,739.02 2,645.26
Corporate Social Responsibilities 250.00 112.00
Total 1,99,326.51 1,95,209.26
Note No. - 22 - Provisions
Zin Lakhs
Current
Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Provision for Stamp Duty (Note No. 45)

2797

74.52

Total

27.97

74.52
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Note No. - 23 - Revenue From Operations

Zin Lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Revenue from operations

Sale of Traded Goods 19,396.53 17,420.15
Service Income* 1,40,212.26 1,22,143.31
Total (A) 1,59,608.79 1,39,563.46
Other Operating Revenue

Administrative Charges 809.30 650.01
Total (B) 809.30 650.01
Total Revenue from operations (A)+(B) 1,60,418.09 1,40,213.47

*Provison for Unbilled Revenue amounting to Rs. 9439.13 lakh of FY 2021-22 has been reversed during FY 2022-23 provision for
Unbilled Revenue has been made for Rs.11790.45 Lakh under the head Service income.

Note No. - 24 - Other Income

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Interest Income* 8,898.44 6,023.66
Less: -
Interest on Grants-in-Aid Projects (other than NKN) 236.82 267.10
Interest on NKN Projects (Grants-in-Aid) 8.72 8.97
Interest on Non- GIA Projects 335.01
Other non-operating income 1,404.93 1,720.58
Provision for Stamp Duty (Refer Note No.45) 46.55
Advances to Suppliers (not adjusted/settled) (Refer Note No. 54) - 82.90

9,769.37 7,551.07

Note No. - 25 - Purchases
Zin Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Purchases: -
Hardware 15,827.91 7376.73
Software 3,202.18 10,579.66
Total 19,030.09 17,956.39
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Note No. - 26 - Employee Benefits Expense

Zin Lakhs

Particulars

Year Ended
March 31, 2023

Year Ended
March 31, 2022

Salaries and incentives 1,260.17 942.69
Staff Welfare 3499 21.53
Total 1,295.16 964.22
Note No. - 27 - Finance Cost
Zin Lakhs
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Interest Expenses on Unbinding of Lease Liability 821.71 899.26
Total 821.71 899.26
Note No. - 28 - Depreciation and amortization Expenses
Zin Lakhs
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Property, plant and equipment (Refer Note No. 3) 1,269.03 769.18
Right of use assets (Refer Note No. 5) 2,626.50 2,273.37
Other Intangible assets (Refer Note No. 6) 3,397.37 3,554.74
Total 7,292.90 6,597.29
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Note No. - 29 Other Expenses

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Auditor Remuneration (Reference Note No. 40) 9.76 10.04
Bank Charges 6.69 457
Books & Periodicals 1.05 2.95
Business Promotion 2.27 092
GST (Non-Cenvatable) 49.03 47.79
Conference Seminar W/Shop Expenses 235.24 19.46
Consumable Stores 49.59 43.03
Conveyance Expenses 3.65 8.07
Corporate Social Responsibilities Expenses 250.00 112.00
Diesel for DG. Set 39.18 1.60
Provision for Doubtful Debts (Refer Note No. 53) 123375 741.00
Advances to Suppliers (not adjusted/settled) (Refer Note No. 54) 37.66 -
Electricity & Water Charges 996.56 948.99
Hire Charges 4.86 5.25
House Keeping & Cleaning Charges 318.00 394.02
House Lease Charges 094
Membership & Subscription Charges 1.09 1.09
Miscelleneous Expenses 46.21 70.58
Office Expenses 2,034.93 2,161.16
Office Rent 12242 374.38
Printing & Stationery 4.67 2.06
Professional & Consultancy Charges 487.42 475.73
Rent Rates & Taxes 9.78 9.99
Repairs & Maintenance 493.12 44570
Taxi Hire Charges 263.89 283.34
Telephone Expenses 43.26 51.06
Travelling Expenses 195.17 65.88
Vehicle - Expenses 2.00 2.16
Total 6,941.25 6,883.76
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Note No. - 30 - Earning per Share

Zin Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Earning per share

Surplus attributable to Equity shareholders 14,977.40 4,617.43
Weighted average number of equity shares 2,00,000.00 2,00,000.00
Basic earning per share (A/B) (in<) 7,488.70 2,308.72
Diluted earning per share (A/B) (in<) 7,488.70 2,308.72
Face value per share 100.00 100.00

Note No. - 31 - Fair values measurements
(i) Financial instruments by category
Zin Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
FVTPL Amortised FVTPL Amortised
cost cost

Financial assets

Trade receivables 46,561.48 3442917
Cash and cash equivalents 76,321.22 93,139.05
Other bank balances 1,35,651.57 1,14,759.60
Interest Accrued (current) 4,623.05 - 2,832.57
Security deposits 108.09 - 500.60
Fixed deposits - 291.60
Interest Accrued (non-current) - 285.12
Total financial assets - 2,63,265.41 - 2,46,237.65
Financial liabilities
Trade payables - 48,137.29 - 44,081.72
Other financial liabilities (current) - 4,269.83 - 4,480.90
Other financial liabilities (non-current) - 14,729.63 - 14,683.08
Total financial liabilities - 67,136.75 - 63,245.70
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(i)  Fair value hierarchy

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is insignificant to the fair value measurements as a whole.

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 : valuation techniques for which the lowest level inputs that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are
observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 : valuation techniques for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on fair value measurement is not
based on observable market data.

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities, other than those
whose fair values are close approximations of their carrying values.

There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year.

For cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other receivables, trade payables and other financial liabilities the
management assessed that their fair value is approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of
these instruments.

The fair values of the Company’s long-term interest free security deposits are determined by applying discounted cash flows
('DCF) method, using discount rate that reflects the market borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. They are
classified as level 3 fair values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty
credit risk.

Note No. -32 - Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables, security deposits, earnest money deposits and employee
liabilities. The Company’s principal financial assets include trade receivables, security deposits, fixed deposits, cash and bank
balances that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s management oversees the management
of these risks. The Company’s senior management is supported by the Board of Directors that advises on financial risks and

the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. The board provides assurance to the Company’s
management that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial
risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The management
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below..

l. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. Financial instruments affected
by market risk include fixed deposits..

A. Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s
investment in fixed deposits with banks. The company’s fixed deposits are carried at fixed rate. Therefore not subject to interest
rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change
in market interest rates.
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B. Foreign currency sensitivity

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in
exchange rates. Foreign currency risk senstivity is the impact on the Company’s profit before tax is due to changes in the fair value
of monetary assets and liabilities. The company is not exposed to foreign currency risk as it does not have any foreign currency
monetary assets and liabilities.

1. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company’s exposure to credit
risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost. The
Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit
risk controls.

Credit risk management
The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

Credit risk Basis of categorisation Provision for expected credit loss

Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, banks deposit and other 12 month expected credit loss
bank balances

Moderate credit risk | Trade receivables and other financial assets Life time expected credit loss or 12 month
expected credit loss

Based on business environment in which the Company operates, a default on a financial asset is considered when the
counter party fails to make payments within the agreed time period as per contract. Loss rates reflecting defaults are
based on actual credit loss experience and considering differences between current and historical economic conditions.
Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankruptcy or a litigation
decided against the Company. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to
enforce repayment. Recoveries made are recognised in the Income and Expenditure Accounts.

Zin Lakhs

Credit rating Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March 2023 | March 2022

Low credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, banks deposit and other bank 2,16,595.83 2,11,307.89
balances
Moderate credit risk | Trade receivables, Loan and other financial assets 46,669.57 34,929.77

Concentration of trade receivables

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers spread across various states in India with no significant concentration
of credit risk.

Credit risk exposure Provision for expected credit losses The Company provides for 12 month expected credit losses for following
financial assets —
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Zin Lakhs

Particulars Gross carrying Expected credit Credit losses
amount losses
As at 31 March 2023
Trade Receivables 57,044.98 (10,483.50) 46,561.48
As at 31 March 2022
Trade Receivables 43,67892 (9,249.75) 34,429.17
Reconciliation of loss provision — lifetime expected credit losses
Jin Lakhs
Reconciliation of loss allowance Trade Receivables
Loss allowance As at March 31, 2021 8,435.35
Impairment loss recognised/(reversed) during the year 814.40
Amounts written off
Loss allowance As at March 31, 2022 9,249.75
Impairment loss recognised/(reversed) during the year 1,233.75
Amounts written off
Loss allowance As at March 31, 2023 10,483.50

ll.  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far
as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due. Management monitors rolling forecasts
of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into

account the liquidity of the market in which the entity operates.

| 175



The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual

undiscounted payments.

Zin Lakhs
On Lessthan | 3to 12 1to5 >5 years Total
demand 3 months | months years
Year ended
As at March 31,2023
Trade payables 48,137.29 - - 48,137.29
Other financial liabilities 1,426.72 676.75| 2,166.35| 5,139.41 9,590.22 18,999.45
Total 49,564.01 676.75| 2,166.35| 5,139.41 9,590.22 67,136.74
Year ended
As at March 31,2022
Trade payables 44,081.72 - - - - 44,081.72
Other financial liabilities 1,261.16 813.10 | 2,406.64| 3,166.00 11,517.07 19,163.97
Total 45,342.88 813.10 | 2,406.64| 3,166.00 11,517.07 63,245.69

Note No. - 33 - Capital Management

The objective of the Company’s capital management structure is to ensure that there remains sufficient liquidity within the
Company to carry out committed work programme requirements. The Company monitors the long term cash flow requirements
of the business in order to assess the requirement for changes to the capital structure to meet that objective and to maintain

flexibility.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes to economic conditions. To maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital, issue new shares
for cash, repay debt, put in place new debt facilities or undertake other such restructuring activities as appropriate.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the year ended 31 March 2023.

T in Lakhs

Particulars

As at

31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Borrowings

Trade payables 48,137.29 44,081.72
Other payables 2,18,353.94 21444775
Less: Cash & cash equivalents (76,321.22) (93,139.05)
Net Debt 1,90,170.01 1,65,390.42
Total equity 89,223.88 74,186.10
Capital and Net debt 2,79,393.89 2,39,576.52
Gearing ratio (%) 68.07% 69.03%
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Note No. - 34 - Financial ratios
The ratios for the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 are as follows :

Ratio / Measure Measured Numerator Denominator For the yearended | Variance
In March 31, | March31,| (in%)
2023 2022
Current ratio Times Current assets Current liabilities 1.26 1.21 4.14%
Debt — Equity ratio Times Total Debt* Shareholder’s equity 0.20 024 -1842%
Debt service Times EBIT Total Debt* 1.19 0.40| 200.28%
coverage ratio
Return on Equity (ROE) % Net profits after Average 18.33% 6.43% | 184.95%
taxes shareholder’s equity
Inventory turnover ratio % Average Inventory | Revenue 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Trade receivables Times Revenue Average trade 3.96 461| -14.13%
turnover ratio receivable
Trade payables Times Purchases of Average trade 2.90 338 | -14.20%
turnover ratio services payables
and other expenses

Net capital turnover Times Revenue shareholder’s equity 1.80 1.89 -487%
ratio
Net profit ratio % Net profit Revenue 9.34% 3.29% | 183.51%
Return on Capital % Earning before Capital employed* 19.54% 7.69% | 154.05%
Employed (ROCE) interest and taxes
Return on % Interest Income Fixed Deposit 6.07% 3.74% | -62.24%
Investment (ROI)

*Total Debt represents only lease liabilities

EBIT - Earnings before interest and taxes.

Capital employed refers to total shareholders' equity and debt.

Explanation for variances exceeding 25%

Revenue for Higher Operating margin has been increases along with increase in other operating sales.

Note No. - 35 - Leases

As Lessee

(A) Additions to right of use assets

3 in Lakhs

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Right-of-use assets, except for investment property

1,528.02

1,081.98
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(B)

Carrying value of right of use assets at the end of the reporting period by class

Z in Lakhs
Particulars Class 1 Class 2 Total
Balance at 1 April 2021 17,227.19 17,227.19
Additions 1,081.98 1,081.98
Modification of Rights -
Depreciation charge for the year 227337 221337
Balance at 1 April 2022 16,035.80 16,035.80
Restatment of earlier Year (Refer Note No. 36) 505.23 505.23
Additions 1,528.02 1,528.02
Modification of Rights -
Depreciation charge for the year 2,626.50 2,626.50
Balance at 31 March 2023 15,442.55 15,442.55

(C)  Maturity analysis of lease liabilities

% in Lakhs

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Opeing Balance 17,843.35 18,060.91
Restatment of earlier Year (Refer Note No. 36) 44485

Additions 1,528.02 1,081.98
Interest 821.71 899.26
Modification of Rights - -
Payment of Liabilities (3,129.97) (2,198.80)
Closing Balance 17,507.96 17,843.35

% in Lakhs

Maturity analysis — contractual undiscounted cash flows As at As at

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

Less than one year 2,843.11 3,219.74
One to five years 11,437.30 10,497.20
More than five years 9,590.22 11,517.07
Total undiscounted lease liabilities 23,870.63 25,234.01
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¥ in Lakhs

Lease liabilities included in Balance Sheet As at As at
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Current 2,843.11 3,219.74
Non-Current 14,664.87 14,623.62
Total 17,507.98 17,843.36
(D) Amounts recognised in profit or loss % in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Interest on lease liabilities 821.71 899.26
Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease liabilities -
Income from sub-leasing right-of-use assets -
Expenses relating to short-term leases (Office Rent) 12242 374.38
Expenses relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding short-term leases -
of low value assets
(E) Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flows % in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Total cash outflow for leases 3,129.97 2,198.80

Note No. - 36 - Effect of Recalculation in Lease Assest and Lease Lailibity as per IND AS 116.
During the year, the company has recalculated the calculation of lease Assets and Liabilites of earlier years as per IND AS 116,

Jthe impact and detailed calculation is as follows:

Impact of Prior Period Adjustment on for Leases Assets and Liablity: -

¥ in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31 March 2023

Impact on Lease Assets

Decrease of Lease Assets 523
Increase of Right of Assets for Amortisation Effect 500.00
Net Increase on Right of Use Assets 505.23
Impact on Lease Liability

Increase in Lease Liablity for Prior Period 44485
Net Increase in Lease Liablity 44485
Net Increase on Other Equity (Reserve & Surplus 60.38
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Impact of Prior Period Adjustment on Earlier Year and Opening Balance Sheet

T in Lakhs
Particulars As at 01.04.2021 As at 31.03.2022
Prior to Adjust- After Prior to Opening | During Net After
Adjust- ment Adjust- Adjust- Adjust- | theYear | Adjust- Adjust-
ment ment ment ment Adj ment ment
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Other Assets 17,186.38 17,186.38 21912.49 21912.49
Right of use assets 1722719 | 341.55 17,568.75 16,035.80 341.55 163.68 505.23 16,541.03
Current assets 2,51,622.83 -1 251,62283 | 294,767.29 2,94,7167.29
Total Assets 2,86,036.40 | 341.55| 2,86,377.95 | 3,32,715.58 341.55 163.68 505.23 | 3,33,220.81
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 69,568.66 | (38.55) 69,530.11 74,186.10 (38.55) 98.93 60.38 74,246.48
Liabilities
Non-current Liablity 15,741.75 | 380.10 16,121.85 14,623.62 380.10 237.90 618.00 15,241.62
Lease
Non-current liabilities 39.46 39.46 59.46 59.46
Other
Current Liablity Lease 2,319.17 2,319.17 2,843.11 (173.15) | (173.15) 2,669.96
Current liabilities Other 1,98,367.36 1,98,367.36 | 2,41,003.29 2,41,003.29
Total Equity and 2,86,036.40 | 341.55| 2,86,377.95 | 3,32,715.58 341.55 163.68 505.23 | 3,33,220.81
Liabilities
Impact on Profit and Loss Account for the Year 2021-22
% in Lakhs
Particulars For the Year 2021-22
Prior to Adjustment Adjustment After Adjustment
INCOME
Revenue From Operations 1,40,213.47 - 1,40,213.47
Other Income 7,551.07 - 7,551.07
Total Income (I+11) 1,47,764.54 - 1,47,764.54
EXPENSES
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 17,956.39 - 17,956.39
Services Support Expenses 1,08,283.71 - 1,08,283.71
Employee benefits expenses 964.22 - 964.22
Finance Cost 899.26 25.17 924.43
Depreciation and amortization expenses 6,597.29 (58.37) 6,538.92
Other expenses 6,883.76 (65.73) 6,818.03
Total Expenses (V) 1,41,584.63 (98.93) 1,41,485.70
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Income/(loss) before tax (I1I-1V) 6,179.91 98.93 6,278.84
Tax expense: 1,562.48 1,562.48
Income/ (Loss) for the year from continuing 4,617.43 98.93 4,716.36
operations (V-VI)

Other Comprehensive Income -
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 4,617.43 98.93 4,716.36
(Comprising Income/(Loss) and Other

Comprehensive Income for the year)

Earnings per equity share (Nominal value per

share Rs.100):

(1) Basic 2,308.72 49.46 2,358.18
(2) Diluted 2,308.72 49.46 2,358.18

Note No. 37 - Contingent Liabilities

As at Balance Sheet date, the contingent liability in respect of offsite warranty provided by the company to the users is not
considered since all the equipments supplied towards projects are covered under AMC from the vendors/suppliers from time to

time, after warranty period.

Contingent liabilities, other than the above, not provided for are as under: - % in Lakhs
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts* 382.66 164.78
Demand Raised by DoT for Interest and Penalty 341.75 0.00
Guarantees 1638.65 127547
Delhi VAT Demand (September 2005 to November 2008) 678.00 678.00
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2014-15) 206.29 206.29
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2015-16) 0 350.60
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2018-19)** 2434.58 243458
Income Tax Demand (Assessment Year 2019-20) 42.50 0.00
Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment under MSME 687.25 0.00
ACHRR*
Interest under section 16 (2)(d) for delay in payment to vendors under GST Act 910.87 0.00
(subject to utilization of credit balance in Electronic Credit and Cash Ledgen***
Total 7322.55 5109.72

* The above contingent liabilities do not include the 26 cases against the company as the management view that there is no

financial impact on the company.

**The above demand is net off after the adjustment of refund claimed in ITR of Rs.5139.45 Lakh.

% MSMS Interest and GST Interest are disclosed as contingent liability as the same will be recoverable from user department in
case where the fund are not available in the project for making payment to vendors. However no demand is outstanding against

the MSME and GST interest as on date.
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Note No. 38 - Commitments

The Company has made commitment to procure the trading goods and to avail the services in the subsequent period based
on the purchase orders and agreements made with suppliers. Those commitments can be amended as per the agreed terms.
However, the amount of such revenue commitments towards internal projects of the company is Rs.1356.40 Lakh (PY Rs.532.05
Lakh) as at March 31, 2023. In addition, Commitment towards capital expenditure out of “Reserves” is as follows:-

T in Lakhs
SL. | Particulars As at As at
No. 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1. | National Data Centre, Bhubaneswar 16862.11 20543.48
2. | Enhancement of NIC Cloud Services 0.00 1600.02
3. | District 2.0-Augmentation of Digital India Initiative 0.00 1380.21
4. | 2nd Floorin Block-1, Shastri Park, Delhi on Lease Rent from DMRC - CPWD 0.00 3621.63
(Interior Furnishing for Data Centre- Rs. NIL (PY 3621.63)
5. | 2nd Floor in Block-1, Shastri Park, Delhi on Lease Rent from DMRC 174.98 27398
development of Sheet Work Rs.725.67 (Less Advance 99.67 and Capitlised
during the Year for Rs. 451.01) (PY Advance of Rs. 451.68/- released till
2021-22)
6. | Renovationworks for 4 No. Toilets Civil & Electric work at 2nd Floor Shastri 11.26 1491
Park (Less transfer to capital work in progress by Rs. 34.19 lakhs (In PY
Less Advance For Rs. 30.49 Released till 2021-22)
7. | Purchase of Office space at World Trade Tower, Nauroji Nagar, New Delhi 4980.01 4980.01
(Unit No. A-300)
(Total Cost 11937.69 less 1105.61 paid in 2020-21 & 5852.07 in
2021-22, both excluding taxes and statutory charges)
Total 22028.36 32414.24

Note No. 39 - Information pursuant to Para 5 (viii) of the General Instructions for preparation to the Income &
Expenditure Account given under schedule Ill of Companies Act, 2013.

Value of Imports on C.I.F Basis: NIL (PY Rs. NIL)
Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis):

% in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31,2023 31,2022
Travelling - Staff (Foreign) NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL

Earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis): Rs. Nil (PY Rs. Nil)
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Note No. 40 - Auditor Remuneration*

Z in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended March | Year Ended March
31,2023 31,2022
Statutory Audit Fees 7.01 7.01
Income Tax Audit 093 0.93
For Reimbursement of expenses 1.82 2.10
Total 9.76 10.04

* Exclusive of applicable taxes. Further, Rs. 2.20 Lakh (PY Rs.2.10 Lakh) plus GST as applicable have been paid for certification
work for various projects which are directly debited in the respective projects.

Note No. 41 - Disclosure pursuant to Ind-As 19 - ‘Employee Benefits’
i Contribution to Provident Fund

The company is not having any Provident Fund scheme as the employees of the company are on deputation from
NIC, along-with their posts, as per the Government of India Notification dated 3rd March, 1998. The Provident Fund is
deducted from their salary every month as per the rates prescribed for the purpose and government guidelines thereon
subsequently, passed on to NIC as its entire account is maintained by them. There is thus, no liability of the company
towards any payment to the employees on Provident Fund Account.

iii. Leave Salary

Since the employees are on deputation from NIC as per the Government of India Notification dated 3rd March, 1998, the
leave salary contribution (as per the prescribed rates to the salary of the respective employee), is calculated / provided by
the company in its account every month and subsequently, passed on to NIC. No liability is thus, there on the company
towards payment of leave salary/encashment.

iii.  Pension Contribution

Since the employee are on deputation from NIC as per the said Government of India Notification dated 3rd March, 1998,
the pension contribution (as per the prescribed rates to the salary of the respective employee), is calculated / provided by
the company in its account every month and subsequently, passed on to NIC. No liability is thus, there on the company
towards payment of Pensionery benefits.

iv.  Gratuity
Since the employees are on deputation from NIC as per the said Government of India Notification dated 3rd March, 1998,
the company is not liable to pay any Gratuity, as the same shall entirely be borne by NIC.

Note No. 42 - Related Party disclosures
a) List of Related Parties —
List of Directors from 01-04-2022 to 31-03-2023

S.No Name & Designation of Director Status on Board Appointment Date | Relinquishment Date
1 | Dr.Rajendra Kumar Chairman 28/Jul/20 25-Nov-22
IAS, Additional Secretary, MeitY
2 | Shri Anil Kumar Nayak, IAS SS & FA, MeitY Director 25/)an/22 16/Jun/22
3 | Dr. Jaideep Mishra, JS, MeitY Director 10/Dec/19 25-Nov-22
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S.No Name & Designation of Director Status on Board Appointment Date | Relinquishment Date

4 | ShriS. K. Marwaha, Director 31/Dec/21 Continue
Scientist G and Group Coordinator

5 | Shri Sunil Kumar, Scientist-G, NIC Director 1/0ct/21 30/Sep/22

6 | ShriInder Pal Sethi, Scienist-G, NIC Director 1/0ct/21 30/Sep/22
(Additional Charge of MD from 04-Jun-
2022 to 12-Aug-2022)

7 | Shri Rajiv Rathi, Scientist G, NIC Director 1/0ct/21 Continue

8 | Ms. Alka Misra, Scientist G, NIC Director 1/0ct/21 Continue

9 | Dr. Ms. Suchitra Pyarelal, Scientist G, NIC Director 1/0ct/21 Continue

10 | Shri Ajay Singh Chahal Director 1/Feb/21 30/Sep/22
Scientist-G & SIO (HP), NIC

11 | Shri Prashant Kumar Mittal, MD, NICSI Managing Director 14-Feb-20 3/Jun/22

12 | ShriRajesh Singh JS & FA MeitY Director 16-Jun-22 Continue

13 | Smt. Sunita Verma, Director 16-Jun-22 Continue
Scientist G and Group Coordinator

14 | Dr. Vinay Thakur Scientist-G, NIC Managing Director 13-Aug-22 Continue

15 | Shri Amit Agrawal Chairman 25-Nov-22 Continue
IAS, Additional Secretary, MeitY

16 | Shri Sushil Pal, Joint Secretary, MeitY Director 25-Nov-22 Continue

17 | Shri VIV. Ramana, Scientist G, NIC Director 01-Oct-22 Continue

18 | Dr. Shubhag Chand Scientist G, NIC Director 01-Oct-22 Continue

19 | Shri Pramod Kumar Singh Director 01-Oct-22 Continue

Scientist G & SIO (Gujarat), NIC

List of Key Managerial Person

S.No Name & Designation of Key Status on Board Appointment Date | Relinquishment Date
Managerial Person
1 | Shri Prashant Kumar Mittal Managing Director 14-Feb-22 03-Jun-22
2 | ShrilPS Sethi Additional Charge of 04-Jun-22 16-Jun-22
Managing Director
3 | ShriVinay Thakur Managing Director 13-Aug-22 Continue
4 | ShriSunny Jain Company Secretary 28-Jan-20 Continue
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Transactions with Related Parties: -

% in Lakhs
Name of Party Year ended Year Ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

1. Managerial Remuneration

Sh. Prashant Kumar Mittal 15.00 40.47
Shri IPS Sethi 00.00 00.00
Sh. Vinay Thakur 25.48 00.00
Sh. Sunny Jain 12.79 11.43
Total Managerial Remuneration 53.27 51.90

2. Sitting Fees to Director . _

3. Remuneration to relative of Director - -

4. Loans and Advance - -

5. Investment in Joint venture - -

6. Payable as on Balance Sheet Date

Sh. Vinay Thakur 3.06
Sh. Sunny Jain 1.25 1.02
Sh. Prashant Kumar Mittal - 2.83

a) Entities under the control of same government:

The company is a Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE) controlled by National Informatics Centre, Ministry of Electronics &
Information Technology (Government of India) by holding majority of the shares. Pursuant to paragraph 25 and 26 of Ind AS 24,
entities over which the same government has control or joint control of, or significant influence, then the reporting entity and
other entities shall be regarded as related parties. Transactions with these parties are carried out at market terms at arm length
basis. The Company has applied the exemption available for government related entities and have made limited disclosures in
the financial statements.

Note No. 43 - Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS— 108 ‘Operating Segments’

The company is providing services in ‘Information Technology' segment only from a centralized office in Delhi. Considering
the same as one segment only, no disclosure according to Ind AS— 108 ‘Operating Segments’ have been made in the financial
statements.

Note No. 44 - Balance Confirmation

The Company has a system of obtaining confirmation of balances from banks and other parties. There are no unconfirmed
balances in respect of bank accounts. So far as trade/other payables and advances are concerned, the balance confirmation
letters/emails with the negative assertion as referred in the Standard on Auditing (SA) 505 (Revised) 'External Confirmations',
were sent to the parties. Some of such balances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustments, if any will be accounted
for on confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the management will not have a material impact.

Note No. 45 - Non-execution of Conveyance/Title Deed

The Company had purchased Hall No’s 2&3 at 6th Floor, NBCC Towers, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi from M/s. NBCC Limited
in the year 2003 and 2001 respectively. However, the Conveyance Deeds / Title Deeds towards the same had got registered on
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July 18, 2023 by NBCC in the name of NICSI. Hence, the provision of Rs 27.97 lakh (PY Rs 74.52 lakh) towards amount of Stamp
Duty has been provided in the financial..

Further company was also allotted unit No. A-300 Tower A, 3rd floor world trade centre Nauroji Nagar. The execution of the tile
deed in the name of NICSI is pending as building is under construction.

Note No. 46 - In the opinion of the Management, the current assets, loans and advances & trade receivable have a
value on realization in ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated.

Disclosure u/s 22 of the MSMED Act, 2006

Z in Lakhs
SL. | Particulars As at As at
No. March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
1 The Principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid 6847.30 8491.68
to any supplier*.
2 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the NIL NIL
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along
with the amount of the payment made to the supplier.
3 The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in NIL NIL
making payment but without adding the interest specified under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
4 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid. NIL NIL
5 The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the NIL NIL
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance
of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

*The above however, does not include the interest payable if any on the mentioned amount.

Note No. 47 - Disclosure pursuant to IND AS — 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’

As per IND AS — 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’, the assessment of impairment of Assets has been carried out during the FY 2022-23
in respect of Data Centre at Laxmi Nagar, National Data Centre at Shastri Park towards investment on "Enhancement of NIC Cloud
Services” and Development Centre at Shastri Park locations, which are cash generating units of the company and no impairment
loss has been identified thereon. In the opinion of Management there is no indication of any significant impairment of assets
during the year as per Ind-AS 36.

Note No. 48 - Revenue Generation (GR/ AGR) towards VSAT Projects against DOT License No. 815-100/NICSI/2009-
DS dated 20.11.2009 (surrendered by NICSI on 31.03.2017 and accepted by DoT) and payment of License Fee and
Spectrum Charges to DOT thereon.

NICSI had surrendered the DoT License on 31.03.2017 and accepted by DoT. As per the mandate given by DoT, NICSI has since
paid entire amount towards License Fee / Spectrum Charges till 31.03.2017 on the revenue related to this activity only. Also, the
amounts from MHA/NDRF are received. However, the O/0 the Pr. CCA Office, DoT has levied interest / penalty on NICSI by taking
revenue of entire company, for which MeitY had taken up the matter with DoT.

0/0 the Pr. CCA DoT, vide letter dated 17.07.2020, has withdrawn all Demand Notices against NICSI towards License Fee
and Spectrum Usage Charges (based on Hon'ble Supreme Court of India Judgement dated 11.06.2020 and DoT OM No. 12-
25/2019-LFP dated 17.07.2020. The F&C Audit Office had accordingly, been informed by NICSI, vide letter no. NICSI / Fin/
Insp. F&C Adt./2018-19/289 dated 20.07.2020 & accordingly, that office had admitted / closed the para, vide letter no. AMG-II/
NICSI/F-2516/2019-20/323 dated 23.09.2020.
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However, NICSI had deposited 4 Bank Guarantees (BG’s) to DoT towards the above totaling to Rs. 92 lakh which had been renewed
from time to time. NICSI had taken up the matter with DoT to return all these BG's, vide its letter dated 10.08.2020, with reminder
dated 09.11.2020. In response there-to, 0/0 Pr.CCA, DoT, vide letter no. 50-4/2018-Clarification & Rulings / PrCCA /Delhi /1413
dated 05.02.2021, had requested DoT (LFP Divison) to issue the guidelines for re-assessment of LF / SUC in respect to Non-
Telecom PSU's, as the demand raised by the DoT had been withdrawn, vide its order no. 12-25 / 2019-LFP dated 13.07.2020.
NICSI has further issued reminders to DoT, vide letters dated 11.03.2021, 27.05.2021, 22.06.2021, 22.07.2021, 09.08.2021,
13.09.2021,22.11.2021,08.03.2022 & 21.04.2022 but no progress so far and the BG's are still with DoT.

Further, 0/0 the PrCCA vide letter dated 03.01.2023 intimated that the revised assessment has been carried out and the the
amount of Rs.341.75 lakh are outstanding against NICSI. The additional demand for interest and penalty is still pending.

Note No. 49 - Income/Expenditure on National Data Centre Projects

National Data Centre, Shastri Park, Delhihad been set up with financial assistance from MeitY and NIC and had become operational
in July, 2011. As per approval by the Standing Finance Committee, NICSI was to bear Operational Expenditure thereon @ Rs.800
Lakh per annum for initial 2 years. To meet its Operational Expenditure, NICSI was to get income from 60 Racks allotted to it.
While NICSI continued to meet Operational Expenditure thereon even after 2 years, MeitY had approved that from 01-04-2014
onwards, NICSI would be incurring operational expenditure head-wise on the National Data Centre, Shastri Park, Delhi upto
Rs.800 Lakh on the heads Rent & Maintenance/ Basic Infrastructure Maintenance/ Basic Infrastructure O & M Manpower and NIC
would reimburse the expenditure from its Budgetary Provision to NICSI towards Electricity & Diesel Charges/ Physical Security
& Housekeeping Charges/ Water Charges/ Logistics Support/ Contingency Charges upto 3% of all these charges, after these
expenditure are initially incurred by NICSI. With the setting-up of National Data Centre at Bhubaneswar, NICSI and NIC had worked
out an arrangement for operation and management of the same and also, for National Data Centre at Shastri Park, Delhi. NICSI
Board of Directors, in its 108th meeting held on 27.12.2018, had considered the same and approved as under with retrospective
effect from 01 April 2018: -

o NICSI may create a separate project pool account for Shastri Park and Bhubaneswar Data Centers

° Income generated through Co-location Services at both these Data Centers shall be pooled under the proposed project
heads.

° Income shall be used for meeting the O&M expenditure and up-gradation of basic infrastructure at both these Data
Centers.

. In addition to existing 60 Racks being used for co-location service at Shastri Park by NICSI, NIC may add more Racks to

generate enough funds to meet O&M expenses for years to come and also for upgrading the basic infrastructure.

° NICSI would not incur Rs.800 Lakh per annum towards O&M Expenditure at Shastri park from FY.2018-19 and onwards.
Revenue generated per annum through said 60 Racks and more Racks to be added by NIC, would be utilized for meeting
O&M expenditure and up-gradation of basic infrastructure.

. NICSI would charge its 7% Operating Margin and Taxes thereon as per Board approval from FY.2018-19 and onwards on
the said O&M Expenditure.

NICSI has accordingly booked its Income & Expenditure in FY.2022-23 at National NDC-SP & Bhubaneswar.

NICSI Board of Directors, in its 114th meeting held on 29.07.2020, had requested a Director from NIC to look into and advise on
the item related to meeting of deficit between expenditure & income (excluding on Cloud) towards NDC-SP & Bhubaneswar. The
matter is still under consideration.

Note No. 50 - Interest on Un-utilized fund of Grant in Aid projects.

NICSI has worked out the interest in GIA Projects in FY 2022-23 on actual basis as per the interest rates on which NICSI had made
FDs in the year and in FY.2022-23 as per below:

| 187



¥ in Lakhs

Period NKN Project Other GIA Projects Total
For FY.2021-22 8.97 267.10 276.07
For FY.2022-23 8.72 236.82 24554

NICSI has worked out the interest in GIA Projects in FY 2022-23 on actual basis as per the interest rates on which NICSI had made
FDs in the year and in FY.2022-23 as per below:
% in Lakhs

Period Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

For FY.2022-23 335.07 NIL

Note No. 51 - Draft Audit Para from P&T Audit Office on Refund of Interest in GIA Projects.

TilLEY.2011-2012, the Company was treating the amount received from Grantor Institution for execution of projects as ‘Advances
received from customer’ instead of treating them as Grant in Aid receipt and accordingly, no interest was provided on un-utilized
fund to Grantor Institution.

Board of Directors, vide meeting dated 21-12-2011, had approved to calculate and refund the interest earned on un-utilized fund
available in Grant in Aid Projects from time to time as per the rate of interest applicable in the Saving Bank Accounts in the Public
Sector Banks. Accordingly, the Company had calculated and refunded the amount of interest to the Grantor institution i.e. rate
of interest applicable in the Saving Bank Accounts in the Public Sector Banks, whereas as per terms and conditions laid down by
the Grantor Institution, the actual interest earned on un-utilized balance of Grant in Aid projects is to be refunded. The grantor
departments have accepted the interest as credited to the individual project till FY.2016-17 and most of these projects are since
completed and their accounts settled. However, a para is continuing from the C&AG Office towards less refund of interest in GIA
Projects by the company to the Government. NICSI had provided the reply on the para and it is still under consideration of the
C&AG Office.

In the meantime, the Board of Directors, in its 100th meeting held on 28.03.2017, had re-considered the matter and advised
NICSI to refund the interest on Grants-in-Aid Projects on actual basis.

Accordingly, in F. Y. 2018-19, NICSI has worked out the interest in GIA Projects on actual basis as per the interest rates on which
NICSI had made FDs in the past and based on that, has provided the differential interest in each ledger of the respective project
for the period upto 31.03.2018 Totaling to Rs.4766.01 Lakh (i.e. Rs.1414.74 Lakh in NKN Project and Rs.3351.27 Lakh in other
GIA Projects).

F&C Audit Office, vide letter no. AMG-Il / Rep PSU / DAP / 9993 /NICSI / D-2024 dated 14.01.2020, has provided a Draft Audit
Para (DAP) to NICSI on "Loss of Rs.26.36 crore and understatement of liability by Rs.78.38 crore due to non-compliance of terms
& conditions governing grants in aid projects”. The Audit observation is that NICSI has deducted the Corporate Tax paid on its GIA
Interest Income during past years and while refunding the differential interest, it has deducted the Corporate Tax already paid and
thus, it should take-up the matter with CBDT / Income Tax Department regarding refund of Corporate Tax paid previously. NICSI,
vide reply dated 09.12.2019 to their Audit Memo No. 12 dated 04.12.2019 and also, vide letter dated 12.06.2020 has informed
the F&C Audit office that since the Corporate Tax is paid to the Government of India i.e. Income Tax Department continuously
since FY.2012-13, it has not taken up the matter with the Income Tax Department, since even after refund of the Corporate Tax
to NICSI, it would have to refund again to the Government of India (i.e. Grantor Departments).
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Note No. 52 - Trade Receivables

NICSI implements a large number of new projects every year from various Ministries/ Departments / Organizations of the
Government of India and States / UTs. As per the provisions in the General Financial Rules (GFRs), they restrict the release of
advances to NICSI to 40% or so, whereas in many cases mainly related to procurement of ICT Hardware, NICSI has to release the
work orders to full extent and after delivery / installation of those items, NICSI has to release the payments to the vendors as per
the payment terms in the work orders. This, on many occasions resulted in Trade Receivables, amount of Rs.57044.98 Lakh (PY
Rs.43678.92 Lakh) as at March 31, 2023 (disclosed in note no. 10 of the financial statements), which is followed up by NICSI from
time to time with the concerned Departments /Organizations to recover the same.

Note No. 53 - Provision for Doubtful Debt amounts un-likely to be recovered.

NICSI has been making a "Provision” towards Doubtful Debts in its Accounts continuously since FY. 2018-19 considering 100%
for the period of more than 10 years, 50% between 5-10 years & 25% between 3-5 years.

A Committee was formed in NICSI to review and give their recommendations towards making provision in the Accounts for
FY.2022-23 for the doubtful amounts un-likely to be recovered.

Based on the Committee Recommendations as per the said Policy, the “Provision” has been made in NICSI Accounts for F. Y.
2022-23 towards doubtful amounts un-likely to be recovered as per below: -

% in Lakhs

Duration Outstanding Provision in Provisionin Provisionin

amount %age F.Y.2022-23 F.Y.2021-22
More than 10 years 8064.00 100 8064.00 7452.00
5to 10 years 2048.00 50 1024.00 1426.00
3to 5years 5582.00 25 1395.00 371.75
Upto 3 years 41350.98 NIL NIL NIL
Total 57044.98 10483.50 9249.75

Note No. 54 - Provision for Advances to Suppliers.

F&C Audit while conducting the Audit for FY 2017-18 had observed that "Advances to Suppliers amounting to Rs.984.16 Lakh
were more than 3 years old. Being more than 3 years old provisioning should have been created in this respect. Non-provision
had resulted into overstatement of current assets and understatement of provisions leading to overstatement of profit”.

Considering the above observation of F&C Audit, a Committee was formed in NICSI to review and give their recommendations to
consider and recommend the provision to be made towards Advances to Suppliers un-likely to be settled. The Committee had
recommended to make “Provision” in Accounts for amounts towards Advances to Suppliers outstanding for more than 3 years.
Accordingly, the Provision had been made in Accounts for FY. 2018-19 to 2021-22.

On the above basis, a Committee had been set-up to recommend the provision to be made towards Advances to Suppliers in
Accounts for FYY. 2022-23. On Committee’s Recommendations, the Provision amounting to Rs 931.98 Lakh has been made in F. Y.
2022-23 towards amounts outstanding for more than 3 years as on 31.03.2023 and un-likely to be settled (as against Rs.894.32
lakh in PY 2021-22), except for NKN Project.

Note No. 55 - Expenditure of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per the Companies Act, 2013, the company is required to spend at least two per cent of the average net profits of the company
made during the three immediately preceding financial years, in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. During
the year an amount of Rs. 250.00 lakh [(2% of Average Profit Before Tax of immediately previous three years is Rs. 220.00 Lakh.
(PY Rs. 112.00 lakh, 2% of Average Profit Before Tax of immediately previous three years)] to be spent on CSR during the year. The
details of the utilization are as below:
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¥ in Lakhs

Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Total of previous years shortfall 112.00
Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year and 250.00 112.00

provision made

Amount of Payment out of total shortfall for Financial Year 2021-22 112.00

Amount of Payment out of total shortfall for Financial Year 2022-23 *

Excess spend of prior years set off during the year -

Shortfall at the end of the year [(d)=(a)-(b)-(c)] 250.00 112.00

Reason for shortfall* Amount Transfer to CSR Amount Transfer to CSR
Bank Account Bank Account

Nature of CSR activities For Health and Education | Contribution in PM

purpose Rs.220.00 Lakhs | CARES Fund Rs. 112.00

PM CARES Fund Rs. 30,00 | -2KNs
Lakhs

* NICSI has made provision of Rs. 250.00 Lakh (PY 112.00 Lakh contributed in PMCARES Fund) in the accounts for FY 2022-23
towards expenditure of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). As per direction of the Board of Directors in its 126th meeting
held on 29.03.2023, NICSI had transferred the amount of Rs.250.00 Lakh to unspent CSR Bank A/c as prescribed under the
Companies Act 2013 after that the same has been contribution to () Gram Vikas Trust, Gujrat (i) Sant Ravidass Educational
Society, New Delhi (iii) Rural Education & Welfare Society, New Delhi (iv) I-Hub Foundation for COBOTICS, IIT Delhi (v) Foundation
for Innovation & Research in Science & Technology (FIRST), IIT, Kanpur and (vi) PM CARES Fund.

Note No. 56 - Provision towards Income Tax & Sales Tax etc.

FF&C Audit while conducting the Audit for FY 2017-18 had observed that “an amount of Rs. 2,281.03 Lakh on account of TDS/
Income Tax recoverable pertaining to FY 2007-08 to 2014-15 is pending from Income Tax Department. The above amount being
relating to more than 3 years old, provision in this regard should have been created by the company. However, no provision has
been created. Non provision of this amount has resulted into overstatement of current assets and understatement of provision
leading to overstatement of income™.

Considering the above observation of F&C Audit, a Committee was formed in NICSI to review and give recommendations on the
provision to be made in Accounts for FY.2018-19 for the amounts towards Income Tax refund, Sales Tax recoverable and TDS on
Work Contract un-likely to be recovered. The provision has been made in NICSI accounts as per detail below: -

% in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Income Tax 1835.88 1835.88
Sales Tax/VAT/DVAT 11791 11791
TDS on Works Contract 2.54 2.54
Total 1956.33 1956.33
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Matter has been taken up with the concerned Tax Authorities regarding refund of Tax and the matter is still under discussion
at higher level with their authorities, the refund of the said amount is still awaited.

Note No. 57 - Movement of Provision
In reference to compliance for Ind As 37 movement in provision has been disclosed as below -

T in Lakhs
Particulars Provision Provision Provisions Provision Provision for Total
for Supplier | for doubtful for Stamp towards Income Tax
Advance debts Duty Income Tax
& Sales Tax
etc
As at April 1, 2021 977.22 8508.75 7452 1956.33 697397 18490.79
Additions 894.32 9249.75 0.00 0.00 1966.91 12110.98
Write-back/ Transfer 977.22 8508.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 9485.97
Balance March 31, 2022 894.32 9249.75 74.52 1956.33 8940.88 21115.80
Additions 931.98 10483.50 0.00 0.00 5525.80 16941.28
Write-back/ Transfer 894.32 9249.75 46.55 0.00 8940.88 19131.50
Balance March 31, 2023 931.98 10483.50 27.97 1956.33 5525.80 18925.58

Note No. 58 - Obsolete Items

While conducting review on NICSI Accounts for FY.2017-18, the F&C Audit team had observed that the provision was not made
in Accounts for that year towards difference between Depreciated Value of the Obsolete items as on 31st March and Estimated
Sale Value against the same. Accordingly, a Committee had been set up in NICSI to examine and recommend the “Provision”
to be made in NICSI Accounts for FY.2018-19 towards obsolete items as on 31.03.2019 between the Depreciated Value and
the Estimated Sale Value. The Committee had recommended that the Depreciated Value of the Obsolete Asset items as on
31.03.2019 be taken as the Estimated Sale value and therefore, no Provision on this account was required to be made in the
Accounts for that year. Similarly, no ‘Provision’ had been thereafter in NICSI Accounts for FY. 2019-20 and 2020-21 and also in
FY.2022-23. However, based on the physical verification of assets, the estimated value of obsolete asset items as on 31.03.2023
has been worked out at Rs. 10.94 Lakh (PY 0.90 Lakh).

Note No. 59 - Provision of Year-end expense and unbilled Revenue

While reviewing the Financial Statement for 2019-20 & 2020-21, P&T Audit (CAG) observed that no provision was being made
in books of accounts for invoices pertaining to the expenditure incurred for the preceding previous year for which invoices had
been received after the end of the financial year but prior to the date of finalisation of the annual financial statements. The P&T
audit had suggested making an appropriate provision against these expenses. Accordingly, from the financial year 2021-22
provision has been made for invoices pertaining to previous financial year and corresponding income from FY 2021-22 has also
been be recorded in respective financial year. Based on above unbilled provision has been made in nicsi accounts as per below
in financial Year 2022-23 also

¥ in Lakhs
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Provision for Expenses 12039.63 9997.54
Unbilled Revenue 11790.45 9439.13
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Note No. 60 - Appeal before GST authorities

In November, 2017 the GST of Rs. 4,73,37,107/- was deposited in excess by NICSI on the assumption that many invoices
of vendors would be booked in that year but owing to receipt of less invoices, it is resulted in non-settlement of GST to that
extent. The claim was rejected by the Assessing officer on 25.09.2020 being time-barred. NICSI had filed an Appeal before the
Commissioner (Appeal-Il), CGST, Delhi on 18.12.2020 for refund of excess tax deposited but the concerned Commissionrate had
rejected the same. NICSI is in process of filing a fresh Appeal with the GST Tribunal but it is held up, as the Tribunal is yet to be
constituted by the Government.

Note No. 61 - The Company did not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act. 1956 during the FY 2021-22.

Note No. 62 - COVID-19 Impact

The Company has assessed the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying
amounts of Receivables, Fixed Deposits and other assets / liabilities. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future
uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these
financial statements has used internal and external sources of information. As on current date, the Company has concluded
that the impact of COVID — 19 is not material based on these estimates. Due to the nature of the pandemic, the Company will
continue to monitor developments to identify significant uncertainties in future periods, if any.

Note No. 63 - Previous year figure reclassification
The company has Re-classified/Re-group/Re-arrange previous year figures to make it comparable with current year classification.

As per our report of even date For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
For J N Mital & Co. National Informatics Centre Services Inc.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 003587N

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA Rajendra Mittal Dr. Vinay Thakur Bhuvnesh Kumar
Partner Managing Director Chairman
Membership No. 084470 DIN: 09710675 DIN: 02780311
UDIN : 23084470BGXTUA4623
Sd/- Sd/-
Sunny Jain Mahendra Pal
Company Secretary FA&CA
ACS: 31700

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.09.2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF NATIONAL INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC.
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of National Informatics Centre Services Inc. ("the Company"), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, and Income and Expenditure account, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the
matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act") as amended from time to time., in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31st, 2023 and its excess of income over expenditure, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Balances relating to Trade Payables (Note 19), Trade Receivables (Note 10), Advances received from customers (Note
21), Security deposits Payable (Note 18), and Advances to Suppliers (Note 9 & 15) Current Tax Assets and provision (note
14), GST on advances Sales tax/ DVAT and TDS on work contract as well as provision on above (Note 15), are subject to
confirmation and/ or reconciliation as at the year end. The management is in the process of reconciling the same and is
of the opinion that the impact, if any, would not be material. Impact on the income/ expenses and/ or assets/ liabilities
consequent to such confirmations being obtained/ received and/ or the consequential reconciliation being drawn up is
presently not ascertainable at the year-end.

2. Reference is invited to Note No. 21 of the financial statement with respect to the Advances received from customers
amounting to Rs. 191704.27 lakhs. A review of individual accounts reveals numerous customers wherein balances have
remained outstanding for more than 3 years as at the year-end. These advances, received mostly from Public Sector
Undertakings (PSUs) and Government of India Ministries, have been invested by the Company in Fixed deposits with
various banks at varied rates of interest and maturity profiles.

In view of the fact that such idle funds with respect to the Advance from Customers have remained unutilized and invested
in Fixed Deposits, the management needs to review each such Advance and return the same to the customer based on
the corresponding terms and conditions of the contract with each of the customer. In the absence of the documents,
contracts and details being available in respect of each such Advance, the overall matters referred to in the preceding
paras on the assets/ liabilities and/ or income/ expenditure consequent to such details being made available is presently
not ascertainable.)

3. Revenue on Sales of services being erroneously recognized at the time of generating the invoice in terms of the Significant
Accounting Policy (Refer to Note 2 (vii) and Note 2(xii) instead of recognizing the same at the time of transfer of "control"
i.e., on transfer of the promised service. Impact of the same together with the default under Rule 47 of the CGST Act on
account of non-raising of the invoice within 30 days of completion of service on the reported income/ expense and
Assets/ Liabilities of the Company is presently not ascertainable.

4. The company has intimated that they have approximate 1900 vendors, out of which only 45 Vendors have been identified
as MSME vendors. Due to above the Interest on MSME calculated only on identified MSME Vendors. Further the same
has been shown as Contingent liabilities amounting to  Rs. 687.25 lakh, (instead of debiting expenditure and creating
liabilities), as management is of the view that same will be recoverable from user department in case where fund is not
available in the project for making payment to vendors. This has resulted in understatement of Expenditure as well as
liabilities by Rs. 687.25 lakhs.
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5. The impact of matters referred to in the above paragraphs (1) to (3) on the assets/liabilities and/or income/expenditure
for the year is not ascertainable and Impact of point no. 4 resulted in understatement of Expenditure as well as liabilities
by Rs. 687.25 lakhs.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
opinion..

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to note No. 3,4 & 45 whereby the conveyance/ title deed in respect of the building at Bhikaji Cama place, New
Delhi (Rs. 931.50 lakhs)7812 & unit no. A 300 Naauroji Nagar (Rs. 7812.05 Lakhs) is pending for registration as at the year-end.
Title Deed for Building at Bhikaji Cama place, New Delhi was registered on July 18th 2023.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters reported in the paragraphs above.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Company's Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The
Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance,changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation, and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
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is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial
Statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also: -

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safequards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 have not been commented
upon since the said order is not applicable to the Company in view of the exemption available to a company licensed to
operate under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion,
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far asit appears from our examination
of those books;
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d

e)

f)

o)}

h)

Except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion,
the Balance Sheet, the Income and Expenditure Account, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flow dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

Except for the matters described in basis of qualified opinion, in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

The matter(s) described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse
effect on the functioning of the company;

Since the company is a Government company, sub-section (2) of section 164 of the CompaniesAct,2013 regarding
director's disqualification, is not applicable to the Company in terms of Notification No. GSR-463 (E) dated
05.06.2015;

The qualifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses a
qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company being a Government
company, the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Government
company in terms of Notification No. GSR-463 (E) dated 05.06.2015;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial Position in its financial
statements (Refer Note no. 36 to the financial statements);

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. (@ The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall:

e directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company or

® provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties",
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:
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(d

e directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the funding party or

® provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause(iv) (@) and (iv) (b) contain any material mis-statement.

Since the Company has been incorporated under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and it cannot
declare dividend, reporting under clause 143 (11) (e) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 is not applicable to the Company.

3. Our separate report on directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of
Companies act, 2013 is attached as Annexure B.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15/09/2023

For J.N. Mital & Co
Chartered Accountants
(FRNOO3587N)

Sd/-

CA. Rajendra Mittal

(Partner)

Membership No.: 084470
UDIN:- 23084470BGXTUA4623
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Annexure ‘A’ to the independent auditor’s report on the
Ind AS financial statements of National Informatics Centre
Services Inc. for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Referred to in paragraph under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
Section of our Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ("Guidance Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act 2013,as amended from time to time.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the IND AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of IND AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the IND AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, we have qualified our audit opinion on the
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, in respect of the System relating to reconciliation/confirmation Trade
Payables (Note 19), Trade Receivables (Note 10), Advances received from customers (Note 21), Security deposits Payable (Note
18), and Advances to Suppliers (Note 9 & 15) Current Tax Assets and provision (note 14), GST on advances Sales tax/ DVAT and
TDS on work contract as well as provision on above (Note 15)as at the year end. as the same could potentially result in a material
misstatement of the outstanding balances. (Refer to para 1 under Basis for Qualified Opinion of our Independent Auditors Report
of even date) wherein the existing internal controls need to be strengthened.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial reporting, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's annual Ind AS financial statements will not
be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described in the report on the achievement of
the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31,
2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit
tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2023, Ind AS financial statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses do
not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Other Matters

a. The Company needs to strengthen the existing controls relating to the Keeping the Record relating to Property Plant
& Equipment, Its Physical Verification, Location, Written down value and its disposal, if any. Mapping of individual item,
introducing controls whereby the individual items physically verified are mapped through their specific identification

numbers with the corresponding PPE records.
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Although the Company implemented the ERP accounting software w.e.f July 01,2017, certain control weaknesses relating
to the mapping of individual party balances and carry forward of opening balances, ageing schedule, getting statement of
account directly from ERP, tracking of changes made in Statement of Accounts, Sales Register is not maintained properly
as Goods and Services bifurcation is not proper because the figure in the financials for the respective goods and services
is not matching with the sales register figures bifurcation wise (sales register is matched with financials on gross basis i.e.,
without bifurcation). GST on advance on goods is standing as such in balance sheet due to Pre-GST regime which is not
adjusted till now. ERP need to be strengthened and identified based on the existing controls being validated by a Systems
Audit carried out by an external independent agency.

EMD for more than 3 years are outstanding. Company is not reviewing the EMD/ Security Deposit etc.
Company is required to Prepared Audit and Accounts Manuals and review its accounting policies accordingly.

GST has not been charged on sale of Car & Computer. GST TDS receivable balances are pending pertaining to previous
financial years. Tax recoverable balances pending under the various heads of sales tax, TDS and income tax.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For J.N. Mital & Co
Chartered Accountants
(FRNOO3587N)

Sd/-

CA. Rajendra Mittal

(Partner)

Membership No.: 084470
UDIN:- 23084470BGXTUA4623

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15/09/2023
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Annexure “B” to the independent Auditor’s Report on the
IND As financial statement of National Informatics Centre
Services Inc for the year ended March 2023

Report on direction issued by the comptroller and auditor general of India under section
143(5) of the Companies Act 2013

1. Whether the company has system in place to process all accounting transaction through IT system? If yes, the
implication of processing of accounting transaction outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any, may be stated..

The Company implemented the ERP accounting software w.e.f July 01, 2017. The ERP system implemented without being
validated by the system Audit being carried out by an external independent agency. There are certain control weaknesses
relating to the mapping of individual party balances and carry forward of opening balances, ageing schedule, getting statement
of account directly from ERP, tracking of changes made in Statement of Accounts etc. Impact, ifany, on the Assets/ Liabilities
and /or income /Expenditure as disclosed in the financial statement on account of possible system weakness in the data
integrity is presently not ascertainable.

Furthermore, Fixed Assets accounting with respect to addition/ deletion/ depreciation is currently being done manually and
thereafter has been uploaded into ERP system as no automation module is available in the ERP.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver / write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc.
made by lender to the company due to company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be
stated.

Not applicable as the company did not have outstanding loan during the year 2022-23. Accordingly, there was no case
of waiver / write off of debts/loans/interest etc. made by lender to the company due to company’s inability to repay
the loan.

3. Whether funds received /receivable as per or specific schemes from Central/ state agencies were properly
accounted for utilized as per its terms and conditions? list the cases of deviation.

During the F. year 2022-23 / Rs. 82503.72 Lakhs Sanctioned / Received on account of grant — in — Aid project from Central/
state agencies including Withdrawal from RBI and the same were properly accounted for utilized as per its terms and
conditions. Unutilized amount has been returned to the agencies.

For J.N. Mital & Co
Chartered Accountants
(FRNOO3587N)

Sd/-

CA. Rajendra Mittal

(Partner)

Membership No.: 084470
UDIN:- 23084470BGXTUA4623

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15/09/2023
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLIR AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION
143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL
INFORMATICS CENTRE SERVICES INC. (NICSI) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2023

The preparation of Financial Statements of National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (NICSI) for the year ended 31 March 2023
in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013(Act) is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor/Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under
Section 139 (5) of the Act are/is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based
on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143( 1 0) of the Act. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 15.09.2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements
of NICS | for the year ended 31 March 2023 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory
Auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some ofthe accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matters under section143 (6) (b) of the Act which
have come to my attention and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and
the related audit report.

Comment is on Profitability
Income and Expenditure Account-Expenses
Other Expenses Rs. 6941.25 lakh (Note 29)

The above head is understated by an amount of Rs. 341.75 lakh due to non-provision of demand raised by DoT In January 2023, in
terms of License Fee agreement for interest and penalty for provision of VSAT services.

This also resulted in overstatement of Income by the same amount.

General Comment

NICSI has not disclosed the change in accounting policies which was approved by the Board of Directors.

Commitments
Capital Commitments: Rs. 22028.36 Lakh (Note No. 38)

The above head is understated by an amount of Rs. 639.77 lakh as it does not include NICSI's commitments towards renovation
expenses, procurement of software licenses and procurement of cloud services.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor general of India

(Roli Shukla Malge)
Principal Director of Audit
(Finance & Communication)
Date: 03.11.2023
Place: Delhi
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Reply OF OBSERVATIONS ISSUED DURING
THE ACCOUNTS OF NICSI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

OBS NO. | OSERVATION Reply of management Reply of statutory auditors
#1/0BS- |Balance Sheet
993836 Assets
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and equipment-
33878.61 Lakh (Note No. 3)
As per Mobile phone instrument |Currently NICSIis accounting the Mobile Phone as | It is stated that the mobile
reimbursement  policy — of  NICSI|Current year Expense in income and expenditure | handset given to employee are
approved in 121st Board meeting dated | statements however it is stated that the mobile | Subject to continuous service
04052022 reimbursement of mobile|handset given to employee are subject to|Of 3 years as approved by the
set for officers/officials is available once | continuous service of 3 years as approved by the Board of NICSI and debited to
in every 3 continuous years of service. | poard as per Government Guidelines. Expenditure Statement.
It is observed that reimbursement of . . |However as suggested by the
mobile set amounting to ¥4.35 lakh has iovv(revdert;st iﬁggses;e]d V\% Ehe CrArG tAzdilrt] : )Ij[ CAG Audit and assured by
been booked in expenses and has not Ssured that the same with be correcte EXLINICSI, Same will be corrected
been included in the Assets. Financial Year by transferring the Mobile Phone|in next year. Taking into
Th h h lted from Office expense to Fixed Assets. consideration of assurance
us,  this as  resulte into . ;
overstatement of expenses by ¥2.90|Inview of above, para may please be dropped. and maternity = concept Audit
is requested to drop the para.
lakh & understatement of assets to the
same extent and understatement of
depreciation to the extent of 1.45 lakh.
Facts and figures may be confirmed and
comments, if any may please be offered.
#2 / OBS- |Balance Sheet
994030
Assets

Non-current Assets

Capital work-in-progress
38297.21 Lakh (Note No. 4)

Above includes advances of ¥7812.05
Lakh given to NBCC for purchase of office
space at World Trade Centre Tower. As
NICSI is not carrying out its construction
on its own, therefore, same should have
been shown as capital advances instead
of CWIP.

Thus, this has resulted overstatement
of CWIP to the extent of ¥7812.05 Lakh
and understatement of capital advances
to the same extent.

Facts and figures may be confirmed and
comments, if any may please be offered.

NICSI applied for commercial space at NBCC tower
at Narouji Nagar, same was allotted in the year
2020. upto Financial year 2021-22 the amount
paid for the same has been shown as capital
Advance in the Financial Statement. Further It is
informed that in the Financial Year 2022-23 Sale
Agreement has been executed in on 17th June
2022 in favour of NICSI with clear Marking of space.
Facts were disclosed in note 4 also.

Accordingly right of Assets had been established
as per sale agreement and construction is going
on. There for Capital Advance has been treated
as Work in progress taking into view that NBCC is
constructing on behalf of NICSI.

However as suggested by the CAG the Same will
be transferred to Capital Advance from CWIP in
next Financial.

In view of above, para may please be dropped.

Agreed with  the reply
submitted by Management.
It is requested that para may
kindly be dropped.
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OBS NO.

OSERVATION

Reply of management

Reply of statutory auditors

#3 / OBS-
994059

Balance Sheet
Assets
Non-current Assets

Capital work-in-progress-
%8297.21 Lakh (Note No. 4)

This includes an amount of ¥34.15 Lakh
towards renovation of 4 No.s of Toilets
Civil. Since, NICSI has taken the premises
on lease basis from DMRC, therefore,
capitalization of the same under civil
work is not in order and as per Ind AS 18
keeping the nature of work i.e. revenue
the same should have been considered
as revenue expenditure.

Hence, this has resulted overstatement
of Non-current Assets to the extent of
33415 Lakh and understatement of
expenses resulting into overstatement
of Profit & Loss A/c to the same extent .

Facts and figures may be confirmed and
comments, if any may please be offered.

Inreference to subject matter, the space is acquired
on lease from the DMRC, and renovation of Toilet
work allocated to vendor on the cost of NICSI.

Work of Toilets renovation comprises the Civil work
on the lease hold property, accounting of the same
will be dealt under the Ind AS 116 LEASES which
states that under the Para 24 :

“The cost of the right-of-use asset shall comprise:
(0) any initial direct costs incurred by the lessee;

(d) an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee
in dismantling and removing the underlying asset,
restoring the site on which it is located or restoring
the underlying asset to the condition required by
the terms and conditions of the lease, unless those
costs are incurred to produce inventories”

Further para 25 States that “A lessee shall recognize
the costs described in paragraph 24(d) as part of
the cost of the right-of-use asset when it incurs an
obligation for those costs”

Therefore the expense incurred on renovation of
toilets shown as Capital Work progress and will
be accounted once completed as Right of use of
assets over the balance life of Lease agreement as
perind As 116.

In view of above, para may please be dropped.

Agreed with  the reply
submitted by Management.
It is requested that para may
kindly be dropped.

#4 / OBS-
996907

Financial Statements

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31, 2022

Disclosure

As per Indian Accounting Standard 115
Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Ind As 115) establishes a framework for
determining whether, how much and
when revenue is recognized and requires
disclosures about the nature, amount,
timing and uncertainty of revenues
and cash flows arising from customer
contracts. Under Ind AS 115, revenue is
Recognised through 5 Step Approach: -

Identity the contracts (s) with customer.

|dentify separate performance obliga-
tions in the contract.

It is Assured that the suggested disclosures
will be made in next Year Financial Statement
by Disclosing the contract assets and Contract
Liability along with segregation of revenue from
Contract Assets.

In view of above, para may please be dropped.

In view of Assurance given
by Management, Audit is
requested to drop the Para.
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OBS NO.

OSERVATION

Reply of management

Reply of statutory auditors

Determine the transaction price.

Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations; and

Recognise revenue when a performance
obligation is satisfied.

NICSI carries out their activities for the
Government of India and other govt
departments against specific contracts/
orders and Rs. 191704127/~ lakhs has
been shown as advance from customer
However, NICSI failed to disclose the
information’sinthisregardi.e. (i) Revenue
Recognised in relation to contract assets
and contract liabilities (i) Disaggregation
of revenue and (iii) Assets and Liabilities
related to contracts with customers.
Hence the information in the Line of Ind
As 115 is deficient to the above referred
requirements.

#5 / OBS-
996926

Financial Statements

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended March 31, 2022

Commitments

Capital Commitments: ¥ 22028.36
Lakh (Note No. 38)

The above does not include an amount
of ¥641.77 lakh which is to be incurred
towards award of following work:

Renovation of 6th floor at NICSI Head
quarters at Bhikaji Kama Place which was
awarded to M/s WAPCOS Ltd at the cost
of ¥138.73 Lakh.

Procurement of software License (RHEL)
of cloud services running at National
Data Centre(NDC), Bhubaneswar at cost
of ¥136.64 lakh

Procurement of hardware items for
Project of enhancement of NIC cloud
services, Bhubaneswar at Cost of
3364.40 lakh.

Thus, thisisresultedinto understatement
of Capital Commitments by 364177
lakh.

Facts and Figures may please be
confirmed, comments, if any may please
be provided to audit.

NICSI is Disclosing its Capital Commitments in
Financial Statements every year, however in
regards to these transactions, it is found that in
all the cases no formal agreement have been
executed with the vendors upto the date of
Balance Sheet.

However as suggested by CAG Commitment in
these regards will also be disclosed in Next Year
Financial Statements.

In view of above, para may please be dropped.

Capital commitments are
shown after deducted the
amount of work done from
the amount of Agreement/
amount of work order. There
was no agreement upto 371st
March 2023 against the said
work hence amount is not
duplicated in the Capital
Commitment. However as
agreed by Management, These
will be taken care in next
financial year. It is requested
that Para may kindly be
dropped.
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OBS NO.

OSERVATION

Reply of management

Reply of statutory auditors

#6 / OBS-
998216

Disclosure
Accounting policy

The NICSI Board in its 121nd Board
meeting held on 26-03-2022 vide
agenda item No 11 approved that

Prior Period Bookings with reference to
GST provisions & Income Tax Provisions,
NICSI to book the invoices from the
vendors as per cutoff date fixed by the
Management and as per the invoice
date/actual receipt date in view of type
of business being executed by NICSL
NICSI has to ensure that prior booking
should not exceed 0.25% of the total
revenue generated in the respective
financial year and NICSI has to give
a disclosure towards the above in its
Accounts every year.

Advances outstanding for more than 3
years would be considered for making
provision in accounts in each year.
In case any advance is adjusted in a
financial year out of the “Provision”
made in previous year, the entire net
amount and there-against, would be
made to the total advances outstanding
for more than 3 years at the end of the
year. Similar exercise would be done by
NICSI accounts every year.

Despite NICSI Board approved above
referred accounting policy, NICSI has
failed to disclose the same in their notes
to accounting policy.

Further NICSI has also failed to disclose
their accounting policy for purchase of
Lap Tops and mobile phone for their
executives and further accounting
treatment with reference to depreciation
and recovery etc.

It is Assured that both the Accounting policy will
be disclosed in the next Year Financial statement.

In view of above, para may please be dropped.

It is intimated that Note no. 56
is relate to "Provision towards
Income Tax and sales tax etc.
“Further Note 57 disclosed
about the Movement of
proven. Also. Attention is also
drawn on Basis of qualified
no. 1 “Balance relating to

Advance to supplier .. GST
on advance Sales Tax /DVA
Tand TDS on work contract as
well as provision on above are
subject to confirmation.......

As Reply by Management
Policy on Policy on both will
be disclosed in next financial
year, Audit is requested to drop
the Para.

#7 / OBS-
998855

Income and Expenditure Account
Expenses

Employee Benefits Expenses
(Note No. 26) 31295.16 lakhs

Above includes an amount of 143.77
lakhs towards leave salary and pension
contribution payable to PAO, NIC. NICSI
worked out ¥143.77 by adjusting excess
payments of ¥99.87 lakhs made to PAO,
NIC in the preceding years in compliance
to the issue pointed out by the Govt
Audit during transaction audit in Dec
2022. As per Ind As 8 Prior period items
are included in determination of net
profit or loss of the period in which the

It is Assured that the suggested compliance in
regards to disclosing the prior period Income and
expenditure, the care shall be taken as suggested
by the CAG Audit in future year Financial

Statements.

In view of above, para may please be dropped.

Agreed by the Management,
In view of assurance given
by management, Audit is
requested to Drop the Para.
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OBS NO.

OSERVATION

Reply of management

Reply of statutory auditors

error pertaining to a prior period is
discovered and are separately disclosed
in the statement of profit and loss in
a manner that the impact on current
profit or loss can be perceived. Instead
of accounting ¥99.87 as prior period
income disclosed it separately in the
statement of income and expenditure
account, NICSI has adjusted the same
from the current year liability of
employee benefits expenses.

This has resulted understatement of
prior period income to the extent of
%99.87 lakhs and understatement of
expenditure of employee benefits to the
same extent.

#8 / OBS-
998878

Cash Flow
Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Investment in FDR (320,891.96
Lakhs)

As per Ind As 7 in respect of investing
activities, the separate disclosure of
cash flow arising from investing activities
is important because the cash flows
representtheextenttowhichexpenditure
have been made for resources intended
to generate future income and cash
flows. Only expenditure that results in a
recognized asset in the balance sheet
are eligible for classification as investing
activities. Accordingly cash payments to
acquire property, plant and equipment,
intangibles and other long-term assets
and cash receipts from sales of property,
plant and equipment, intangibles and
other long-term assets, needs to be
disclosed. However NICSI instead of
showing effect of gross investments in
FDR and proceed from the same in the
year separately has taken the net effect
of given transactions. As a result the
requirements as envisage in Ind As 7 is
deficient to the required disclosures.

Current disclosure already made by Company has
been consistently done in past year Accounts also.

Further there is no impact of disclosing the
net proceeds from the Fixed Deposit instead
of disclosing the Gross Proceeds and Gross
Investment separately as the same have no overall
impact on the Cash Flow from Investment Activity.

However for the better presentation of Cash flow
statement suggested changes will be disclosed in
Next Year Financial Statements as under :

Proceeds From Fixed Deposits : XXX
- XXX
XXX

Investment in Fixed Deposit
Cash flow from Investment

Activity

In view of above, para may please be dropped.

Agreed By the Management.
Auditis requested to Drop the
Para.
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OBS NO. | OSERVATION Reply of management Reply of statutory auditors
#9 /0BS- |Noncurrent assets
1000455 Property, Plant and Equipment
33878.61 lakhs (Note No. 3)
Other Intangible assets 35329.49
lakhs (Note No. 6)
Above include an amount of 2069.21 |In regards to depreciation on the said assets was |Agreed By the Management.
lakhs and 104352 lakhs towards | charged as per the Accounting policy approved by [Auditis requested to Drop the
Software and Hardware for server |the board. Para.
requirements and NICSI is considering ) o ) ]
the shell life of given assets 6 years. On The policy for depreciation had been disclosed in
perusal of records it is observed that |financial statements, which states as under:
givdenbasr?ets fare pertairzjina tg SETVET | “Depreciation on the items of PPE has been
ianrle ra(ife q iigntwsvgizjeitzgws beai:w Wsaﬁgwﬁ provided on the Written Down Value Method
as ;1206921 lakhs as intangiblg assets & at the rates as prescribed in Schedule Il of
is not having any distinct characteristic | (e Companies Act, 2013. The Corporation has
of soft ware. This has resulted in|determined the useful life of all the items of PPE in
overstatement of |ntangib[e assets alignment with Schedule Il of the Companies ACt,
to the extent 206921 lakhs and|2013"
Egﬁﬁ)ﬁ:;etngsntthgfsgr::)geer;i/énila;jrfhnedr Accordingly Depreciation had been provided as per
given servers with software subport is | Policy of 6 Year Life as prescribed by the Comines
subject to 5 years only however NICSI Act.
Is charging depreciation on the same ||y reference to Warranty Agreement for 5 Year,
Eon&d{ermg theltwjhell én‘e téglears. tTh'?C the Warranty and useful life can be different; the
d:S r:cisz?tiorrfsfo etheugxtgrrwst aofen%ezg 206 management has estimated that the useful life
lak[?ws and overstatement of Prope.rty of Server and hardware are 6 Years. Accordingly
plant and Equipment to the same extent. | d€Preciation is charged.
In view of above, para may please be dropped.
#10/0BS- |Balance Sheet
1001747
Assets

Non-current Assets

Property, Plant and equipment-
%3878.61 Lakh (Note No. 3)

The purchases of laptops (Annexure
Enclosed) are being carried out by NICSI
in line with M.o.F. OM dated 20.02.2018
which states that depreciation on the
laptop to be charged at 25% on Straight
line method. Further, Laptops are being
allowed to be retained by user officer
considering the remittances against
leftover life or 10% value, whichever is
higher.

However, it is observed that instead of
charging 25% depreciation on Straight
line method the NICSI is considering
shell life of given asset as 5 years and
charging depreciation on written down
value accordingly.

Inregards to accounting of laptop and depreciation
under the Financial Statement the same is
accounted as per current Accounting Policy as
approved by the Board and depreciation had been
provided accordingly.

As per Current Policy Depreciation had been
provided on Laptop for 3 Year Life on WDV method
however the recoveries are affected as per MoF
oM.

In view of above, para may please be dropped.

Agreed By the Management.
Audit is regested to Drop the
Para.
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OBS NO.

OSERVATION

Reply of management

Reply of statutory auditors

Thus, this has  resulted into
understatement of depreciation and
Profit & Loss Account to the extent of
¥ 11.38 Lakh and overstatement of asset
to the same extent.

Facts and figures may be confirmed and
comments, if any may please be offered.

#11/0BS-
1002223

Balance Sheet
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
(Note No.21)3199326.51 Lakh

Provision towards interest & liability
334175 Lakh has been shown as
contingent liability towards demand
raised by DOT for Interest and penalty.
As per license agreement between DOT
& NICSI for provision of VSAT service
using INSAT system, the given demand is
a confirmed liability. However, instead of
making necessary provision for the given
liability NICSI is showing it as contingent
liability.

This has resulted in understatement of
other current liability to the extent of

$341.75 Lakh and overstatement of P&L
Account to the same extant.

NICSI has requested to DOT to waive off the
amount for penalty and interest.

NICSI expects the waiver from DOT in Financial
Year 2023-24, Accordingly the same has been
disclosed as contingent liability under the Financial
Statement.

If in case any further developments takes place,
the same will be disclosed accordingly in Next
Financial Statements.

In view of above, para may please be dropped.

Agreed By the Management.
Audit is regested to Drop the

Para.

1. Details of RTlI matters disposed off during FY. 2022-23.

2. Details of RTI matters pending as on 31-03-2023.

Total 112 Cases inclusive of RTI, Appeal and CIC cases.

4 cases which were disposed off after 31.03.2023

(within the stipulated time frame)
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